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BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED

(CIN: L51101KA195TPLCO01283)
Regiatersd Office : Lidyambag, Industrial Estate, BELGALM-580 008
Email: lscfbamechydmulics ral Webalbe : wwe hameshyedraulics nei
Phons No.: 0831-2841980, Fax No.0831-2441263

HOTICE B HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE BIXTY FIRST ANNUAL GEMERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED WILL BE HELD AT
THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT UDYAMBAG, INDUSTRIAL EBTATE, BELGALMN- 590008 ON WEDNESDAY THE 14™ AUGUST, 2019 AT 3.30 P
MTO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES:

A ORIMNARY BUSINESS

1. Hﬂuw ncopl the audied financial statement of the Compary for he Anancial year snded March 31at, 2019, the repoda of Iha Board of Directom and
ko tharson,

2. Toconalder snd adopl ihe consolidaled francial statemant of (he Company for tha Naanclal yasr shded March 21st, 2010, ths reparts of Au diters harear.
3 EMIIMHMIHHL Madan Mahan Mohta (DIN 00086884 ), who reti=s by nofation # this Annual Ganaral Mesting and being eligible offars himsaf

4.  Tospponta Dircior in place of SmL Urrnils Dol Mohts (DIN 00088806, who retins by rotaton et ihis Annue Ganaral Meeting and being ol lgibie offers hersell for
re-alaction,

Piace: Baigaam By Ordar of ha Board of Direclom
Do 160* Junen, 2018 For BEMCO HYD RAULICS LIMITED
Ragisiemd Ofioa:

Indusirial Estate Amrutd A, Terale
BELWW mw
CIN: LS A1 BSTPLCDMM ACS-
E-mak: sl B84, “SAMALI", Saraswali L

Ganeshpur Roud, 1108

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING [THE "MEETING™) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND ANDVOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIM AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY, The instrument appainting the proxy
should, however, be deposlied al the regletersd office of the Company not lees than forty-elght heurs before the cammencemant of the Meeting.
ammmnummwwmmmumwmmhwmmmmmwmwmmu
Mﬂmmmmhmwmummmwmdhwmm-rhmmmwnn
appolnt & single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy far any other parson or sharehalder.

The instructions for filling, stmmping, signing and or depositing Promy:

o instrumant of Prooty shall ba valid uniess it is signad by the mambarss or by his har atiomey duly suthorissd inwnting or n the cass of body corporats, i s
exgculsd urdesits common geal, if any, or signed by ke aliomey duly sutharisad in writing, provided that an instrusmend of Proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any
mambar who for any reason is unable o mmmrmmmlm.mmtm:mmwaw Magistrate, Regsirar or Sub-
Ragistrar of assurancas of Govt. Garetted o®icers or any officer of nafionalsed ban
P-mlw;hhi-h'ﬁwy“mhhﬁ'Mhdhﬂmdlﬁrﬁlmhnﬂﬂm'ﬂﬁrhmmm;-mﬂwwmdmhﬂk
via PAN Card, Vobars ID or Aadhar Card, Dviving Licance or Passgart

2 Gmm|m;mmmmmnmmmmnmumbnmmammdumu

Resohution authodsing thelrrepresentative to abiend and vote on theirbehalf at the Mesting.

Briaf runurma of Dimclon inchuding thoses proponsd 1o ba appolrbed | re-appointed, nelura of thalr axpariiss in spacific funclional arsas, namas of companies in
wiich they hold directorshipa and membershi ps [ chairmenahips of Bosrd Commilises, sharshoiding and relelionships bebween direcion inler-se ns stipuleied
uncer Lisling Regu|stions with the Siock Exchanges, an provided in the Corporate Govemanca Repant form ng part of the Annusl Repont,
A Simiement pumuanl to Saction 102(1) of the CompaniesAcl, 201 3, retafing fo fhe Special Bussiness fo be raneactad st the Mesfing i annexed hereio,
Mombaers ane recuadiod to bring Sl attondance sil p aong with tholr copy of Anrual Repont o the Meoting.
In case of joint holders attanding the Meeting, onty such joinl holder who & higher in the order of names will be entied o vole.
Pslenant docurments refermed o in the accompanying Notics and the Stalement am open for inapection by the memibers a2 the Registaned Office of the Compary
on el working days, except Sabundsys, during business hown up o the dale of the Moaling.
mmhamnma'rucmmmma,nwyr-wdwnﬂwawmmmmmww
Auguest, 20119 to Wednmeeday 14th Auguet, 2018 (both days Inclusive) ior determining the names of mesmbass sligibls for the puposss of Anmusl Genenal Mesting.
8 mnhidlnnmhdwmbMHmmmmmehhlrMﬂMMMhmmm

with whom they are malniaining thelr demat accounts. Mambarms holding shares in physhcal form are eoussiad o advise any changs in ther addrass o bank

i | ]

=

10, The Securflies and Exchanga Board of Indla (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanant Account Number (PAN ) by evary paricipant In securities maret.
Membam holding shama in alecironic form are, themfom, requasted to submit their PAN o their Depoaitony Participarta with whom they are maintaining their
darmnad aocounls. Membemn hokding ahares in physical formm can suboml their PAN 1o the Company | Rogisirar

1. Mambers holding shams in sng's nama and physical form ars advised 1o maks nomination in respect of (halr skarsho'ding in the Compay. Tha nomanalion form

froam the Campany's websalis weww bamcohydraubca.nal under ihe saction T2 of the Companiss Act, 2013,

12 Mmmmwnnuhmlwrnwmmlnmmwhﬂhﬂmﬁmmmmﬂmmwhmwmm

cartificaias to tha Registrar, for consolidaton into a sinple folia.

o = J
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13, Kon-Resicent indian Memborn arerequesisd to inform  Reglstrar, Immediately of:
(a) Chargoin thoir resicentsl status.on rabum to Indis for pormanant setoment.
(&) Particutars of thedr bark account maintalned in india witn complsts nama, branch. scoount fypa, account number and addraes of the bank with pin cods

nmiber, if not fumnished eardier,

14, Mambers who hovae nol ogistered their a-mall addresses so far are reguestod io registor thelr o-mad sddreas for recelving all communication Including Annusl
Roport, Netices, Circulars, ste. from the Compary elacircnically,

18, Volng ihrough edectronic means:
In compimnos with provisions of Gedtion 108 of the Companies Acl, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Comparies (Managerment and Administralion) Rules, 2014, tha
Company is pleased ko provide membens feclity o exerciss thair fght o vola at the 60lh Annusl Ganoml Meating (AGM) by eleckonic memns and the business
mary b frarsached hrough 8- Voling Servioss provided by Cantral Depostiory Services Limitsd (COSL)

Ths Insirusctions for sharsholders voting slectronlcally are aa undar:

L. The
e o e o o o
elecironicaily. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL forvoling theneafiar

Il. Sharshoidens who have already voted prior 1o e mesting date would mol be sniithed & vota at the meeting venus.

The sharehokdens should kg on 1o e o-voling websio sww evolngindio.com

Click on "Shareholdens” tab.

New' Entaryeur Uisae 10

a [ForCDSL: 18 dighs beneficiary ID,

b ForNS0L; 8 Character DP ID foliowed by 8 Dighs Clant ID,

c  Mambers holding shares in Physical Form shouid anter Falio Number negestersd with the Compsmy.

Ivext anter the Image Verfication as diaplayed and Clck on Login.

" y:.rﬂmm in demal fomm end hed logged on bo wew,evolinginds.com and votad on an gad|er voting of amy company then your exisling password =
o b e,

VI Myou s e Rt fime user follow Be steps ghen beiow:

cZE

Es

| For Mambera holding shares In Demat Form and Physical Form
PN Enter your 10 digt alpha-numaenc “PAN issued by ircoma Tax Deparimanl (Applcabile for both demat sharehoiders as wedl s physical
sharshaoldam)

®  Mambars who hava nol upcated thelr PAN witn the CompanyDeposory Participant ane requestad 1o uss the firsl two siters of
thalr nama and ha B digils of Ihe saguenca numbar n the PAN fiaid.

®  ncase the sequanca numbor is loss than 8 digits enler the applicable rumber of 0's bafore the numbar afier the et bwo chareolemns
of tha nasma in CAPITAL |sttars. Eg. I your nema is Ramesh Kumar wilh sequance numbser 1 than erer RAODO0000 in Se PAN

Fsld.
Dividand | Ephortha Dividand Bark Detnis or Dute of Birth (in sd/mmiyyyy format)
BankDelails |  Asmecordad in yourdemat account of intha Company records in ordens fo ogin.
OR Dite of »  Wbokh the details s nol recordad with the deposlory o Company plaasa anler he membar ld/ folio number in the Devddend Bank
Birth (DOB) Dutaits fieid as mentioned in instruclion (v)

Aftar enfering these deinfs spproprintshy, cick on "SUBMIT k.
Mambars holding shanes in physical farm will than directly reach the Company ssleciion screan. Howswar, mambars holding shares in damat form will now reach
‘Password Creation’ menu whink they ane reguired to mandatony enter their login password in She new password field. Kindly note that this passwond |5 to be
also used by the demat holders for voling for resofutions of any other company on which ey an eligible to vole, provided that company opls for e-voting ihrough
COSL piatiormn, it ks strongly réccmmanced not i shans your password with any other parson and tike yimas: cane 1o ks your passwosd conficental
X1. Forkembers holding shares in physical fonm, the doeénils can be used only fore-voling on the resclutions contelned in this Nofics,
X\l Clickontha EVSN for the netavant BEMCO HYDRALLICS LIMITED on which you chooss o vols.
L. Onthe votng pege. you will see *RESOLUTION DESCRIFTION® and against ha same the opion "YES/MNG” for voling, Sekoct the option YES or NO as desined.
Tha opfion YE S impies thal you sesant o he Reschrtion and option NG mplies that you dissant o the Reaciution
XNV, Clickon the RESOLUTIONS FILE LINKT If you wish to view the entire Resol ullon dotals,
XV, A sslecting the resciulicn you hive decided to vole o, dick on "SUBMIT™. A corfirmition bax will be displayed. I you wish i conlirm your vole, click on “OK",
alen o change your vole, chck on “CANCEL" and sccordingly modily your vola,
XVl Oncayou "CONFIRM® your vole on Lhe resoiyion, you will no! be allowe (o modify your vols.
XVIL You canalso take out print of the voting done by you by dicking on "Click here to print” aption on the Voling page.
XL I Demal sccouni holder has forgotian the same password then enter the User ID snd the image verification code and ciick on Fonget Passeond & entor tha dotabs
s promted by the pystem,
XL Nole for Mon— Individusl Shasshaldens and Custodians.
*  Mon-Individusl Sharoholoans | Le. other than individuals, HUF, NRI sto. ) end Custogien ane requined lolog on o Mapssw.avotingindia. com and negister
themaaves as Cormorata.

+  Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stampand sign of the eniity should be smafisd to helpdsei svoSng@odsfindia com

+  Aherrecahdng the login detais 4 Complanos Liser should be created using the admin ogn and password. The Compliance Liser would be abls to link the
mecount]s) forwhic® [hay wiah Lo vols on.

+  Thelisicf acoounts linked in the login should ba mallad io helpdesic.evolingfcdsfinclia.com and on aparoval of the accounts They would ba abile o cast their
wolg,

. Ancanned copy of e Bosrd Resohution and Powes of Altomey (POA) which they have Bsweed in fvour of B Cuslodian, if eny, should be uploaded in PDF
fonmat i S aysban kor tha sorutinizos i verify e sarme.

K In case you have any gueries o ssues reganding e-voling, you may refer the Frequanily Asked Cuestors PFAQS") and e-voling manual svaliabie at
v ovotingindii com  undar halp secion of wite an armad bo hel pdesk. eoling odsiindia.com

% EE J
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XX1. Amember may participats in Be AGM even after exercising his fight io vole through remots e-voting but shall not be allowed ko vole again al the AGK.

XX, A parson, whose name i recorded in the ﬂmwhmamwmwhamnmmmmhmmm
b il Lo vl th Eciity of rermots o-voling as wall a8 voling at thradigh ballol paper.

10011, Mr. 8, R. Deshpande, Prscficing Company Secratary (CP Mo, 01865) has been appointed as the Scrufinkrer for providing faclity $o he memberns of the Company o
sentinize he voling and remols s-voling process in o feirand innsparent mon ner.

XXIV. TheScrutinkoer shall afierthe concheson of voting al the general mesting, will firs] count the volas cast at the meeting and theneaflar unblock the voles cast
remoba e-vading in the predence of ol leas! two witresses nol in the employment of the Company and shall maxe, nol Erer than two days of the conclusion of
ACM, o eonsohdatod scrutinlzars report of s total vobes cast in favour or againes, I any, (o tha Chaimnan oF & parson authartzsd by Rim in wiiting, wh shal
couriarign the zsme and decians the resst of te voting fortweth.

200, This Rosuits declaned siang with the report of the Scrulinizar s hal! ba placesd on Bhe wabalts of the Camaary www. barmoohydraulics. nol and on the wabaite of CDSL
Immediataly afisr the declarstion of resull by Bhe Chalman or & pemson authorzed by him in writing. The mauts shall also be immedialely forwarded Io the BSE
Lirmidbod, Mumisal,

M- woting

Cantral Dapository Sarvicas (india) Limited is plessed io announcs the iaunch of moting a mobils app for m voling. This m-sating spp snadies Androld based armarn
phons users ko casl thelr vols on company reaolutions even whils they ans on tha move. M-voling can akso be used fior voling al the AGM/EGM venus. Tha m-voling ape
can be downioaded from Google play slore for endroid based phones, while the usem of iphone and wincows besed phones can downlond the spp from the app stom and
wirdows phone skar respactively. Please folicw the nstruclions &5 prompied by (e mebio apo whils woling en your mobla.

COSL s aiso pleased tointroduce & singie sign on fecility for e-vofi ng which snables clents of registered proxy advisary finms,

vote directly from their registersd \ogin. Both mciities m-vating and single sign on, are cumanily been offered free of cost bo the invesions.
CDELs inlemeld based o-\oling Platiorm anabies shamsholders io vola online al a place and time of thelr cornvenience. The e-\Violing Platiorm can be wsed o conduct
woling sLAGMs ! EGMs (Induding Venue Voling), Posial Ballots and other meetings thus obvialing the need for shansholders to be physioally present ot the venue of the
mating to particioate In tho decision making process of comoanies. To know mone aboul s-Voling. visk www.ovolinglndia.com.

Ga Grean Inkistive lmunched by the Minlsiry of Corporats sffalrs
Mambars ane requasind to support tha "Green initiatives” by registerdng their Ermad addross with the company. if not already domo.

Thess mambars who have changed thair Emall 3 ase requastod (o regisiod thoir naw Ermad 1D with e Company in case of the shares are hold in physical form and win
the daposhony paricipant whers shares are hald in demat mode.

pariicipants and siock broker io

Mambars holding in physical mode an also requesioed o egister their emall addmss. with cur Registar and Transfer Agent Adroi Corporaie Services Pwi Lid, 19720,
daferbhoy Indusirial Extabe, 16 Floor, Makwana Road, Marol mmmmwmuWWmmwﬂﬂlm
mary niao ba made with tha Company at it rgistarsd offos aa per tha sddmss mantionsd above or ol the amail id iso@besmoobydmulics net
Place: Balgaum wcuwmnmamm
Dt 18" Jura, 2019 For BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED
Regstama Cficar

Amruta A Tarale

Secretary

Hﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂmw
CIN: L5110 KA RSTPLCO0
E-rnai- wofibameomydraulics. net BB, "EMALT", MH“1 o

Details of the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting

Mame of the Direcior Sha Madan Mohen Mohbs Smi. Urmila Dov Mohia |
Dd: ot Birth 08.00.1938 0101845
| Dets el Agpainbmend 23.03 1081 30,08.1882
DIN DOOBRARY DOEAR08:
Hatonaity irgin ] vl
Expating in ppacific funcional sreas Wide sopariencs in Menagemant, hewas Mwmﬂl
rranaging direcior il 31.03.2014, ‘Woman Director,
Quaifcaions B com Mglviceks
List of Publied Privabs Cormpanies in which = hiohin Copitsl Pyt Lbd = Mahin Cophal P Lid
oulside Direciorahip heid ss on ~ B Ramachendra Ererprises Pyl - G Ramachandrs Enterprises PviLid
31" March 2019, = U.DFinmest PviLid = LD Finnvest PviLid
- Bamco Preciech PvtLid - Bemoo Preciech Pt Lid
= U.DPoiyproducts PviLid = U.D Polyproducts Pyt Lid
= [ Bemoo FluldiechnlkLLP
Chairman/member of the Committees of the HIL HIL
Pubilic Compariles on which ho/ls a Direcior
aa on 31 March 2010
Mo of Shanes hekd 87183 pael )
Rndnticnship with ary Direcior of tha Compamy: Fathar of Mr, Aninsdh Mokts, Managing Wi of Mir. Madan Mohan Mohia &
Direcior & Husband of Smi, Urmila Devi Mohia, Mothar of Wr Anirudh Mohis,
Diirecior. Managing Direckor.
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BOARD'S REPORT

Tothe Membare,

The Direciors have peasure in presanting their 61st Avmual Report of the Comparny ogether with the Audited Stelements of Accounts for the yeer ended 318 March, 2018
neorponmfing tharmin the consolidated fnancis staemond covening thi activites of iis subsiciary BEMCO FLUIDTECHNIKLLE.

1, FINANCIAL BUMMARY/HIGHLIGHTS, OPERATIONS, STATE OF AFFAIRS:
[Read wilh Section 134 of the Companies At 2013 end Ruse 5(1) of Cos (Accounts) Rules, 2074]

Tha financial statement for the year anded 3 1st March, 2018 of the company and its subsadiary ar prapaned with compartive data, in oom plance with Ind AS,

(s, in lnkbs)
201819 201718 201818 201718
Revenue From Operstions 4T 82 40823 ARTRAT 422085
Oiher incomea T285 44 54 T1.88 43,54
Tiotad | neorne ATE5 AT 4136 85 4B00.36 427048
Proft [loas) before excenbonal bemas & tax 261.80 TE B8 182.00 12118
Exceptiona! llams - - - -
Brofei(ions) befons tax 261,80 14568 182.00 123.18
T Expansat{Credit) net B9.25 4087 BB.Z5 40,81
Profit/ (Loss) for the perkad fram cantinul ng apenstions: 16286 10817 102.75 82,37
Other Comprehenaivm Incoma 253 3@ .53 138
Totul Compeabanaha Incoma’ (loss) lor the period 18618 118.08 105.28 B6.28
Standslons

The company has schieved lumover of Rs, 4795.47 Lakhs as against Rs, 4138 85 Lakhs for the previous year. The Tobal comprahensive inoome for the year
works out bo e, 165,19 Lakhs as against s, 119,08 Lakhe of the provious yoar,
Conaalidated
The consclidated statemant of Bamoo Hydraulcs Limilsd with Bameo Fluidiachnik LLP s reproduced in biel, The consolideted tumover was Fis 4900038/ akhs
s apainyl Rs. 4270.49 Lakhs for the previous year. The consoiidated Total comprehensive inoome for this year is of Rs. 105.28/- Lakhs as against Rs. 9828~
ke for i previous yoer,

1. EVENTE SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
Bubsegquenl o the dale of Finendal Stalements (Le. afler 313i March 2015) no significan| event has occumed.

1. CHAMGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:
Diuring e yaar Under oparafion Marns wis no changs in the naturs of business.

4. BHARE CAPITAL
There in no change in the capial wiruchm of e company.

5 DIVIDEND:
Equity Sharea:
umwmmwmiuwmummmwmmWmmmmmumhunmm
2018-18.
Prafarence Shares:
Dus in sal off past accurnulaied icesss, the Compary i unable 1o pay dividend on prefersnce shamea for the yeaar including srmeamn themo for the year snded on
31" March, 2018 s under;

F. Y. ended on No. of Preference Shares Amount of Dividend In Rs.
1% March 2017 3,20,000 1,40, 80,000/
31" March 2018 3,720,000 1,67 20,000/
31" March 2010 3,20,000 2,141,320, 000/
Thasa preferance shares are hald by tha promaotars thamsaatves as boma by the Lst of preference share holdars &s undar
1. MOHTACAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
2. UDFINNVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
3 SRIRAMACHANDAA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED

i via o s b, COMPENY & S3mying th siowe smount a8 L-ability towards Dredend o Fraterence Shames
As, no Dhvidand bs paid on profennos shares for F. Y. 2015-16, 2018-17, 2017-18 and also for F Y 2018-18 , the Profarence Share holdars would get woling rights
on par with aquity share halders, in lsrma of ths provisions of Section 47 of the Compariae Act 2013 an and afer tha forthcaming AGM.
6. DIRECTORS ANDHKEY MANANGERIAL PERSONNEL :
A Spacal Resciulions war fassed by tha mambens in tha Exira Osdinary Ganarml Msating hald on 108 March, 2010 o
1. WNHIMMHMHIWE ummamum-uﬂummmmﬂ 2019 Ul 31st March, 2024, gll.m.'rtl:'lﬂ
provislons of sactlon 108, mrwmmu other soplicable provislons ¥ any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companbag
{Appo|nirrent and Remureration of Rides, 2014,
mmu—wammmumm
Mr. Anirudh Mohis s associsted wilh (e compary and ts Inveived in day to day business ufsrs of the company. Ihm-hwdmmmmm
focusod pproach and vakuadle guidancs that todey the Company i ono of the leacing Hydraulics Manufacturer Company Ivolvi (n manufaciusing
Hydraulie Prassss. HMMMmmMWMMMMHMWMMpMMMHH
plays key role in pol iy ma king and managing the afairs of the company.
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Consideddng tha conlribulion of Mr. Anirudh Mobhia in the overall and progress of e Company and also considering St his valuaties guidance wil be
mguied by the company in the coming years, the Board that his continuss sasociation would ba of mmansa banaft 1o tha company and & is

deslrabis o continue o avell services rendered by him.

2 Continuation of Direciorsh|p by b, Macan Mohan Mohta, Mr, Remesh Shan and hr. Neswal Klshore Daga, as an Non Executive Director of the Company who
has atininad tha nge of 75 yeam, The continuation of Dirsciomhip sa an Non Fxaculive Director i w.e.f01et April, 2016, Pursuant to sub egulation 1{1A) of
Raguiation 17 of Securities Exchangs Board of India {LinSing Obligations and Disclosum Reguimments) Reguiaiions, 2015

3 Feappointment of Mr. Ramesh Manlckchand Shah, Mr. Newal Kishore Daga and Mr. Dilip Premm)| Chandak as an Independant Dvedior for 8 second tenums
of 5 yaars commancing from fstAprl, 2019 13 1e! March, 2024 pursuant to the provisions of Saclion 148 and 152 read with Schadule IV and olher applcable
provisions, Nany of the Companies Acl, 2013 and Companies (Appointment and CualFfostions of Direclors) Rules, 2014 and appiicable provisions of the
Securites Exchange Board of India (Listing Oblgations and Discosurs Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Rational for e-appointment ofindependant dinector;

ir. Rarrash Shah, Mr. Meowal Klshore Dsga and Mr. Dilp Chandak hes been reappointed us (ndependent Dinector by considering their senlorty, mole played
by Bhem towards the growth of this Company and to reap the beneflts of ddh vared expenence, knowiedge end performance to the board procosses, tha
board considors Tl thol continues sasocation would be of immaense banef o the comparny and 1L desinmble i continue to svall servicos by them.

DIRECTORE

1. Me MM MOHTA = Chalman = Non Exeouthe

L Mo ANIRUDH MOHTA - Managing Director - Expculive

i Mra. URMILADEV] MOHTA - Diracior — Mon Exscuive

LS M L M. 8HAH = Director - indepandant Non- Execulive
& Me M. K. DAGA = Direciur - independant Non- Execulive
& M DILIPCHANDAK = Direchor - indepandent Nan- Exscutive

KEY MANAGERIAL PEREONMEL - KMP
I $ha Bowd of Directors mewting held on 20° June, 2018, h-hwdmﬁhlﬂmhnldhﬂ“.ﬁ. B. Pafl from the post of Chief Finencial Officer snd
mm mww.-nlfﬂwm'#ui July, 2018,

Managing Dirsctos
1 Iﬂ_ VLAY BHUIANG SAMBREKAR »Chial Flnmnes Offosr
3 ME AMRUTAA TARALE -Compary Secnatary

7. COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEES:
&  AUDIT COMMITTEE

Chairman: Mir. Difip Chandssk- Independent Direchor
Crihnt Marmiboars: e R, W, Shah - Indepandent Director
Mir. N K. Daga- indapandent Dinscior
M. Apirudh Mohin - Managng Dimctor
b. NOMIMATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Charman: Mir. AL M. Shah - Indepandent Director
Dither Marmbers Mir, Difip Chandak - Indwpandeni Director
Mir. M K Duge - Indepandent Directar
M. Masden Mohan Mahis - Non Exacitie Directod
e STAME HOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
¢ M. Dilip Chandak - Independenl Direclor
Oither Memibers: Mir.

Oither Mormberns: Mim. Madhud Kulkami- Company Employea
M. Armnute Tarale- Company Employes
B STATUTORY DNSCLOSURE UNDER COMPANIES ACT, 20113 (PURSUANT TO SECTION 1343 OF THE COMPAMNIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH COMPANIES
(ACCOUNTS) RULES 2014)

A_I_I_IXIHE ﬁlﬂEHﬂ

8. | Exractof annual retum- Form MGT-9 ANNEXURE- | 8

b. Mumber of mestings of the board ANNEXLIRE- I 12

- 8. Direciors responsitility Statement

b. details n raspect of fraud repored by audions under sub secticn (12) of saction 143 ANMEXURE- i 12

d Auu-immumwmmnmwmmmdm1ﬂ. ANNEXURE- Il 12

. Coenpanies pobcy on direciors appoiriment and remunerstion incuding crileda for delsmining ANMEXLRE- Il 13

quelifcaticns, posithve atinbutes, Indepandence of dirscions and othar mattars proviced

f. Qualificaticn and remarks ANNEXLIRE- IV 4

g Particulars of loan, guaranises or invesimant under saction 188, ANNEXLRE- IV L

h Mﬂmmmi ANMNEXURE- V 16

I Particulars of contracts o arrangement with relaled partes refermed o In Sub-section 1 of ANNEXLIRE- W1 18
saction 188-A0C-2 R

! Tha conservation of anergy lechnology absarplion, forsign axchangs eamings and outgo ANNEXLRE- VI 17

(8 A slalsmen indicaling developrment and mplomentation of & rsk menogement Policy lor the AMNMEXLRE- VIl 18

company inciuding identfication therasin of slements of risk, if any which In the opinion of the
board may thraalen the axistence of tha compary,

L mwuunmﬁmmmimmmwwhmmmﬂw ANNEXLIRE- VIl 18
rasponsibiiies takan durng the year.
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m A slalement ndoating the manner in which formal annual evaluation has been made by the ANNEXLURE- VIl 18
_mﬂiu_mmmmﬁuwmmrmwm D

n Thia st of the companies affairs MANAGEMENT 19
Matarial changes and commimants If any, affscting the financial position of tha gm DISCUSSION
mmwmmmuwmdmmmmmh AND ANALYSIS
simigments relaies and ihe date of the Company. REPORT

8. DISCLOSURE PURBUANT TO SECTION 22 OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013,

At Bamco, ol employsss ame of sgual value. Them i no discrimiration betesan individusis at any point on the hasis of rmeoe, colour, gender, religion, polcal
opinion, nafional sxtraction, social origin, saxus orenistion or sge.

At Bemco every individusl & expected o freat his/her with respect end dignity. This s enshrined in velues and in fhe Code of Ethica & Conducd of
Bameo, The Diredt Toush r & Protaction Palicy provides a platiom 10 all employess fof reporing unethical business practices at workplacs
wmr:uhrcl and halp in sliminating any ldnd of misconduct in the sysiem. Tha Policy also inchodes misconduct with respect to discrimination or
sunus harassmanl,

m also has in plece 'Preventon of Saxual Herassment Pollay”. mam:-:;mm" ﬂhwhhhmlhlmﬂ

Seual of Women ot the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) 2013. All smployess (permanent, contracius Mﬂ
frainsss) are coversd under this policy, An Intemal Complaints Commities (WOC) i in place to redress complaints mosived regarding saxusl harsssmarnt,
wene N0 compiainis bafore the ICC during the financial yesr 2018-19 as bome out by lollowing iabss.

8L Mo Mo, of casas fllsd undar the Act befors the intermal commitiss Ho. of dispossl under the Act

NIL HIL

10 STATUTORY AUDITOR

TMMMHMMMMIMHHWUMMMW 2017 had appoinied bMfs. S Jaykishan, & parinership fim ol Chardered
Fils (i Risgistration number 300005E) & the slstulsry sudiors of the Company 1o nold offiss for & parod of i SONaooLRlvw yoine Li. rom the
ﬂﬂﬂnﬂhnﬁmw“ﬂ wtil B conclusion of §4:h Annual General Mestng of the Company to be held in 7022,

11. AUDIT REPORTE

Tha: st conducted by Mfs 8 . Jaykishan, a firn of Charlersd Acccuntants, (Firm Registraion No, 308005E) for financial yoar 2018-18 doss not contain any
qualification, resarvation or sdverse remark. Tha Audiiors’ Repod is enclossd with ths financial sisteme nis in this Annual Report and it is sell

11 SECRETARIALAUDIT:

Pursuant i the provisions of Saction 204 of fwAct and tho rules made thoens under, the Company In the board moeting held on 30thApril, 2018 had appointed Mis
SDR & ASSOCIATES, s Firm of Practicing Compary Secrelares o uhderake tha Sscratarial Audll of the Company for tha wear andad 31at March, 2018, Tha
Secrelaisl Audi Reporl lssued in this regard is enciosed o this Repor.

11 INTERNAL AUDIT:

In the Board of Dirsciors masting hald on 308 April, 2018, Mis A, C. Bhuteria, a firm of chartared sccountants wara mhwmwmmu
Company lar ihe financisl yeat ending 3151 March, 2013, a8 required under secion 138 read with rule 13 of companies ) Rules, 2014, The infema sudi
ropart ghven by the aucilor does nol ooniain any qualficaton nemark,

14 DISCLOSURE ABOUT COSTAUDIT

In pursusnce of Section 148 of Companies Ac 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of Companies (Cost Recond snd Audit) Amendmani Rules 2014, Mr Umesh Kini, Cosi
mmmbmummm for the financial yeer 2018-18. The Company is nol cowened by Cost Audil, nonatheless, e
COMmpETY is mai Cost Reconds on routing basss and the Company oblains Cost Complance neport from a practicing Cost Accouniant as & malter of good
corporate praclion and o inalil oosl consciousncasen ot al level of oparationa.

15. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

NI Rslatind Party Transactions that wers snisosd into during the financial year under review wa s on an arm's length basis and |n the ordinary coursa of business
wrid sre in oompliance with the epplicable provisions of he Adl and the Lisling Regulations, There wers no mslerally sigrificani Relaled Perty Trensacions made
by the Company during the year thal reguinsd shansholders’ spproval wndar lation 23 of the Regulations. Al Ratated Party Transacions ane placed
barione tha. Audil Comrmithes for pior approval. Prior ominibus appnowal Comemilltas is cbiasned for ths transactons which are repetive in naturs o whan
tha nead for tham cannol be foressen in advance. None of the ransactions entened into with related partes falls under the scope of Saction 188[1) of the Act.
Detaits of trarsactions with related paries as reguined under Section Y34{3)(h) of fheAc read with Ruke 5(2] of the Compeanies [Acoounts) Rules, 2014 sr gven in
Ammn\.ﬂ|nrmmwmmmnhmmw;mm-mmmﬂnmmrmmm-
appreisd by Bhe Boand many be viswsd on the Company's wsbsits ot wiwe bamoohidrailics nel.

8. CORPORATE mm.

s par reguiation 15 of SEBI (LisSng Obhgations and Disciosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 preparstion of Corporste povemance report s not appicebls o
our company ai it doas not fall undaes tha criteria laid down in mgulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and disciosurs Raguiemants) Reguiatons, 2015 La. our
company's pad up share capfial is nol exceeding Rupees len crore and nal warlh is nol exceeding Rupees twenty flve crones as on the last dals of previous
wm.hnﬂlmlﬂ:ﬂammmhmmﬁmmﬂlmm COMpOMaNE QOVENMancs is uphoddad on
ourwabs!te vwa bemeoiydrau it

17.  VIGIL MECHANISM:

The: Vigll Mechanism acis as an addiionsl intermal slement of the Comparny's compliance and intogrity policies. All employoes, dinschors, vendors, suppliens,
daslers and consultants, inciuding auditon and povocates who B7e sssociated with BEMCO can raise cONCEMS regarding malprachces and evants which may
nagatively imoact the compary. Vigil Machanism has been saisbished undes the supsrviaion of the Chis’ Erancial Officar and the Campany Secratery of tha
Comparny. thudhmm“rmhlhyﬂﬁqdhﬂ”mhﬂhhhﬂﬂhmlﬁulm Tha

under this mechanism,
poley also providas for direct accass o the chalrparson of the Audt Commiies in sopropiale or exceplonal cases. The podcy on whistls blower and vigh
machanism s aiso uploaded on the company's websile waw. bamcohydraull cs.nel
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18 SHONIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REQULATORS:
Mo reguiatory authorly his pakaed sy orders having matars! imaact on Be Compary.
19, DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

Thare e scund inlemal confrcls commansurale with nalum and size of (ha Company hal have bean incorporaied in e Policy o detect the fnancie
discrepancies well in e, Ky palicies ar defined, undemsiood and srforced. Operafing proced s are cleadly defired; detalied and harmonired procedures are
avadable ncross the organirafior. Severa! controls are preventive (R nature and sulomated, Al sinkeboiders ase avware of their roles and responaiblities wilk
respect o processes and controls. The culiure of complan ce with laid down guidedines and procedunes i evident through he actions and behevior of indhviduals
and teama. The Managemant infoamation System ensunes Mal adequats and sccurats Information |s evallabie for recorting and ceclslon making. The Auwdt
comimi e also svalstss the oparating efectvenass of Intamal Financlal Control systems.

Morecvar:
It Awicill is carriod out al reguier intervels oy an Independent Chartoened Acoountant, who submits his repont o Audt Commition and Boasd
- Smbsory Audions camy out the verificasion of Books on every Cluaner before submiting heir Limited Revew Report
Bomrd i promipt inmainteining the adequecy of Intlermal Finandial Cantrols with eferenae to the Finencea! Staternants
0. LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGE:
The Comparty has paid the Annual Lisfing Fees for the year 2018-18 to Somibary Stock Exchangs whars the Comparmy’s Sharss s lisied.
#1. BECRETARIAL STANDARD:
the compay complies with ol applicable mandalory secrelan sl standarnd lsued by the Instiute of Company secretaries of indlia.
22 REPORTING BY FRAUDS BY AUDITORS:
During tha year under eview, nathar the sabrory sodilor nor the Secretaria’ AudRor hes mporad 1o tha auci commities, any instances of fmud commitiad against
e company by its officers or employess, fe detsils ofwhich need to be mentioned in the board's report.
23, GO GREEN IMITIATIVE
Mlaeribas S roqueslsd to supoon e "Grean |nilisthaed” by regelacng their Emal addmes with lha compary, §nol al-asdy dana.

Those mesnbars wha have changed their Emall id are requested io mgister their new Emall 1D with tha Company in cise of tha shares are held in physical form and
with ihe deposilory partcipand whan sheres are hold in demet mode

Masnban holding In physissl mode dre also requested 1o egeter thelr emal| stdmess with our Regatrar snd Transfer Agent Adralt Corporate Services Pt L1d,
19420, Jalerbhoy indusirsl Estate 18t Floor, Maloana Rosd, Marol Maks, Andher [E), Mumnbal-200059 or Email: infofsdmtcoporsls com such regaration of
ema atdress may also be made with the Company et it regsiered office as per the adoness mentioned ebove or af the emall id sciibemcolydraulics.net

34 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Tha Direclors wish 1o place o0 record i appraciation for the sincam sanvicns endered by smployess of the Company al all levels. Your Direciors also wish Io
place on record ther appredaton for the vakable co-operalion and support recened from the Government, the Benke' Finercial Inetiutions and ofher

Eaxphoidors such &, sharoholson, cusiomons and supplon, among ofire. The Dircclors alss command the conlinuing commitmeont and dedication of tha
amploysas at al levela, which has baen critical for the Company’s sucoesa. Tha Directomns ook forward fo thair contirued suppod in fulure.

Date ~20" May, 2015 HLM. MOHTA mmnum

Place — BELGALIM Chalrman Diracior
DIN-DO0BERAS. mu—&?&m
2 Mohanam, 10th Crogs, 2 Mohanarm, 10th Cross,
S i, Ko ee e, xarss
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETUHRN
Aa on the financisl ended on 31.01.2078
Pursuant 1o Saction 82 (3) of tha Companies Azt, 2013 and Ruls 12(1) of the Compary (Managament & Admin lstration) Rulss, 2074,

§ ©ON LETHHRAISSTPLIOC 250

§  Fsgsiralion Dee ThNIEST
¥ Marme of v Company EEMCO WYDRALILICS LIMITED
W) Calegery ! Subcalegony of the Company Pubile Company Limiiad by Shams
vl Addrass of the Registsred Office and coract detals
Addras Lidyarbag, irduntrial Extate
TowmiCity BELGALIM
Stae HARMATANA
Fine Coge: Sa0008
Coaniry M. IND
Couniry Coda oo
Talzphane [Wis STO Ama Coda Murnbar] Di31-2041580
Fax Mamtar 241260
Emall Address frecceioemetyereles 2
Wisba = WYL DETC O RACE. el
vl ‘Whathar shares fisted on recognieed Stock Exchanges(s) YES
¥]  Marm, Address & contact details of Rogisiar & Transier Agend, lany:
Rmgalar & Transter Agarks (RTA)- ADRCIT CORPORATE SERVICES PWT LTD
Addrm 17-20, salarbhoy Industial Esiate, Makmwana Road, Marol Kaka, Andreri(F)
TowniCity WUMBA!
Ham WAHARASHTRA
Fine Code: 400058
Talsghons [Wess STO Ama Coda Murnbar] W4T
Fix Murriber 072-26500748
Efrail Adtrs rafiadnioamanin oom

I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
{Al 1 bumirmas mcthilies conributing 10 % or more of B iotal Wmover of e company stall be stied)

™ Nams an Description of main procucts | sarvices NIC Code of the Procuctomrvics | % 1o total fumaver of the company
1 Hyareuts Prass a2 %
2 Hydmuic Equpmenss ezs T
| . PARTICULANS OF HOLOING, SUBSIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES T ———
% of Contribution
B No. Vs and sddreas of the Company LLPN -| —— ""'"""'"""m e G -
1 BEMCO FLLIDTECHNK LLP _ man | Subsdey % ]

N SHARE HOLDWMG PATTERN
{Exquety share cepial reakup &8 pamentage of el Bquly)

‘Mo af Sharsa sk st the beginsiing of the year ‘Mo of Sharss haid ef the and of the yaar = |
- wmn-l:mmq _ TAw on 1 March 2010 Changa
Dwmat | Psicsl | Tow | et | penet | ks o Mgl | e
A Promotars
{1} Indan
6  ndvicusl HUF
B]  Conird Gowt
) Binin Gowtis]
u{ “jl:qi 12,78,701 1L16,703 BETI | 12,8703 12,46,708 BETTh 0.00%
@) Banks
f} 1 Dirsciors Asitves 5,456 A5 1% 35,458 36,456 185% f.00%
i) Dirncizrn 1,701 %, L] 17.34% 4741 amm 17 3% 0.00%
b Todal (A) (1) 1E3,IT0 1633270 TLER | WnIT | Wm3ITm | T 0.00%
1) R ivicusls
8) Other indviduss
t) Bodes Cop
d) Ay ather
Suab Total (A) (2 |
TOTAL (A) [ om0 33,270 TAEMS | 130T 15,3327 TLa, B.00%
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B. Public Sharshebding B B ]
1. insifuors
8 Wuissl Funds
b} BawsiF
& Cenral Gowt a3 8 0.0% "] ] 0.00%
d) Sise Govis)
2] Varure Capial Fards
fi  rwursrcs Cormpanies
gl Flis
b} Forsign Yerion Caplial Funds
8 (mncity)
Bub-tntal BY1}- | 2 o LT (] ] 000%
7 Nondnsfhtions
4] Bodios Cop. _
0 Indan 1,685,002 %.500 156782 TATR 1,52, 580 150 154,080 T 0o
) Owersens
b) Ircbickeis
) incivicus sharshoidsns
‘holding namingl shise
it upto R 1 lakh 1/08,676 185,350 202,095 13.35% 1,918,845 1TE A 290 763 13138 Lo
i} inghrisus sharsheldsrs.
haisineg erenE share
cagital in excess of Re 1iRen §7,000 7,000 &l 00, Oy 1,00.000 45T% Gi%
g} Othars Caar Mem 25 - 0.00% i i LO0% (il
leon Rasidant indisns 1,25 1425 0.0a% 26 0% 0o L058%
Corporme Boden
Farsign Natones
Ciaring Warbars
Trsts
[irecory 5080 5080 0.20% 5073 53 025% 0%
_— Forsign Bodes - DR | _— I R B S N [ —
Sub-total ([BY2r- 160,807 182,500 553,397 I 1T 1TT4 553,543 [ 0.00%
€. Shares habd by Custodian for
s & ADRE - .
Grand Tolal {A+8+C) JBETO0 | 10O00% TULBATO0 | 100.00% 0.00%
Ifj Shorshoiding of Promoder
Sharsheldlng il the beginring of the yaar Sharshalding at the snd of the year % -
L] % of Shara | %olShares | shansholding
Shershpider's Mema % of lotal % of total
- No.ofSharse | Searenctte | PO o orghans | Stamsoime || PR SEO0
e indsl sharms e total shares
i ANANYAAMIFLIDH MOHTA, 16,738 L% 167 0% . nso%
3 ANIRILIDH MOHTA 1,03.260 42T . 100,250 LIT% - el ]
k1 LADAN WOHAN MOHTA 1872 D.ae% - 1578 8% - Q0%
4 MAADAN MOHAN PREM RATAN MOHTA 67163 10T% . 67,15 a0rs - noo%
- BACHTA CAPITAL PVT LTD E55.608 4% 3,80,506.00 BEL S KM 3,80,506.00 i
B SRIRAMCHANDRA ENTERPRISES (7] LTD 134,007 1631% | 1,00,807.00 3,347 Ea1% | 1,89,807.00 oo%
T U D PINMVEST PT LTD 218,800 BaE% 1510700 215400 S00% 8,100 Q0%
§ | URMLADEVIMOHTA | 2000 0 | : men s | -]
1] Charpgs ir Promolen’ Sharsholdlsg (plaoss spectly, ¥ thers b no changa)
| during e
P IFea e year
= Mool Shams | o oo vereaet ;
i Shawhoide’'s Mate tiim bogining o Date n Feabar % of tokd
[T
and ol e of the shiranoiding Mo of Shama | Shares of the
yeur| .
[1.00.2019)
ML
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W) Sharshoiding Paisem of iop e Srarsholders
it M Diectors, Prrmofens snd Holders of GORs e ADRa):
| p— during the
|___ Sees . _ - tnc o
s ‘:d'h % of ioisl {Ducresss| b ____—————==
Mo Bhmrehosdn’'s Mama fhrg- Shares Tl n Flamban % of totsl
gt BT shrewding Noof Shares | Shares of the
r | Company
1 Srgeam Frovod Pyt Lid 149857 BAI% | WL ot BB%
dariryg Bo yoar
143857 B
2 Harsha Hhash Jevert 48000 20 | Mo 2000 BUY 50000 128%
3 [Ty p— 45,000 2208 | mosae 2000 BUY 50000 2%
52000 228%
4 Wi anh Jvart 5500 o% | 210n20m 1706 ﬁ BB B
10.08.2018 (3] By B 008 LI
17.08.2048 481 BUY 84T 0.43%
082010 W Y naag 0.52%
31082018 745 BUY 12157 0.56%
07082048 1350 [0 12507 vy
2002018 W BUY 3858 BB
0112018 445 [0 pLk s 6%
7,41 2048 15 Y 14,483 nee%
07122018 15 BUY 14643 n86%
Yegis 066%
5 oS — 5100 oz | msa o By i1 051%
18 LSI%
26102018 18 BUY 180 0.53%
£8.11.2018 12 BUY 180 ns%
B7.422018 400 BUY 12002 D55
4,12.2018 ] Y 12080 055%
- 10012018 & BY 1210 0 55%
§ | Divure Shamsher Rame Bz 030% | 13042018 E L 85| oo
26.08.2018 15 (] SIS 030%
24082040 100 sl BAS D29k
T Ramas Snah 5550 035%
10.05.2018 r [0 B680 6%
o . 15.42.2018 7 =1 5873 0.35%
8 T Y [ ML noveeant L B
during e yoar
| b LW% | | !
? Piyusi Asricant Ghah 260 [T mn BELL | 2408 01%
e afm |
10 [———— =0 B | ML morerert| 2500 [T
darog e year
2500 DAt |
W) Sharshoiding of Directors ard Key Mansgerisl Personmel:
 Sharehoidlr | Cumulative Sharehoiding
during the
st Sharsholing of sach o % of ot L
Na, Directon snd sach Kry Mansgeral Permonnel 1543818y Sharus Mo of Sharesal % of tolal
wictberw| HOv | SO | Ny
1 Macen Mobar, Mohs ] 10 ] 7188 107%
| L] LB ! |
2| Anivdhoiva 10280 am% | wome T
10TE 4TI%
3 Limie et Mot 208488 sk | e T
N R M Shah 5880 D26% | 50 n.25%
e oo |
5 | Diip Chandak - D00
1] NEfam . | i
T Wiy Sembrosar . o | 0.00%
8 Areruta Ashok T z I = Do
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| VL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL |

A mummmmmw
&.Ne. | Partcusars of Remusenticn Hame of MOMWTDY Manager Tokal Amount [T}

I Heme Aciinad: Mohia |
Designitan Mamagirg Dirsoier

1 | Grosssslary
{a) Saisry ae per provisions oontsined in section 1 7(1) of the income-tex Act, 1961 77,21, Ta2- 7,21, -
i) Vi of prguisies s 1T(2) ircome-tme Aol 1861 T7.21 Fady- 17,21 7ade
fe} Profits in ey of sslary under saclion 17{3) Incore- tax Act, 1881 i £
2 | SwckOton - =
3 | SwatEauy . =
4 | Commission - -
= i ' of protfl
5| O, pows R Bt : - —]
Tot [A) T7.21, Tk 721748
ol &3 pur S0 Act 84,00, 000 " 4,00,000-

B. Rerunsrtion to other Diuctors

8l ‘Mama of Dirciors Total
Pariouler of Remuneration i

Mo, ﬁh‘-“ Uil Dol Msbis | Rarnawh Bl Shah | Dillp P Chamdak | Mawal K Daga

1

Ircepemdent Dinacieey
[Fae for sitending boare commiee mesdngs
Compriasion
thars, pesse apaciy
. :

2 Cither Nom-Execufive Dieciom
e for sitendiing boar commies reedngs
Comprission *
Cthor

= : 7,000 7,000 8,200
8,000

Tl @ 8,000 2000 = -
8,000

- Tom | 1m0 8,000

8,000

R oR g
Bow R

668 8

LT T L o0 | T (L
Total Waragena Remurenton »
Chernl Caling as per Do A - . * %

3

z
>

- tmuh*m#!ﬁ_im ~ e
a.No | Particuars of Remursriicn Hurmi of Wy Menagarial Purscrnal

Mame | Wijey Blvjang Sambreler | Amnis Ashok Tarsls Finfagonds B Patll
N ) Diessigneton CFO ca CFo
1 | Gross sslary

(a) Salery aa par provisions contaired in secsion 17(1) of the income-ax Act, 1981 6,54,030.00 501,743.00 1,70,000.00
k) Ve of perguialies W T(T) income-to A, 1581 7,200 . .
e mnmamuwmqmmuuqm 5

2 | SuoekDgfon T p
| Swmal oty .
& | Commssicn =
= s % of pofil =
5 (s, ciaase spaclly E I e ——
= 871,230.00 507,743,00 27000000
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| VI, PENALTIES / PUNSHMENT! COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: |

Bectionofthe | | Detats of Punalty / '
Autharty [RD [ Appaal mada, H any
Typn Brief Duscription Puninkmant’ Corpearding
“"'!"H"' L on : MCLT) COURT] Ighva Dutaiis)
A COMPAWY
Panaly
Pur shram
Compaunding
I DIRECTORS
F-M-i!
€. OTHER OFFICERS N DEFAULT
Paralty
Purghmant
_ Compoundeg | 0 |l
hir. Fifi Pl rmsignac from he post of CFO and be. iy seerbeuisr was appoished a3 CFO In tha Bosrd of Dinsclors Mestisg el on 20° Juy. 2018,
Dude - 206h May, 2019 ;l'ﬂ'ﬂ"ﬁ ANIRUDH MOHTA
Place - BELGALN TN Ing Dinecior
DIN-000BESHS m
2 Mohanarm, 10th Croas, 2 Mohanam, 108h Cross,
Bhagys Nagar, Bhagys Negas,
Belgaum, 530008, Karmateke. Balgaum, SH0008, Karmataks
ANNEXURE-II

{Annaccure 1o dinecior's report- statutory Disclosures)

HUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
Duaring tha financlal yaar under revies, B{Elght) Board Meslings ware hald & the datails of Boand Mastings am ghven below:

Datmof Mesting | Board Strength | Mo, of Directars Prassnt
I0I04R018

13087018
13/91/2018
2112Rme
11022018

BB~ N RS ;
o

- R N R- N -]

mMmImEmEmOE &

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
I pursuance-of saction 134 (5] aftha Companiss Act, 2013, the Dirsctors hamsby confirm et
L] in the preparafion of the enrusel scoounts, the applcaeble scoountng sanderds hod been followed slong with proper explanaBon relading to metedal departures;

b] e dirsciom had salacied such nccounting policias and applisd tham monsslently and mads judgmants and astmales tha? ane reasonabla and prodent so as 1o
give  trus and leir view ol the siabe of aflalrs of the company ol v end ol the finencal yeer and of the prolil of the company for thel pared;

g} tha directors had teken propar and aufficient care for the maintenance of sdequadie scoounting records I sccordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguending the axsoty of Bw company and for preventing and deleciing frewd snd other regulerities;

d) T diseciors had prapacad ths annusl sceounts on & gong conoem basls;

Ll tha directors, had knid down intermal financin' controds to be followed by (he company and that such infermal irencial conbrols pme adequate and wens cporaiing
affacthvely;, and

f tha direciors had devissd propar sysiems io srsurs compliance with the provisions of il applicabis lews and that such systems wans sdequals and Soaraing

Diate - 208 May, 2018 M. M. MOHTA ANIRUDH MOHTA

Place - BEL GALIM Chairrman Manag|ng Dimcior
DIN-0DDEBERS DiM-DO0BEI02
2 Mohenarm, 10th Cross, 2 Mohenasm, 108 Cross,
Bragya Nagar, Bhagya Negar,
Balgaium, 530008, Kamataks Balgawm, 220008, Kamataka
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BEMCO HYDRAULICS LTD.

ANNEXURE-III

(Arnmwre fo dinecior's report- statutory Disdosures)

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS OM ANNUAL BASIS:
The Company has received necessary dedaration from each Indepandent Director of the Company confirming that, ey mest tha critaria of Independence es prescribed
baoth under Section 148(B)of the Companies Act 2013 read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations. and
Disclosure Requiremant) 2015,
POLICY FOR SELECTION AND APPOINTMENT OF NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND THEIR REMUNERATION
CRITERIA OF SELECTION OF NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
The han Executive Direciors shall ba of high intagrity with relevant axpertise and sxpadance 89 83 io have 3 dvarse Board with Direciors having exoertise in the flalds of
manufacturing, marseting, fnance, axation Ew, governence and general management.
TheA&R Commities shall ensuro Shal the cancidate identified for appointmant asa Dimctor is not disqualified for appoirtrmnt wunder section 164 of the Companies Acl 2013
ThaAkR Committes shall congider iha following afrbutes eritera, whilet recommanding o tha Board thi canddature for appointment s Director.

I} Cusiification, sxperiiss and scpanance of the Dirsciors in their mepective felds

1Ii Persoral, Professional or business standing

Divarsity of the Board,

I e of re-apposntmant of Non Exscutve Directors, the Board shall take irto consideration tha parformancs svaluafion of the Dirsctor snd his sngagamant ieval
REMUNERATION
Ths Mon Exacutve Directors shall be entited 1o recaive remunarsiion by way of siting fees, reimburssment of expensas for particioation in the Board MesSings.
AMan Exscitive Direcior shall ba antithed to recabve sitting lsas for sach maating of the Board attendad by him, of such sum &8 may be approvad by ihe Beard of Direciors
within the cverall limks prescribed under ihe Companies Act, 2013 and The Companles [Appointment and Remureration of Managesial Personmel) Rules, 2014,
REMUNERATION POLICY FOR THE DIRECTORS, EENIOR MANAGEMENT, AND EMPLOYEER,
In determining the remunaration of the Sanior Maragamen| Employess (.a KMPa NA Exsculive Commilles Membam ) and NAR Cormmities shall eraure the mlaticnship
of rermunamiicn and performance benchmank ks deor.
The Managing Direcior will carry out the individual parformance review based on the standard appraisal matrx ard shall lake into account the appraisal score card and
othar fwctors mentioned hereln- sbove, whils! recommanding the annual incremant and parformanca inoentive Lo the N & R Commities for its review and approval,

Ratlo of Remuneration
i} tha rata of the emunemBen of sach direcior o the misdan remiinemation | Onky Mr Aniradh Mohts - MD s eminerated and Riallo of his Remuneration o that
dhmdhmmﬂfhw” of the median remuneraton of tha Employees of the Company wors cul io 1.97.
i) the increase In nemuneration of esch direcior, Chied Financal Mams Designaion | J01848 | 24718 @ e
;.llnru Exacutive Oficar, Camgany Secremry of Manager Fany, i | o0 a s e TI21,7400- | STETARZL | 34.12%
nenciatyows; RE Patl CFO 570,000- | 9,22,100-
Armruta Tarals cs £,01, 743 am Hﬂﬁ
Wiy Sambrekar CFO &,71,230)- -
(i) the percentage increase in Bve medan remunemlion of ermployees in the 201718 201818 s, %
Wl yir 12183 128400 565%

(i) tha numbar of parmanent smployess on ths rolks of company; ]
mmmmnwmmmu—mum 1. Aweraps Percentis Increass alrsady mads in the ealaries of ampioyess
mﬂ;:.w p-mt:hl:'hll-ddpnr-dh wmw&.huﬂmﬂml 11 .06%

m POTOnN e TS managoeral remunenstion | 2 percendle mcrease in the menagens emuneration = 29.87%
and justification thereo! and polnt our if them am any exceptional " » .
croumstances for increase |n the mansgeral

(Wi} gﬂ:ﬂ ramabers for any vanable component of nemuneralion avallsd | Mot Aophcable

(vil) Amrmation that Be remuneration is as per e remanerstion policy of he | Aemuneration pad o all Employees s in sccordance wilh e Remuneration Policy
company.

nmmmnr EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY:

i mdhm Hana of ihe
a Empicyss of the
ninfure ll'l'lplnm corractusl or ofherwise; Comparny
and axpanancs of the Bmpioyes; Maraging ]
{v) dateof cormmencement of in recsd plt af
the age of such amployea; Remunemsfion
{wii} the kast emiployment hekd by such amployes befors joining the comparny; axcoeding Rs. one
tha of squity sharas hadd by i smpioyes in the company within the mesning of clauss (i) of sub-nse () sbove; and Crore and o Lakns
(i} whelhar ary such amployes i & felative of any drectsr o managed of (he company Bnd i 86, name of such dreclor o Mnagen [pr mnnam or af tha
The amployes, ¥ empicyed throughout (he financial yoar, was in mosipt of mmuneration for Shal yoar which, in ihe aggrogate, wes nol loss | said rate for any par
tham sty lakh rupess; of the yoear.
The ampioyee, ¥ employed for & par of the firancial year, wans in receipt of mmuneration for sny perl of thet yoer, af & mis which, in the
wh,u-;ull-lthummp-mﬂx ”
Tha empioyes. Femployed throughout tha financial year or part fhereol. was In receipl of remunenation In hal year which, in e aggregete, o
a8 tha case may be, 5t & rais which, in the sggregais, is in axcess of that drewn by the managing dirmcior or whiole-fima dirmcior or manages
g haicls by himmell or slong with il spouse and dependent childman, nol less Bhien wo percent of the equity shares of te company.

Dimta - 208h May, 2018 M. M, MOHTA ANIRUDHMOHTA

Flace - BELGALN Chairrman Managing Dirmcior
DIN-000EEED4 DIM-000B5302
2 Mohanarm, 10th Cross, 2Mohanam, 108 Cross,
Blhagys Nagar, Bhmgyn Nagar,
Delpaum, 590006, Kprmaleke. Balgaum, FR0006, Kamatahes
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BEMCO HYDRAULICS LTD.

ANNEXURE-IV
{Annexure to director's repont- statutory Disclosures)

QUALIFICATIONS IN AUDIT REPORTS
or commants by the Board on every cuaification, resenvation or adversa remark or disclalmer made—
(m) hw--t-umrrunhrh hig report:  NIL

1] hhww in thelr Secreterial Audi report: NIL

PARTICULARS OF LOAMS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The Mambers in he Extmordinety Gansral Meeting held on 23~ January, 2019 has spproved by passing o speoial rescluion for making of lean(s) induding loan

rapresanted by way of Book Debt (the *Loan™) i, andior giving of guarantee(s), and/ior providing of security(loa)) in connection with any Loan ke~ io bo taken by Bamoo

Fluidimchnik LLP (Subsidiary LLP), of an aggragate amount nol sxcesding n sum of Ra. 2 Cromes (Rupesss Two Croma only), but 8o far no loar) Guamniee or security has
Subwidiery LLP.

been given by the company o

Fusthiar, this invasimants in shares nd othel sscurities hald Hﬂumnummmmhmﬂmﬂmimﬂnﬂmnﬂuwtmﬂﬂ#
naiificalion of section 188 of ths Companiss Acl, 201 3 the company has nol mads any insestment in shames and securithes

SECURED LOAMNS:
- Comgany has not provided any Sscured Loan io anybody during the year.

UNSECURED LOANS:
- Company has not provided any Loan axcaplio Bs Employess as Salary Acvance,

CURRENT/NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS:
= Comparny has nol made any nvestments. edher in Shane Capital (exceg! its subsidiary company ) or in any ofver Form.

GUARANTEES:

= Innormel coursa of business; Company does issus Bank Guaraniess & indamnity Bonda for Geting Advances from Custormen [ to collect the retention Money from
Customers: during warmanty period of supply of Goods.

BECURIMES EXTENDED

= nnormel course of business Cormpany nesds io provide e Wamanty certificates for the goods suppiled and no othar securty 5 exiended during lha yaar.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE | FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE BUBSIDIARIES [ ASSOCIATES/JV

) lul-u-,r
FLUIDTECHNIK PRVATE LIMITED - (CIN UZ8248MAZ01 SPTCOTREIE) which was incorporated on 13" Februany: 2015 was
mu Emwrecmnup a Limited Liability Partnamship undar fhe Limiled Liabdity Act, 2008 on 27" Februasy, 2017,

Tha Limited Liabl ity Partnership sgreement was suscuied batwssn the pariness on 17" March, 217, The parthers iothe LLP &
1. BEMCOHYDRAULICS LIMITED

2 MR.JAGDISH JOSH|

3. MHA, NAVEEN PADAMMNOOR and

4. MRS URMILADEVIMOHTA.

The conbribastion o the LLP s Ra. 1,00,000/- and the amaust of paniners contribulion |8 ae undar:

1. BEMCOHYDRAULICS LIMITED - Hs 85,000+
2 MR, JAGDESH JOSH| - Rs. 20,000
3. MA. MAVEEN PADAMMNOOR = Fm 10,000
4. MRS URMILADEVIMOHTA, - R 5,000

Al thea partrers of the LLP ams aopointed as designated partners. Even afier conversion irto LLP the business activiies remain the same as that of private LimEad.
The LLP has introduced pew products i Uhe current year snd has & fevormble responss lor the same. We hope for batler sales and poaltive reills for the cimant
finmncial year,

FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has adopied Indian Accounting Standard ("ind AS"] with ofect from Tstdarl, 201 7. Accordingly, the finencisl stsisment for the yesr ended 31 st Mach,
Wi!ﬂmmﬂmnmc&m companidive data, In complisnos with bnd AS. In pocodance with Section 128(3) of the Companies A,
2013, wa have prapersd the consoldated financial statemants of the Comparry, which form par of this Annual Report. Further, & statermant condaining tha salant
Taatirsa of the financial slstement of cur subsidiaries in the prescribed lormal AOC-1 |8 appended s Anneers V' io the Bosrd's Reporl. Tha slsismant provides the
detalls of perfarmance and inancial position of the subsidiary. I sccondance with Secllon 1 38 of the Companles Acl, 2013, the sudited fnenaolal sislements, inciuding
e consolideied Mnanclal statements and related information of e Company are evallable on cur wobsiio, wee bamcohydrauiics. nel. These documants will slsc bo
mwnwnimmﬂmmumhwmawrmmnBwnum.m

B

Associste Compansss.
In tarms of sub Section (§) of Section 2 of the Compankas Act 201 3, tha compary has no Assccate Company.

Deate - 20th May, 2019 M. M. MOHTA ANIRUDH MOHTA

Placs - BELGALIM Chairrman Managing Dimcior
DIN-00068E84 DMN-DO06E30Z
2 Mohmnarm, 10th Croas, 2 Moihenaem, 108 Cross,
Blagya Nagar, Bihagya Nagar,
Baigausm, B50008, Karmatake. Balgmusm, ERO008, Knmainks
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ANNEXURE-V
(Annexure o director's repor- statutory Disclosures)
thmbmm amﬁgﬁmuﬂmm 201,
Stntement cortaining salient features duﬂ&uﬂl statemant of subsicianea’ assoclate MWW‘L

{Infermation In respect of esch subsxdiany 1© be presanted In amount in Rs.)

1. | Momoof subsidary: BEMCO FLU!DTECHMIK LLP (Formarly known os
i - BEMCO FLUIDTECHMIK PRIVATE LIMITED)
__ 2. | Reporiing Period: | aote-1e 4
a wwmﬂmnlnmﬂWM HA
4. |  Share capitalPadners Cantibution: R 1,00, (00
P v el il Rs.  (1,58,80.012)-
5. | Totsi Cument Assals: | Ra 13388890
[:] Tote Cumoni Lisbiities: Rs. TE, 70,206
7.|  investment: |-
8 Tumever: Re.  1,68,15,633-
8. | Proft befors taxation: | Ra.  (58,40851)-
10, Provision fior tmoaion: -
1. |  Profitafter taabion: | Rs.  {5840851)-
12. | Proposed dividend: .
13 |  %ofsham holding | B5%

Mats: mmmmuumnmnwnw
1. MNameof subaidiaries which ame yai lo scommence apsrations.-NIL
2. MNameof subsidiaries which have been iquidated or soid during the year-NIL

Statnrment pursaert io secion 29 (3) of the companios Act, 2013 relsied io essocialed companies wnd Joint venture,

Namas of Associsial Joint Venture Nama 1 Nama 2 Nama 3
L 5 wmmmm | | /
2 ﬂ-—ﬂMHhﬂmmwnmmhh’ﬂ | .
mnﬂwmminhmmmw /fx
Extaeti of Holding
3. Descriplion on how there is significent influence. | | 7
4, Reason why the Assocutel Joinl venlure s nol consolidelsd. . jx’?‘
K mmmu-wm_-wmmmm /,/
6. Proft/ Loss for the year <
I, Considersd in consclidation /
il Mot Considersd in consclidation |
Deate - 20th May, 2019 M. M. MOHTA ANIRUDH MOHTA
Place - BELGALN Chairrman Managing Direcior
DN-000GEEAL DIMN-00065302
2 Mohmnarm, 10th Croas, 2 Moihenaem, 108 Cross,
Bhagyns Nagar, Bhagys Nogar,
Buelgaum, S50008, Karnskak. Balgmer, EROO0H, Kamatnka
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ANNEXURE-VI

(Annexure o director's repor- statutory Disclosures)

FORM NO. ADC.2

third proviso thereto

ha 61" ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019

g rofemad 10 i sub-asction (1) of section 188 of the

{Puraumnt lo cleuse (h) of sub-seciion (3) of seclion 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of e Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Dwtalla of contracts or rrengemants or trenasctions not at s length beals

{a) | Namais)ofthereisied parly and nahure of reialionship o
{b) Malure of contracts/armsngementsdrarmaclions. MA
) | Oeslonctine conicivamingemoriiiissolion RA
{d) Salient lerms of the conlrects or arengameon s or iransactions inchuding the value, Fary HA
{a} Justiflcation for emering into such confracts or aTangemants or ransactions HA
(| dalels)ol approval by the Board MA
{ag) Aot pald an sdvencen, Fany H.A
ﬁli ﬁ-mﬁhﬁﬂmﬂé&nu_ﬂhwﬂmﬂwnmm HA
first provisg o section 158
Dwiails of material contracts or amangemant or transactions at arm's length basis
{a) | Nama{s) of tha misled party | BEMCO HYDRAULICS BEMCO FLUIDTECHMIK L& G STEEL AND RAM STEELE
ard nature of LIMITED | LR, COMMODITIES (P} LTD- BEMCO PREMISES
BEMCO PREMISES PLOT NO.3, KHANAPUR
. KHAMAPUR ROAD DEFENCE COLONY, R UDYAMBAG
| UDYAMBAG C. NAGAR, ZND ETAGE, BELGALIM- 550008,
BELGALM- SpOMDE, BELGALUMW-580008 Grundson of Mr. MM, Mohia
Bon Mr. Anirudh Monia and | Deughler & Grandson of Mr. |~ & Mr. Urmila Devd Maohis ans
Mother brs. Urmia Davi M. ML Monts & Mr. Urmila | Director of thia Compary
Mohia sre drecions of the Devl Mohia e Dieclor of
| Company. | oy .
(b) | Nmture of contracis/ | Remunerston pad to Purchass of goods, and Purchase of stesl and sals Puorchase of goods and
arengemenisiransactions | Managing Direcior- Renlirg of Immovable of sorap Renting of Immovable
Appoiniment io any office | property Froperty
or placs of proft
{c} | Duration of the coniracis/ | For FY 2018-19 For F ¥ 201818 ForFY 2018-19 ForFY 201819
SITRAG T AATE S sl E
(d) | Smlient terms of the | 1) Rs 77.21.742- 1} Purchaseof goodaworth |~ 1) Purchase of goodaworth | 1) Purchase of goods worth
o ETENgEmonis Remunaration Rs. 58,58, 1840 Rs. 120,78 2585 Re 4824 G40
or transachons nduding fe paysbia. 2) Baloof Materials 2} Baloof Borap worth 2) Loass romt
alus, f arry R 813415 Ra. 1,73, 185/ Ra. 35400/
3) Loassrmnt 1) Leasemnt
Ra. 1,87 600/ Ra. 7,13,908/
{a) | Data(s) of appreval by e | TamscBonabeingatan | Transactions baing al an Transactions bairg at an Trarsactions baing al an
Board, famy: arm's bengih &nd in armn's length and in arm's iength and in arm's length and in
ordinary course of | ordinery course of ordinary course of ordinary courss of
usiness, board approval business, boand epprovel business, board aporoval bussiness, board approval
ol necessary. B nol nscassary. Howswer, rol necassany. ] nod Nacassany. L
pursuan lo lsding pursuant ko lsting :mmlbhﬁm pursuant to Esling
trarsactons are approved | iransaciions ars approved s approved  rEnsaclions 08 approved
by Nomination & by by Audit comrmiies by Audil commifies
N | Amcunt paid as advances, if il Ml HNIL
ary:
Deate - 20th May, 2019 M. M. MOHTA ANIRUDH MOHTA
Place - BELGALIM Chairrnan Managing Dimcior
DIN-00068E84 DM-D0065302
2 Mohinarm, 10th Croas, 2 Mohignae, 108 Cross,
Bhagys Nagar, Bhagys Nugar,
Buelgaum, S50008, Karnskak. Belgauwsm, BR000S, Kamataka
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ANNEXURE-VII
{Annexure to director's repont- statutory Disclosures)

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO:

A. COMSERVATION OF ENERGY:

Stepa takan | impact on comearvation of enargy, with spacial reference 1o e | Opemations of the Company @'e not snangy inleraive howswver, conacious
following: efTorts wre made of off levels of operalions o consenve ensrgy and minimizs ks
use, Dwer the yeans, (v factory ey out s modified io allow meximum use of
sun light in factory pramissa, power capachors am used and aytomatic powsar
shut down devices am installad when tha machines ars in ding mods.

Staps lkin by thi company lor ulllling termals sourtes of anengy inthuding | Asabove
Wikt e naraied

Capial imvesten: on enamy conservation eguepenent NIL

1 | [Efforts, inbriel, made iownrds technology atsorpion.

. Compary's Designing & E toam continuousty keeg track and keep

N | upsdaling naw iechnciogy (n of aparaticn.
2 Bersfits derved B8 a resuk of the above efiors, eg., preduct Producis manufactuned are technically suparior io Conventonal Products.
Immwm;:mt reduction, product devalopment, Import

3 In coss of imported technoiogy (impertsd during the last 3 years | Not Applcable. Company has no! imported any Technology curing the sl 3
mckonad from the beginning of tha fnanciel yoar), following = yoors
miormation may ba fumiahed :
(n) Details of technology imported
(b) Yearofimport
ﬁ; Whiathat the lschnclogy bean Rully absorbed

I not fully absorbed, srass whens abacrplion has not taken

place, and the reasans harofora.

4, Tha axpona®une inou rrad on research and developmant. NIL

C. FORENGM EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
wMEwmmmmmmnmm

MWe-18 T8
Particuisrs R, Rs
[} CAF Vislue of imports:
Raw Matarials And Componants | 1.31,88 850 58,13, 878-
iy F.w-llu'u in Fomsign Curmency: (paid/payable) 1.53.8241 5,06, 0020
Tnchnical Know How (PaidPaysbile) 20,2031 KL
Teshiieonl Assslance NiL NIL
Exhision Expensos HIL MIL
Iy Eamings in Forsign Exchange:
FE_!B unl.l-d'El_wrh 229,42 670/ 83,31, DAT-
I3. DETAILE RELATING TO DEPOSITS, COVERING THE FOLLOWING:
[li lﬂqﬂddﬁl‘hﬂ IJ'I year, : M..
(b3 MMMﬂunﬂmnﬂhwﬂhm MoA
{c) Wnathar thers has boan any default in repsymant of deposits or paymen? of interest fharmon during o
Whiathar thers has basn any dafsul in repaymant of deposie or paymant of rismet thamon during the yaar
and if eo, nurmber of such cases and the iotal amount involved:
. atiha baginming of the yaar MA
. madmuam during the yoor MA
. altha end of the yoor MA
(d) Detailsof depostis which are not 7 compiancs with the requiremants of Chapter V of tre Act MA
Diate - 20th May, 2018 ML ML MOHTA ANIRUDH MOHTA
Piace - BELGAUM Chairrnan Managing Direcor
DIN-DODEREAS DiM-D00B5302
2 Mohanarm, 10th Cross, 2Mohanam, 108 Cross,
Bhagyn ) Bhmgyn Nagas,
Bﬁnﬂrﬁ%‘.m Belgasm, 590006, Kamataka




BEMCO HYDRAULICS LTD. B 61" ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019

ANNEXURE-VIII
(Annexure o directors report- statutory Disclosures)

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

= The RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY is in complance with Saction 134 (3) (n) of tha Companies Act 2013 and Regulstion 21 of SEBI {Listing Obligations and
Désdlosurs Requirements) Regulaicns, 2015 which requires the Company (o lay down procedune for risk sssessment and procedure lor sk minimization, The
rrain cbjeciive of this policy is o ensune susiainable business growth with stablity and o promobe a pro-actve approach in reporling, nﬁﬂlrﬂm«nﬂm
risks associated with the businass. |n order to achieve the key objectve, the policy sstablishes a structured anc dsciglined approach to Risk Managerment, in
‘order o guids decisions on risk reated kaues,

= The Board ansures thal all e curen] and fulure malsdel ras sxposuenss of the company ane ideniified, assessed, quanified, upproprstey miigated, minimioed
and managsd Le, o nsue sdegusle sysiams fof ek managamenl. The Company ansbles compliance with all eppropriats |ews end regulations, wharever
applcabla, through tne acoplion of best praciices.

- ﬂ-hn-dﬂﬂim!ﬁﬂﬁumny-rdhmmﬂhﬂlrmuﬂMuhhumwwhwnﬂh
rmanagament controls the risks through properly defined notwerk. Hoad of Depariments ane responaible for mplementation of the riak maragament sysiom as
rray be spploable 1o their nespectve aress of funconing, and they repo ko the Boand snd Audlt Commities when cinoumaiances reguin.

Company s working a2 tha Norrms laid down in tha 50 §001-2008 & 1590 14007 -2004 and sirictly follow all tha roms and proceduns [0 overoom the various
rigk factors.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY POLICY:

As the company does nol el within the oriisra leld down in ssclion 135 of the Comparies Adl, 2013, nolhing under this head |s upplicabls statuiodly but the Boards'
commitmant 10 SoGEl couss ramalns,

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION [BOARD EVALUATION

The Baard of Diractors has carded out an annus evaluation of s own paromance, boand commitises, and indivicus’ direcions pursuant ko e provisions of the A
and the corparale governancs mouinements & presaribed by the Securtes and Exchangs Baard of India (Lising Otiigations and Disdosure Requirementa),
Roguialions, 2015('SEB| Listing Regulations”,

mnmummumwmmmmhmmuwmwnmmm-muwmmm

siructune, sfectvensds of board procasses, i and funclicning, eic. as provided by the Guidancas Nobs on Board Evaluation Ssusd by tha Securties and
Enﬂumhmﬂ“mimﬂ.ﬂﬂ Trupu'fm:i comemitises was evalualed by the board afier sasking inpuls from the commitise members on
mmg‘-mm nhmrpulmdmrﬂhu,dbﬂmdmﬂt&nﬂmmﬂuﬁwﬂﬂhmm Remuneretion Commities

reviswad the performance of diractars on the bass of crilera such as the contrioution of the Individual direciar to the boand snd commities mealings ke
mmmmhmm and consiructive contribution and inpuls in mestings, aic. in & separals meating of indapendant
periormance of non-independent dirmclors and the boand as a whole was evalusled, taking irto accounl the views of executive direcions and non-axeculive direclors.
Tt s wiks disoussac in e board meoting that ioliowed tha mesting of the indepandert dirsciors, et which e performancs of e board, its committons, and
Indnadual Cirecion wis sE0 Jecussil. Performancs evaiuation of Idepentent GINeCn™ Wik ¢one 2y tha sntne Lo, SXCICING e Mdapencant ciInecor being
m-agtam,ma MM MOHTA mnulnmmm

DIN-000BSEE4 m

2 Mohwanarm, 10th Cross, 2 Mahinad, 108h Cross

Bragya Nagar, Bhagys Nagas,

Balgaum, SB0006, Knmataka, Balgaum, Kamataka
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Industry structure and developement:-

‘Wi are 8 Hydraulic enginesring comparny and we oring outinformsation in brief thal is releeant fo our curent business interest and our strelegy to grow in this segrment.
Main mother Industry on whom we an mainly depasnded on ans, beavy enpinesrng works, Asronautics, defense, Ralways, Autormobile, forging, Shest metal. Aoard from
these there are many global compantes expanding (hair manufaciuring faclities. There s wpwand brend in the business year by year kor past couple of yoars,

India is & growing couniry end overy businoss houso can grow in is own fold provided, they add value lo the irvesimonis of the buyers progrem. Thare is a business
opporiunity for sl sagmants of business becauss our country has not eached io the satumtion point unliive Euopsan and American coundrias.,

In Beenco, we hawe given major focus on Automotive and Ral industry not only for business in home couniry bul elso in the neighboring countries, We heve been
succassil in saciring business &s snlcipeted and much s expecisd In he years o come.

Wa beleve we ane beller placed in this ssgmenl of indusiry srd ere wel securnd.

Opportunities and Thrsats:

Opportunities -

W have diffaren] product verticals catedng 1o the stove segmeris themions then srs ampde opporiuniiss io axplor the business prospacts from difsmnent segmants of
Inedusiry.

1, In the weatam couniries, forging and foundry ndustry am recuced 8¢ a resuk Indian industry is doing batter in this sagmaent with sxport business opporfundiss. We
cdor o fhis segrmant and wa are mcognized n this sagmant of business 8o much so that, wae get subatanfial business from this segmant.

2. Automobile: Every indian vehicle manulacturer has Semco machines and we are recognized In ths segment of businass. Apart from supplying convantionsd
rmachines, wa alsc supply cusiomirad machines to thasa companias,

3. Fodweys indiarn Rodweys is perhaps second lurgest in the globe and has many workshops spresd scross lengdh end  breath of the ooundry, We supply Hydrauss
whoal prassos, sgving lesing machines and sn impo subsBube sguipment by name - Hydru lie Ro-raling oguipmant which Rallways buy ingood numbos.

4. Avistion and Defensa: Bemco has developed few import subsfibuies whersn tha bus:nass s sisady and sacured sthough tha slze of busnass s not significant. Bul
we value fhis business as i s & feather in our cap and add Brend valus io the company. We are being ssen as one amang the repuled and redsbie within industry,

Threats:

1. W are o Hydraulkc Engineeding Industry who design ant develop cusiom bulli, sppiication specific Hydroubc machines from concegd level to commissioning, Our
responaiiity ends after pulting the machine inlo production and  then we get pald. Time frame for relums on the investmant is o the lune of 8 io B months for sach
machine. Our imvestment on the work in progress |s for s longes penod of Bme s a resull we caimy 8 huge inventony &l 8 huge interest cosl,

‘W naed to retain cur enting worldance in good and bad timaes because all am specialized braing teined for cur business moduls. Linlike softwan industry, we cannot
adop! hire and fire policy. We need o camy ourwor foros sl all Emes.

I gownremient red uoes Import duty io promote IMeons, the domestic hydmulic Industry would sulfer compa@ihveness, This is highly unprediciatie.
W lurgely depend on government crdare, The decisions sre normally taken after 180 deys. Enmest money deposiind s blocked for unknown pardod si s huge cosl.

In casa of disputes and erbitraton, the dectsions are for urknown pariod of tme and B s beyond our control. Our inwaniony gets biockad untll disputa is

resolved. Securty deposits submitied as a surety ramain with the govemmant boedy for an sdsaded paded of fime.

Bank inlerets wre much higher when commpared io tha developed countres. Since reafizalion on our imsaeetment |s spread ovar @ - 10 montha, we loas major ahuank of

eamings [n bank Inecest & govemmont kevios. Al imoe, whon dispute crop up, we-end Up paying interest and governmant levies and loso heavily

‘e are batter placad in sailing large size machinas bacause of ourinfrestruciure and  past ireck record than salling smalar capacity machinas. Itiz oflan ssen that,

il antrepreneurs open B new business account with our exisfing buyen with smalier machines and expand their business ientacies o secure larger business.

mmmnmw“nm afthough the business coming from smaller machines doas not add much to the turnover. The only way i sustain in this

sagrnant s to make the machines mors efficient than bafor and rmakas it incomparable with ofher products technologically. Then is a need for constart innovation,

devalapmants and rroel expanses withoul entcpaling quickar relume.

6. WWih the increased globalzation, the and Mo USer are Mo nowledgeatie than any single manufecturar. Thisr s need to infuse Islest wchnology and
prodiscs aneegy eMcient intalligant It i= the trms for changs over o next generalion Ischnalogy to grow in this business. W nead to sither devslop

technalogy ir-nouse ar have technieal coll aboration with the axperts of this flesd.

2. A trmss, privale srtrepransuns do not teles dolvery after the machine is dun many Masone not concarnad o we, In ike perdod, we would ba camying hugs
Imvaniory of captsl goods which otherwiss cannal be acld io aryone alss than lhe one who placed omder.

Lol

B

™

Segment wises and Product wise parformancs;

W ame coing well in sacn of the above segment namedy mibweys snd sulomobiles and therefore honored with repeat orders. Ve keve experts of each end every field who
are responsibie to give thelr best. The business s growing by word of mouth from one Industny to ancthar, We conceiva new engineering concapls, develop, producs, test,
prove said capabiitses of tha machins & than sl tha frst maching. The fim! maching spaaks By itsed and salls many mon.

Bemoo s elways codicated to |is work nesponsibiities & enjoys arosaing new mile stones of sucosss in s under takings. Every empioyes ghves hes best io his parnt of
regponsitiBty and 1 i in tha cullune of this organtration tharssy we comvar svary indvidual of the organization into sn asssl of the compary. This is e sscrel behind our
EpCCRES.

Ot look
W are conldent and looking forsand ko a baght fubure and growth. We have planned jor lerger imesimants on the infrestruciure devalopmant & inducton of now
ChNogY.

Risk and Cancerns:

I tRise merien, we hirve lesaer dak fackors i our business. We are o madeciune of custom bull prodiucts & our invastment baging only afler secuning Lhe busines and
afler coninecs ore supponed with sufficient advance payrment,

% 19 | J
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W are alming for 50% of e business from Govermmant sector wierein we get pald upon dalivery and returns on our invesiment are well secured, W ere successiul In
raaching io thesa barch marks.

As a resull dead irveniory is not crealed which would otherwise compel us for distress seliing or depleting stocks. Thisils one of the key fecions lor our 60 years of presence
I thig fieid of busiress N all dreumstancos of altuaton of iIndusTy pravaling In tha country

Our bisiness ia handly aflecled by produd or ihe ischnology becoming obeolets overnight unlike electronic and sutomoblle iIndusiry. This process is very siow and as »
requirsment of industry, we ere alrsedy having Evropean lechnology parnerio keep pace with tme & lschnology in the relevant fissd.

Concema.
Our major concem is on he bank inlereat on capiial goods, sscurity deposis for 8 longer pariod of Bme for govermmant contracts, [ate declsions of govermmand
rmschanism & huge irveriony costs whils work in progress. Thene is much things sxpected from the govemmant in this regard.

Parformance Highlighta:
Tho Giross novariso, during yoar Lnvded report ias boeon achilsved dus io a buoyant trend in indlan industry.
= During pasl couple of yeam our Government has sanounced vadous polides for revival of the Indisn Econamy and the afect can be seen in e marde? place.

The major Policy and move of our Govemment towarnds the Indiganaation in all the povemment sectors Bke, Defense, Aviation, Indian Readways oic. has given
boost and courage of the Indian Entrepreneur to plan and inplemant mew prajects,

= Wowwe leel the revival is taking place and we are haopy io shire ihe following ko the members of the Compary:

ESTIMATES FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-20;
Esfimatos for the cument and following fnanclal year an based on the comections laken place in the cverall market and iaking iro account the inflow of new Orders and

lnhwﬁmmmmnmwugmh 8 consogquantly resscnable groweh rate and hopalully bo in posilion 1o sightyy improve profits with
sciftar raw rateras and ower inberesd rates.

In meldiition o this, Bernco Hydmulics Lid hes conbibuted B5% in i subsidiary company' Bamoo Fluidisdhnik LLP which is engeged in mesmdaciuring of hydmauiic pumps,
valvos, hydraulic molors, hydreulic squipmentipower packs, and manifeid biocks and many such ilsms and have introduced new products in (he curmint year and has &
fpvorabie resonnss ior he sams. Wa hops for better sales and posdive resulls for the curment financial year.

To surm up, the outiook kor the naxt yeer looks bright.

Internal Conirals and thaeir adequacy:
Bamoo has o in place adeguats intemal financial control with refersnce io the inancial ststemant, soms of which amn outhned below:

The Camparry has adogted indian Accounting Standard {"ing AS™) with-oflect from 1stAgril, 2017 Accordingly, the financial staterent forthe year ended 31t March, 2018
dumwhw.-mﬂﬂmh datn. in somplisncs with ind AS. Your Compmny has adopiod aocounting policies which ans in ine with the
Accounting Standard [Accounting Standards] Rulss, 2008 that continu sa io apply ufs 133 and other appliicables provisions of the companies
Mﬂi&pﬁﬂﬂl?ﬂlmﬁl[ﬁmrﬁ}%!ﬂ*‘ Thasa s in sccandancn with ganemily sccepind accounting principlas in India, Chemgea in policies
any ane spproved n te awdi commities in conoy Eation with the suditor.

The policles fo ensume uniform sccounting ireatment ams prescribed to the subsidiaries of your company. The sccounts of the subsidiary companies are audited and
cerified by their res pective suditors for corscidation.

Tha cormpary has propar and sdequate sysiem of infornal sudE and control which ansunos that all the sssels are sefeguanded againsd ioss from unauthorioed use snd thal
all ransactions are authorrad recorded and reponied comecty,

The company conlirucusly improves upon exisiing practices for each of its mejor funciional srees with 8 view o strengtihen the intemal conimol syeiem,

The Camipany has assigned (nlsmal audit funcion to a firm of Charsred accountants. Reguiar intemial sudt and checks ars carted oul io ansura that the responsshiities
are dischamged eflectvely. All major indings and suggesiions arsing cut of inlernal swdil are epoded and reviewsd by the Audit Commilies. The ranagemenl ensures
Implementation of these suggestions and reviews them perodicaly.

Hurmen Resourcen.

Your cormnpany boefloves that human talant (s its fundamantal strength. The Compary nurtums compebencies and sidis through leaming and development programmas
and mcognisas alenl, and rewerds it through performancs managamanl sysiam. Durng 2018-19, ihe focus rom an organizalion developmanl parspeciive waa o
Implarment strong processes end conlrols o continuously improve eificiencies and impreve organiestion capabiities.

The procaas of realigning the arganizaton alang funciional ines in various smas of businesa B businsss scquisiion, businses sxscution mnd mchnaiogy adoplion
confirued fhrough 2018-18. On fhe operational side of business, mansgement changes wers undartaken io creste mons focus and greater sccountability,

Your sompany has snjoyed cordial reiations with is employess, worker and st smployess are pald In BcooROARcS Wit tha wage agreament astabilahsd wWith rads
unikars.

Thee Employes slrenglh of B company ks on 3162 Mardh, 2010 wiks 283,

For and an bahaif of the Board of Direciors,

Dty -200h Mary, 2018 M. ML MOHTA ANIRUDH MOHTA

Ploce - BELGAUM Chairnan mwm‘m
[HiM-000BBESS M-OO0B5302
2 Mohanarn, 10th Croas, Zm 10mh Cross,
Bhagya Nagar, Bhegys Magar,
Belgaum, 580008, Karmatakea. Balgawem, BR00046, Kamataks
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Compliance Certificate From CEO & CFO
Pusumnit to reguistion 1778} of SERI (Listing Ofligation and Discfasure Requinments) Reguingions, 2075,

A Wahavs reviewed Anancial statemant and cash fow statement for the year and that io the best of our know'edge and bass®
1. Theso skatemant da not cortain any mabedally untros statement or omitany metedal facl or contain statemant Tal might be misleading.
2 These ststement logeiher present o inee and fur view of the Esled eniity's uffsirs and are in compiance with existing sccounting slandands, aogplicable e and
eguiations.

B Toihe beal ol our owledge ard ballel, ne irensaclion endared inle by tha leled anliy dusing the yearwhich is imudulent, llegal or violstve of the leted antity's code
ol conduet.

€. We acoept responsibility for establishing and maintaining intermal conirod for financlal reporiing and thal we have evalusied the effecliveness of inlemal condral
sysiam of (7 sted antity portaining to financial repariing ant wo have dacossd 1o (h audison and the sudl commites, daficiensy in design and oparations of e
intarmial cortrols, if any, of which wa ane swars and the stapa we have taken o have proposs to taxe rectify thees dedcisncies.

0. W have indcaled io the suchors and the audit commities
1. Significant changes in the intemal conlrol over financial reporting during the year.
2. Bignifcanl changes in accoun ting polickes du ring e yoar and thal (he sama heve beon dsclosed in the netes o ihe frencisl stalements, snd

4. Insizncesof frmud of which we have bacome swar and the invalveman thersin, if sy, of the manapament or any employes having the significant role
I ez listzd entity’s intemal canirol sysiem over financial reponing.

M~Mm'li ANIRUDH MOHTA VIIAY SAMBREKAR

Placs- BEL Managing Director/CED GFO
DiM-00086302 FFNN?:;I;PE‘IIM
2 Mohansm, 10 Cross, Plol , New Shivaji Colony,
Bhagya Nagar, Takwach Balaga GHE0008.
Baigaum, SEO008, Karmataka. Mt

Certificate Of Non-Disqualification Of Directors
Pursians o Regulation 14(3) and Schednle V Para © clause (1081 of the SERT (Listing Obligations and Disclssure Requirements) Repulatons, 1015

T,
The Mombors of

Bamco Hydraubes Limited
Udyambag, indusinal Extaie,
Balgaum-580008

| have sxaminad the mievan! ragisiars, records, forma, relums and disclosures mcshved from the Dimclors of Semeo Hydraulics Limited having GIN
mmuﬁimmrﬂmmmuummlmm Belgaurn-530008 (hersinafier relerod ko as the Company’), produced before

tha Company for he puposs of ksuing this CortScate, in acoordanae wilh Wms}mmmwmmwm1mummm
mmﬂlmhmmm-mmwwm

In vy apinion and to the bewt of my informetion end sccording to the verffications (ncduding Diredions Identfication Number {DiN) siabis et the portal wew. mos.govin) e
oonsidaned -mwmwmvhm | haraby cartify that none of B Direchons on tw Board of the Company s stated
1

balow for e Fin mwmmammm or disqualifind from being appointsd or continuing as Dinciom of companies by tha
Sacurilies and Exchange Boand of India, Ministry of Corporsln Aflass, or any such olher Sielutony Authorily.
SLNO. MAME OF DIRECTOR D “":'W
- 1. ANIRLUDH MOHTA DO0as302 | 1800 B
2 MADAN MOHAN MOHTA QUOG8364 S0
3 LFRMILA DEVT MOHTA DoDasa0e AN0EN B2
4, RAMESH MANICKCHAND SHAH OO0SBE53 0STnees
5 MNAWAL KISHORE DAGA D421TD 17 5a8
B DHLIP PREMRA] CHINDAK D0BL48T3 FND12004
thﬂkﬂhhwimﬂmﬂmﬁrmnﬁnﬂhﬂmﬂhﬂmmw tha , Our responsibll Ry is to
&n opinion on hess based on our varfication. This cartificats is neither an assurancs as 1o the futurs visbiliy of the Comparmy nor of ar effactiveness

acpress
wilh which the managemen| has conducied the sffais of the Company.

Diata - 208 May, 2019 Sigratuae

Hmma"uu 5.R. DESHPANDE
Mambarshlp Mo.: 3077
GP No.: 1885
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BEMCO HYDRAULICS LTD.

FORM MR 3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the financial year andad 31" March, 2019
[Pursuant lo saction 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. § of the Companies

{Appaintment and Remuneration) Rules, 2014]

Ta,

Th kambars,

BEMCO HYDRAULICSE LIMITED,
B g,

1. Wa heve conduciad the sacretsnal audii of the complance of applicabls stahniory provisions and the adhamencs o good corporate practices by BEMCD
HYDRAULICS LIMITED (hersén after called ‘the company”) Secretarial sudit was conducied in a manner that provided us 8 ressonsble basis for eveluating the
orpomte conducin’sinhtory complances and expressing cur opinion themon.

2. Basad on our verfication of the Company’s books, papem, minutes books, forme and retums filed end other records mainteined by the company and aleo the
informalion provided by the Company, its officers, agents and suthorized representatves during the condud of secreteria] nudit, we herety report St in our opinion,
, the Compary has, during the audit period oovering fhe finenclal yeer ended on 3184 March 2018, complied with the siatulory provisions Buled hersunder and slso
thast the Company hes proper Bosnd processes and compancs mechsnksm in placs to the axtent, in the mannas and subjec in reporting mads hernein sfisr.

3. We have examined he books, papars, minuis books, forms and relums fied and ofher moords mainlained by the Company, for the fnanciol year snded on 37t
March 2019, acconding io the provisions al:

1. The Companias Act, 201 3{the Act) and the Fulss mads hene under,

i, The Securities Contracts| Regulstion) Adt, 1858 [SCHA] and the Rules made there under,
i, The Deposion A 1986 snd the Regulatons and Bys laws famed there under;
]

. Foreign Exchange Manegement Acl 1898 and the rules and reguisions made fhere under o the exient of Foreign Direct Investmeni, Overseas Dinect
Irvastmant and Extemal Commeancial Borosdngs, Mot Applicable during the financial year

v. The following Rleguiaiions and Guidelines prescribed under Securities and Exchange Board of indiaAct, 1852, {SEBIACH
&  TheSecurfies and Exchangs Boan ofincla {Substantial Acqusition of Shares and Tekeaver) Reguiations, 2011,
The Sescurises and Exchange Boand of ingia (Prohibison of insider Trading ) Regulations 1882,
Tha Securiies and Exchangs Board of India (lssue of cagital and Disclosure of requiremants) Regulations, 2000 - Mot Applicable during the Ananclal
yaar,

g

d. The Securities and sxchange Boand of indial Employen Stock Oplion Scheme and Employes Biock Purchase Schema) Guidelings, 1939 - NotApplicabie
during Lhe financlal year

& TheSecurites and Exchange Board of Indls {Issue and ksing of Debt Securies | Regulstions: 2D0E - Not Applicabls during the financial yesr,

I, The Securlles and axchange Board of India (Qegistars to an lssus and Share Translor Agonis) Reguiations, 1983, regarding the Companies Act and
dealing with cllent,

@ The Sscurmes and Exchangs Board of india (Delstng of Equity shans) Reguiations, 2009 - Not Appiicalsie during the Ninanclal year and
h. The Sscurites and Exchangs Board of indla {Buy back of securities) Reguisficns, 1968 - Not Applicable during the financial year
vi. INDUSTRY SPECIFIC ACTS

Tha Company baing angaged n the manufscurs of hydraufic sequipmant and a& an snginesrng goods mameaciurer, tha Compeny in coversd by 8l majer Acts.
mnd legisiafions which apply io any industrial company; fum, thare is no Industry specific law spplicable io&.

We have also examinsd compliance with the epplcatie dauses of the fobowing -
6. Seoretansl Standands saued by the instilule of Compary Secretaries of India,
b.  ThiLising agroamant antenod in i by ihi Company with Bombay Stock Exchangs.

Duaring the padod Under neview B Company has complad with tha provisions of ha Act. Rules, Regulaions, Guldelines, sandards ole. mentioned abave

‘W further report that

The Board of Direciors of the Company s duly consiiuled with proper balance of Exsculive Direclors, Non Execullve Direciom and indepand enl Directors. Thers am
no changes in the compoalion of the Board of Direclors during the period under review.

Adeguala rolics s given 1o all Direclon (o schedules Bw Boprd meebngs, agands end detnded roles on agends were sant o! loosl sever cays in advenoe, and a
sysiam eodsls for sesking and cbimining lurther informalion and cledficalion on the sganda tems before e mealing end for meaningiul perticisation al the meetng.

Magority decision is carried through and nona of the maembars have cxpressod ol dissont. Furthor on the varifiostion of tha minutes Book for o yaar urnder reviow
trare worns no instanoes of any Director having oxprossad & desen fing view.

Wa further repori that ther ame adequate systems and proceesss in the Company commarsursie wih the size and operations of the Company o monitor and
snsurs compliancs with appicable laws, nules, regulations snd guidelinas,
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We lurther repo Bl during the sudil parded ihers was no apedific evenla/nelkons hrdhg o Majar baaring on the cormpany's aflaim 0 pursusnce of B above refermed
lwarn, rules, regulstions, guidelnes, slandands relered lo above.,

For SOR A Associates

Practicing Company Secralaries

NAME ROSHAN R RAIKAR

DESIGNATION PARTHNER

MNDHCP, NG 32541, 12148

ADDREBS 18011, KHANAPUR CROSS ROAD,
NEAR RPOCOLLEGE GROUND, TILAKWADI,
BELGALM - 580008

Place — Balgaum

Daie - 03 Juna, 2018

Annexure — A to Secretarial Audit Report dated 03" June, 2019

To,

Thiz Mesmibers,

BEMCO HYDRALLICS LIMITED,
Baigaurm.

Our Sacretarial Audit Report of even datbs is io be nead aiong with this leter.

1. Maintensnce of seoneisdal recorcs i the responalbliity of the menagement of ihe Compary. Our nesponalbility &s to express an oplnlon on i secrelacdal reconds
basad on ouraudit

2 Wa have lolowed the amud® praciices and procenses aa wers approprisie jo oblain reesonable sssurance sbout the cormecinesa of the conients of the secreterisl
reconds, The werification wes domne on test basis o ensure fhel cormecd facls e reflected in secreteral records. We beldeve thal e processes and prachioss we
Foflowed provide a reascnatie basis for our opinian,

3 Wa have not varfisd the corraciness and appropiateness of financial reconds and boaks of acoounts of the Company as | isa part of Snancial audi.
4. We have obiained he Management's mpreseatalion aboul the compliance of laws, rules and egulations and happening of evenis, sic., wherever requined.

-8 Thﬂumhmdhpmhhlﬂm.ﬂﬂlpﬂwlhmm“m slandords (& the responsibiity of the mansgemant. Our exeminaion wes
Iemithed b the verflcaton of prooedunes on best

6. Tha Sacretarial Audit eport in nefther an assurence as o the futum viehiBy of the Company nor of the eficecy or effactiveness with which the manapsmert has
wonducted the afteirs of the Company,

For 80R & Associates

Practclng Company Becratariss

MNAME ROSHAN R RAIKAR

DESIGNATION PARTNER

MNOCE NG 37041, 12148

ADDRESS 180111, KHANAPUR CROSS ROAD.
NEAR RPDNCOLLEGE GROUND, TILAKWADI,
BELGALIM - SRO006

Pace — Balgaum




BEMCO HYDRAULICS LTD. B 61" ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019

S JAYKISHAN

Chartered Accountants
Sulte £ 20,2E & 2F, 12, Ho- Chi-minh Saran|, KOLKATA- 700 071
Phone No - (033M003-5601, Fax (033) 4003-5832
Emal | InkoEsjaykishan. com
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED

Raport on ihe Audl? of the Standalons Finenclal Stetemaents

Opinlan

W hve sudited e siendalons financial siatements of BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED{ the Company”). which comprise the Balance Sheot as ot 31" March 2018, the
Stptemant of Prof pnd Loss (incheding Other Comprahanaive income), Statemant of Changes |n Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then snded and nolss
16 e atandalors dnancial slatements, ncluding @ aummany of the signfoant sccounting palicies and cther asplanstory Information (harsirafter relerred 1o as "the
Standalons Financal Slalsmsnis).

In ouropinion and othe best of our informadion and according o the expanafions given to us, the afomesaid standaslone financial stalements give the information reguined
by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner 5o reguired and ghve a true and fair view |n canformity with the accounting prnciples generally scoepled i India, of the siate of
wffmiry of tha Cosmpany as ot 31 March, 2018, and its profit, changes in equlty snd s cash fiows o ihe yeer endod on thl date.

Basls for Dpinton

Wie conduched our sudit in scoonrdancs with tha Slandards on Auditing (5As) specified under secton 143{10) of he Companies.Act, 2013. Our responsibiiites undar those
Stondards are Ruther described 'n the Audiior's RespansioiiRies for the Audit of the standalons finandal ststemanis seclion of our report. Wa ane iIndepandent of the
Caovmpany in accordancs with the Code of Ethics issued by the Inatifute of Chademd Accountants of india logathar with the athical requiremanis that are rievant o our
sudlt of the standaione Ananclal slalements under the provisions of the Companies Ac 2073 and the Rules there under, and we have fLiled our other ethical
responaibiiies in accondance with thase mquiraments end the Code of Ethics. We belisve thel he audil evidenca we heve chisined is suficient and sporopriste 1o
cronvide & basls for our opinion.

Ky Audlt Mattars

Kay audt matters are thosa matters thal, in our professional judgmant, wens of mosi signficance m our audil of the standalone firancial statements of the curment pariod.
mmﬁmmmhmwuwumuhmwmmulm. and in forming our opinion theneon, and we do not provide 8
suparale opinioh on hese maSan.,

Descriptions of Key Audit Matters are given below:-

8l No. Fey Audit Matters Audior's Responss
1 Appropriateness of the carrying amount of trads recalvablas Owr procadures, reganding obtaining the balance confirmation of

[Unsecursd & Considersd Good] & amortized coal Trade Recaivable and varrtying the sams

[Refer hota — 508 to the stendalone finencisl statermants) #» Dasigning the exmmal confirmalion procedures o oblain acdfionsl

Tresie receivables sggregating fo T 12,77.10,868/- as & March 31, 2018 comoooraive information as a response 1o addnes the assessed fsks

compeiss & signifcent portion of the  assets of the Cornparry and serve as of material misstatemant, including determining thal extamal

sircurity for the Cormpany's shor-tarmm debls. confirmation reguesls e propedy addressed and conlEin meum
information for meponsas o bo sl diroclly W0 the audior and
rmainiaening confrol over mosmal confirmaSion requests

Latters have been seni lo mmorly of (ha deblor kv confirmation of s Evehmiing whather the resulte of the exdemal confirmation

belances and reconclialion, in case of diferences, bul replas hove nol mmwm-nnmwmm

bsen recebed from all sudi procedures ls necessary including In the case of each
non-reaponss, periorm altsmative audl procedures Do oblein reevant
and rel|abie sudt evidenos

This la detarmined &5 & kay audil matier as balance confimationisoneal | & Poforming Altermative sudit procedures include examining spacific

the evidences which establiishes the authenticity of the recakables which sbsegUonl cash recapls, iranspor] dooumantation, and salas Hesr

comprise signiicant portion of the. Assets of the anlity. the pariod-and.
Basad on the ebove procadures performed, we did not fing any
significant axcapiions the Balances of trade recehabiss.

Iritermition Other than the Standslems Finencial Stetements snd Auditors Report Therean

The Comparry’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other informstion comprises the: information incuded in the-Annual report, bl does not
mcluda the sendaions inancial slatements e our suditsrs report herson.

Our opinion on the standalone finencial stalerments does nol cover the olher information and we do not express any form of assumnos conclusion Bereon,

In cornechion with cur audit of the standalons financial statements, our responsibility & o read the other information and, in doing 50, consider whether the other
Information is materally inconsistent with the standaions frandial stabements or our knowledpe oblained in the swedl or otherwise appesns o be melecaly mistated. If,
based on the work we hirve periormed, we conclude thal Bhene is a matoris! misstaternent of this offer information; we ane required to report that fact. W have nothing 1o
raport inthis regard,

Rasponsibliities of Managemant and Thoss Charged with Govenmance for the Standakons Financlal Statemants

Tha Company's Bowrd of Direclors is responsible for the matiers sialed in Section 134(5) of the Companias Acl, 2013 (“tho Act”™) with reapect ia the preparalion of theso
siandalone firancial statemaents that ghve o irve and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in eguity and cash fiows of the Company in
mocordance with the acoouniing principles generally acoepied in indle, specifiad under seclion 133 of the Acl. This responsibiity also includes maintenance of adequate
mocounting reconds in accordance with the provisons of the A for safeguending the assets of the Compary and for preventing and delecling frauds and other
imeguiames; seection and applicaion of approorists sccounting policies; meking jJudgments anc estiTialss that ane resscnabls snd pruadent; end cesign, IMplemeantaton
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ond maivtenance of adequeis inlemal finandal controls, et woers opemting sffeciely for ensuwring the scourscy and compleloneas of the scoounting records, relevand
o the prepamtion of the slandalons financiel sletemonts thet give a frue and fair view and are fres from matadal misstatementd, whether due io fraud or arror.

Ir preparing the standalone firancial sistemenis. Boand of Directors s responsible for sssessing (he Compamy's ablily lo confinue &s 8 going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matiers related ko godng concem and using the going concem basis of accounling wniess the Board of Directors either intends io lguidate the Company o i
CANSS ODEFBNOnE, Of has no realishic Atematve o doso

Those Board of Direcion are also responsibile for cversesing the Compaeny’s Enandsl reparting process.

Auditors Responeibifties for tha Aud of the Stancalare Financial Statements

Our pbjscives ane io obisin ressonsbis sssurence shout whether the sterdslons finsncial stitemants s o whols are fres from misisns] misstesement, whethsr Sus 15

frévut or amor, and o ssws an audiion's repor that incudes our opinkon. Ressonabls sssurance |s a high level of assuranca, bul is not & guananies that an sudit conoucied

In Bccordance with SAs will slways detect 8 maserial missiatemant when it sxists. Mizstaiemants can arss from fraud or smor and are consldersd materal |, indivicualy or

Inhe aggregate, hey could ressonably be expecied o influenoe the sconomic decisions of Leers belen on the basis of these Anancisl sistementa,

Aa par of an sadit in scoordance with SAs, we sxercies profeesioral | udpmaent snd mantain professional slepliciem throughout the sudt. Wae also

& |daniy and aisess (e risks of malenal misstelsment of the siandsions inancal slalemants, whathes dus i fraud o eor, dedigh and Uit proced Lt
responsive bo thoss reks, and obiain sudt svicence hat & sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of nol detecting & materdal
missiaismant resuling fnom frawd ls higher than for one nesuiling from armor, as frsud may involve coliusion, forgery, Intentional omissons, misepresentations, or Lhe
ovorice of infemal control,

s  (Obisin an urderstanding of intamal contml misvant to the sudd in order io design sudil procadunes that am sppropiate in the ciroumetances. Uinder ssclion 143(3)(T)
ofthe Companios Act, 2013, we am also responsiblo for expressing our opinion on whather the compary has sdequats internal financisl controls sywiem in place and
fthe opomfing sfechvonoss of swech condrols.

» Evaluain the aoproprisieness of accounting policsss used and the reasonableness of sccounting estimates and redsted disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropristensss of management's uss of the going concam basis of scocounting and, based on the sudit evidence obitsined, whether a material
uncartainty axais misted o svenis or conditions fhel may casd significent doubt on the Company’ § abiity io continue a3 B going concam. fwe conclude that s material
uncerteinty sxels we are eguired lo drow stterdion in our sudiior's repor to the related disciosures in the stendalone finencial sisterments or, § such declosures ore
Inadeguale, o modify our opinion, Our conclusions an basod on the audll evidonos oblained up o the date of our sudicr's repor. However, luturo events or
oondiBons may caluss tha Compasmy 1o cants 1o conlinus A8 & Joing GondsT.

o Evalupte the overall presoniation, strechun and contend of the standalons financiel stxiements including e disclosures, and whothar the standaone Tnancial
gtatemants naprasent the Uncerying raneactions and svanis in s manner that schisves far presarstion.

Matoriaify is Bhe magniude of misstntements in the: standalons finenciel stasermae nts thet, individually o in sggregate, makes if probabie thal the economic decisions of a

reasonably knowladgeabis uber of the standalons financial siaterments may be infusnced. 'We consider guantfative materialty and gualitative factors in (i) plenning the
seops of our sudit work and in svalua ing tha reau®s of aur work; and (i) o svaluste the effect of ary identifisd misslatemants in ths stapdslons inancial siatements.

Wile comminicats witn hose changod SONG othsr mattons, B planned scope and tming of the audit and significant auch ndings. including
ﬂ%l%h“ﬂluﬁ“um

Wi also prowide thosa changed with nmmm-mw“mmﬁﬂ with redavant elhical reguirements Indapandencs, and i communicate
with tham all relaticrships and other matiam st may ressonably be thought to besr on our indapandance, and whare , relnted safeguarcs.

From ihe matiers communicated with those charped wilh governance, wi delerming those mattors thal were of masl significance in he audl of the stendaions financial
statements. of the cument period and ans thersfors the key audt mates. We describe thess maters in our audior's report urless lew or reguiation preciudss public
dizciosurs about he mattar or when, 0 exiramaly ram clreumstances, we daterning hal & matier should not be communicated in our repor bacauss the advess
consequences of doing so would reasonably be axpected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Logal and Regulatory Regulrements
1. As meguimd by the Companies {Audifor's Repori) Order, 2018 [Mhe Drder”) insued by the Central Govemmaent of kndia in forme of sub-seclion (11} of Seclion 143 of
e, we ghve in the Annaxurs A", a statemant on the matbers specified in the paragrach 3 and 4 of the Crderto the extont apploatio.
2 Asroguired by Saction 143 (3) of thaAct, we report that:
1) Wehave sought and obiained all the Information and explanations which 1o fhe bast of our knowledgs end beflel wers necessary for the purposss of our audit.
B} Inourapinion, propor books of sccount os requined by [w rive beor kepl by the Company so far a5 it appears from our scarmination of hose books.
¥} Tha Balanca Shesd, tha Statamant of Proft and Loss Indluding Other Comprahansive incoma, the Statement of Changas In Equity and the Statemant of Cash
Flows di It with bry this Fibport ane in agieamsnt with ths books of account,
k) Inour opinion, e aforessid siandalone fnancial stelemants comply with the Indian Accouning Stendands specified under secion 133 of the Ad read with Rus
T of the Companies (Accouria) rules, 2014,
v) On ihe basis of he vwiilen representations recefved from he directors as on 31 March, 2019 taken on record by e Board of Direciors, none of the direchons |s
cisguaiified us on 31 March, 2018 from bedng appodnied s o direcior in berrms of Soction 1842} of the Ao
wi) With respact io the sdequacy of the inlems! finencial conirols over finencial reporting of the Comaey and ihe operaling effectvensss of such controls, refer o
o separate Report in “Annesure B*
wi) With respect io the olher matiens (0 be inchuded i thae Aud iior's Report in sccondance with the requiremants of sscion 187(18) of the Act, as amanded: In our
opinion and fo the best of our informadion and sccording bo tha gplanationa given o un, the mmunewtion paid by the Company o in dmciors during the year is
in acoondunon with fha provisions of section 187 of the At
vill] With respect 1o the other mallers o be inclicded (n e Audiors Reporl i scoordence with Rule 11 of e Companies. (Audil and Audilors) Ruwes, 2014, In our
opinion and to the best of our information and according o the sxplanations glhwn o us:
a The Company has disclosad ihe impact of pending Rigatiors on its financial posfion n ks financlal ststemants — Raliar Nols Mo. 5.27 1o the stendalons
financial statements;
b The Company did not have any long-em contracts including detvartve contracts fior which thars wane any matanial foresasable iossse.
& Thiss v io amounts which wess requined ko bs ransfamed to the Invesbor Education and Protection Fund by the Comanry.

For 8 JAYKESHAN

Charfared Acoountaris
Fim's Roegisiration No. 308005E
Viwmk Mawalin
Placa: Kiobowis Pasinor
Date: 20-08-2019 Mambarship Mo. DE28348




BEMCO HYDRAULICS LTD. = . . 61" ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019

Annexure ‘A’ to Independent Auditor's Report referred to in Paragraph 1 under the
heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date.

{1} Inrespect o company's ixad sssabs:
{a) ThaCormpany la malnlaining proper records showisg lull parilculsms, including quantitative delails and sluaton of foed msels.

b} The Company has a rmguler srogramme of physical venlication of is fixed assots by which fixed essels are verifiod | a phased manner over o pariod of three
years. in our opinlon, this parodicity of physical veeiicaiion s reasonabile having regard to the size of the Company and the nadure of s assels. Pursuant tothe
mmh;mwdhhd#Mwwuwwmmwmmmﬂmmlmmn—nr-nliﬂdm
Bch

{¢) Acconding ko Bhe informaion and explanafions ghven to us Bnd on the Dasis of our examination of the reconds of the Company, the Bile desds of immisvabis
|propesiies ara hald in the nama of the Compary.

(i) Prysical veriication of inventorios has boon conducted o reasonabio intervas by the managamant, Mo moloried discropancees wong notosd on physioal
varrbcation as oompaned i book recoed,

(W) The Company has not granted any loans, secunsd or unsacumsd to Companies, firms, Bmited liability partnerships or ofher parties covered In the regisiss
mmsmn1Hdhﬂmmhlﬁ.ﬂ13{‘hmwmmhﬂﬂl]llﬂ{ll}{h]lHIIHﬂHHMMMWMHM

(v} In our opirdon and the informiation and explanations ghven o us, tha Company has not given any lcan/guarenteaisecurily to or on behall of eny party
refarred o in Section 185 nnmp-uummamcmp has complied with Saction 188 i respact of Invastmants made. The Company has nat given
any loan, guaraniess or provided any securily in connaction with a loan o any body corporate or any other person,

(v} mnuﬂﬂmkﬂdmmm:lhm Iin our opinkon and aocording (o the inlormaton and expleralions given io us, the comparry
has nol deposits Suring the year and tharedom the dinsctives issued by the Resarve Bark of india and the provisions of Seclions T3 o T8 o any oo
faleant of the Companies Act 2013 and the rulss frarmed thers Undar ar no! apolicable i the Company.

[vi) W heve broadly mvieswed the cosi moonrds mainiained by the Company pursuant 1o the Companies [Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 pacribed by tha
Centrel Govemmen! under SecBon 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2073 and are of the opirion thit prima lese the prescribed cost records herde been maintained.
W harve, howerver, nol meds & detaded comminetson of the cost reconds with & view (o determing whelher they ane sotunsie or complets.

o) The Company is gananally ar In depasiing undlsputed statutonry dues Including Incoma Tax and other statutory duas appiicabla 1o | with the approprats
o mmnnmuﬂﬂgﬂmmmn:ﬁhhmuﬂmhmmmm_m“hmlnlﬁMihlpuHﬂ‘mmﬁ

b) According to he rformation & exolanetion give to us, thers areno duss of Incomo tax, Salkes tix, Soervion Tax, Costom duty, Excse duty or Goods: and Services
Taxwhich have not baan daposted on aceount of ary disputs excast as siated a8 balow:

Pariod to
Narre of the Statute Maturs of 1he | AMOUNE @) | prouet relatas Forum whers disputs Is panding
(Financial yssr)
Karnataka Tax on Entry of Goods, 1979 Entry Tax 75TSS- | 200807 | JointCommissionerof Commercil Taxes {Appeais)
Karnataka Tax on Enbry of Goods, 1678 EntryTax | 78,886 | 200708 | JoinvCommissionerof Commarcisl Tams (Appess)
Karnalaka Tax on Ealry of Coods, 1878 EntyTax = 34,580 2008-08 | Joind Commissioner of Commercial Taxss [Appeals)
Kamnataka Tax on Entry of Goods, 1978 Entry Tax TO,83- 2009-10 Joint Commissioner of Commercial Taes (Appeals)

Hole: Oul of the tobal amount of T 2,068,633, 50% of the amount has bean dapoaited.

Basad on our examiraiion of books and records and sccording to the informaiion & explanations given to us, e Company has not defRuted in epayment of loans
or barrowing s to firanclal ineftulion ar Ban s or Govemmant. The Company has not sued any debantunss.
The Campany has nol rlsed sy money by way of initial public offer or further public offer { Including debl instruments) during the year. Terma Loans wene appled
for e purposes fof which those wene ralsed.
On the basis of our maminetion of books and records of the Company and scconding o the information and explanations given o us, no materal freud by tha
oompany of on the Company by i officers or employess has been noficed or mporied during the year.
o the Information and explanatons ghvan o us and basad on our examination of ke mcords of the Company, the Company has paid/proviced for
remiinaration inaccordance with the requiste approvals mandatad by the provislons of Secion 157 read with Schaduls V o tha Companlkes Act, 2013,

Im our apEnion and acconding to the information and explana ons given Lo us, e Compary s nol a Midhi Company. Acoording ly, panagraph 3(x) of tha Onder is not
applicable.

Accarging i e information and sxplenaiions given o us and based on our sxaminafion of ihe records of the Company, eneRciions with the relaed pertes am in
ooemplance with secfions 177 and 188 of the At and delais of relsted party trensactions have been disdiosed in the standalone finencial stetements s required by
e appicable accounting standards.

Agcarcing o the information and explansiions give lo us and based on our examination of ihe records of the Company, the Company has nol made ary prefereniial
afiotrmen or private placement of shares or fully or parily converiible debeniures during the year and therefore peragraph 3{xiv ) of the Order is nol appicable.

Im cur apinion and sceording to tha information snd ssplarafions ghven to us, the company has not sntered inks sny non-cash fanaaction with dirsclomn or pereons

connected with him snd therefore paragraph (o) of the Ordarin not applicebie.
Trvs Carmgany |& not raguired to b registand under ssction 45-LA ot tha Resarve Baneof Indla Act 1834, b hicss oo

Chartared
Firm's Rogisiration No. 3080058

£ % §Eg=zcz 3

Viwmk Mawalin
: Pasinor
Date: 20-08-2019 Mambarship Mo. DE28348
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Annexure - "B' to the Independent Auditors' Report

Report on the Intemal Financ sl Controls snder Clauss (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

W have asdiiad thi intarmal firancal controls over inancial reporting of BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED ("tha Carmgany”) as of 316! March 2010 | s conjinslon wilh ouf
sudii of the siandaione ind AS Finencial Statements of the Company for the year ended on ihal date,

Management's Responsibiity forimemal Financlal Gontrols

The Comparmy's managemenl is nesponsibe lor eslablishing end maintsining imemasl finenclsl controls besed on (be intemal conird over fnenclal reporting crileda

estabishod by the Company consldering the essental components of intermal control stated in the Guldancs Note on Audit of intermal Finandal Controls over Financial

wmwuwmmmacmmﬁmmumnmmmm inciuda tha design, implamaniation and maemisnances of adequais
intemal Arancial cortrols the! wene operaling sffectively for ensuring ihe orderly and efficient condust of its business, induding sdherence lo company's polices, the

uhwmlmdllm the preveniion and detaction ol frewds lrﬂm the accurecy and complelensss of the accountng reconds, and the Emely preparstion of
nakabyes financial inforrnation, s requilnesd under the Companies Act, 201

Audhons’ Responathilty
Our responsiiity s lo express an opinkon on the Company's intemal financial controls over financlal reporfing based on sur alad it We conducted our audt in accondance
with the Guidancs Nots oa Audil of Intemal Finasncial Controls over Financial Reporting (B “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auwdiling, msued by |CAI and deamed
to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Ad, 201 3, to the sxdent applicable (o an audst of intermal financiel controle, both applcatie to an audit of intemal
Financsl Controls and, both issusd by the Insfitute of Chanered Accourtonls of India, Thoss Slandards and e Cultancs Nols requae thal we oomly wilh sthaal
muguirerments and plan and perform fhe audii to obtain ressonabls sssursnos about whather adequate intermal finendsl controls over financial reporfing wes sstabished
nnd mairteined and ¥ such conirols opamted effacthaly in all material respect.,
Our audit irvohvas parforming procedures fo obiain audt svidencs about the adequacy of ths Intemal Ananclal controls system dver financlal reporting end thalr opanating
effactivensss. Our audil of intermal financial conbrols over finandial reporiing included oblaining an uncemstanding of intemal Anancial controls over inandal reporting,
asesaing the risk thel o maledal weakness exsts, and lesting and evaluating the design and operaling efiecivencss of intermal control based on the assessed risk. The
mmmmnmm inchuding the assessmant of tha risks of malonal msstatemant of the standalons inencie slalemants, wholha
iy O T
We believe that Bho sudil ovidence we hove oblained i suflicien] and appropriale o provide a besis for our ewedit opinion on Be Company’s inlemal finandial conbrols
systam over financial reporting.

Mwaning of internal Finenclisl Controle ovsr Financlsl Reporting

intsmal financial control over financial reparting |s a process nasd b provids reasonabhe assurancs regarding tha rallabifty of financal reporting and the
praparation of Anancial stalsments lor axdemal purposes in accordance gananally sccapled accounling principles. A company’s inlamal firandal control over
finandial reporing Includes those policies and procedunes thal

(1) partain tothe maintenancs of recoms thet, n mascnabls detall, accurstely and fai fy reflact tha treneaclions and dispoaitions of the sesats of the company;

(2) orovida ressonebie assurance thil lrensaclions ene recorded as necassary to parmit preparation of inancal stetamants in Bccondance with ganerally sccapted
accouniing princighes, and that recsipts and expandiiunes of the company are baling made only In accordance with authorisalions of managamant and directors of the
company; and

(3 merqmmwmmﬂummmunwwﬂnm—uhlmum-
murtwrial affact on tha sisndaiona Snancial siafements

Inharant Limitations of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Bacauss of tha inhamnt imitations of nlamal finsncial controls over inancial reporting, including the possibility of colusion of Improper managemant overtids of contrals,
misterial misstatements due io emvor o freud may oocur and not be delecled. Also, projections of any eveluation of the Internal fnendel conirols over financisl reporting ic
futurs periods are subject 1o the risk thal e imemal finendal contol over inancial reponing may bacoeme Inateguate becauss of changes in canditions, of thal the dagres
of compliance with ta policias or procadures may deterionts,

Opilnlan

In our opinion, the Company has, i all matedal respacts, an adequats intemal financial confrols system over financial reporting and such intermal firandal confrols over

finmncial reporting weres operating effectively as al 31st March 2018, based on (he intemal conbrol over financial mporting critera sstabiished by the Company cormicerdng

gmmmu:ﬂmmﬂﬁhh%uﬂmmmHMFMWMMWMMWMWH
artered Accountants of India.

For 8 JAYKESHAN
Charfared Acoountaris
Fim's Roegisiration No. 308005E
Viwmk Mawalin
Placa: Kiobowis Pasinor
Date: 20-08-2019 Mambarship Mo. DE28348




BEMCO HYDRAULICS LTD.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019
(Ameuntin €)
Figures &s at Flgures aa ot
Particulary Hoim No. MOV Hnnizoe
ABSETS
{}  Non-Cumeni sssets
() Property, Plant and Equipmont M 43 81,365,000 43,3448 209
{b) Capital Work In Progress 20,21 888 11,98,109
(e} Ofhar Intangitle Assets 502 56,993,166 T2,00,850
{d)  Franca Anssts
() Invesimants 503 2162 2326473
{i] Lean 504 1598130 12,11.700
{ii} Other Financial Asssts 5.08 148,02.952 52,04 503
{a) Ofher Mon-Curment Assats 508 L 230,000
Totel Non-Cumgat Assets 48,5822, M6 45,00, T8, B44
) Curreet Assels
(8} Inveniones 507 17,38,58,858 18,85,13.427
fb) Financial Assals
{0 Trace Recehasies 508 13,77,10.988 10,4529, 385
(i} Ceshand Cash Equivelents 504 585215 17,74 37
{il} Bank Balances olher fhan (1) above 510 T6,30,075 206,63, 764
{iv) Oether Financia! Assats &N 12,54 46 10,368,802
(e} Curren| Tax Assels 542 2197283 8,88 B84
{d) Other Current Assats 513 1306352 163.91425
Totsl Current Assets 33,06,51,578 23,30,02,121
TOTAL ASSETS( TO Il T9.64,73,922 THAT 81,968
EQLITY AND LIABILITES
Iy
{EIT Equity Share Capdal 5 219,323,500 2,18,33,5600
{b) Other Equity 515 13,04,06,815 31 51,40 654
Total Equity 35,28,40,316 30,710,784
Liabilties :
i} Mon-Cument Liabilities
{a) Fmancal Liabiiies
(i Bomowings 5.18 3/B5,57,850 444 51932
{i] Other Finsncial LishiiSas R 3,98,500 1,56,040
{b) Provisions 5.18 80,657 10,53 a7
{c) Defermed Tax | isbiities (Neg) 518 688,972 B,75,46.089
(d) Other Non-Curmeni LinkiiSes 520 4581613 268,40,305
Total Non-Current Liabilities 11,14,31,008 11,68,80,163
{1} Current Lisbilthes
{s) Fnancial Liabilises
([} Bomowings 5N 751,31 022 12,09.96 513
Trads Payales 522
{n) Totel Outstanding Dues of Micro, Modium and Small Enferprises 8541,782 -
(i) Totsl cutstanding Dues of Othar than Micro, Medium and Small Enterprises 11,80.82.691 108117810
(i) Other Fingncial LisbiiSes 523 542,54 85T 475,05 804
&) Othar Current Linbiting 5 636, TE. B0 4 75,76 B0
{c) Provisions 525 50,88,726 003,737
{d) Curment Tax LiabiliSes (Nef) 5.4 10524541 S0 763
Total Curvemt Lishilities | 312000560 | 318007828
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (1 TO ) 19,54, 73,922 THAT 51,065
Signifcant Accounting Policles 2 - -
As Per our Report of Even Dats attached For and on bahalf of the Board of Directors
For 8 JAYIISHAN
Chartarad Accountants
Firm Regn. No_ 302005
Whvak Nawatls Vijsry Sambraasr Amruta Tarala M M Mohts Anbruch Mohts
Pariner CFO Campany Secretary Chairman Managing Dimcior
Momborship Mo DE2636 PANBGLPEBA0EM ACS - 42288 DiN; DOESA84 DI D0DBE302
Place: Kolkaa Pace: Balgawm
Duate: 20-05-2018 Dals: 20-05-2019
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019
. . (Amoynt in T)
Particulars Figures For the yeer ended
| - NnaRMe e
I REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 528 47 22 52055 40 62 31,368
I OTHER INCOME .28 1295308 44,54 2ug
WM TOTAL INCOME {1 + I} £79547,354 41,3685, 617
N EXPEMSES
Cost of Maiarials Congumad 530 214656252 W3382232
Changes In imvenionies Of Finished Goods And Work-in-Progress 53 3,56,85.153 (71,31 B64)
Emgpiayes Banefits Expenss 5% BT4.88,TT4 84411338
Finance Costs 5% 2,74.88,182 2,84,75.,552
Degraciation And Amorizstion Experse 534 Tamar £9,65 623
Otther Expenses 5.35 BI2,18129 8,19,83,709
TOTAL EXPENSES 45,43 56,887 59,50.86,530
¥ PROFIT/ [LOSS) BEFORE TAX (Wl - IV) 25190477 uuim_?
TAX EXPENSE:
{0 Cuarent Tax [Net of prior period reversats ¥ 11,11,828 (Pravious Yeer; Nif] 53,723,082 82047
(i) Defarred Tax Charged{Cradiad) 519 ‘s (1241, 731)
] s
Vil PROFIT/ [LOSS) FOR THE YEAR [V - W) 152,854 1,05, 17,291
Vil OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 53
{0 Mams ihal will nol be reclassiiad o prafit or Ioss 1935 168,93 676
{il} Incoms tax mitaling o Bems thet will not be feclassifed ko proll or loss (1,40,0850) {3,03,033)
Other Comprahensive Incoma for the year 253,185 m_
I TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR [VIll + Gy 166,18,798 1.19,08.234
X  Eamings Per Equity Share of Face Value of * 1IV- each 537
(1) Basic T4 &8
() Diked T4 481
Significant Accounting Policies F
Bae atcompanying Notes io Flnancisl Slatemants 1-5
As Par cur Report of Even Date sttached For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors
Far 3 JAYRISHAN
Chartarsd Accountants
Firm Regr. No_309005&
Vhvak Newatls Wijwy Sambreasr Amruta Tarala M M Mohin Anbrudh Mohts
Pariner CFO Campany Secretary Chairman Managing Dimcior
Mombarhip No. DE2E38 PAN.BCLPSB40GM ACS - 42288 DIN. DOEBBS4 D 00085302
Place: Kolkaa Pace: Balgawm
Dmte: 20-05-2019 Dale: 20-06-2018
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BEMCO HYDRAULICS LTD.

ha 61" ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019

Particulsrs Mo Mmazoie

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Mo Prof! [Lese) Balors Excapliona’ Mams and Tax 25190477 145,99 027
Adusamania For
Loss on Sale of Property, Pland & Equipment 1,08.841 100,558
Provision For Bad and Doubliul Debls 870,121 -
Lisbily no lenger reguired weitten back (28,33.218) (11,44, 702)
Bad Debt end advances witien of 47,983,542 36,54 TR
Expacied Cradit Loss 14.20.743 14,06 673
Financa Cast 2.74.58.182 284, TEER2
Deprociation and Amarization axpense Ta 3z T £8,05 B3
Unrealisad Forsign Exchange (Gain] / Loss (ned) 497,528 46,12,000
Provision for Wamanty Mada/ (wriisn back) [1.21.41) 1,32 556
Dividend fram Non-Cument' Long Tanm invessments (14, 788) (16,260)
Irereal Income {17,54,007) (17.40,827)
Lease/ Restal Income {14,55,040) [,74, 13)
Excess & Shart Provision 10,501 .
Opersting Profit Befors Working Capits! Changes _ EnAlpm 5,71.80,737
Movements in Working Capital
Docreasal (increasa) in Trde and Ofher Recovables (3,18,26,801) 15144728
Decreasal (Increasa) in Inveriories 14554 58 3787 785
Incrassnd (Decransa) in Trace and Othar Payabies 32882816 (2,19.96,578)
Cash Ganersted From Operations 11872 5,80,98,572
Diract Tioss Paid (Nat) 3078143 (216,852)
Ned Cash Flow From [Used Inj Opersting Activites iA) 81738015 578,789,720

B.  CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTMITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (ind. Caplal Advances) (263,06,843) (2,50, 13,867)
Salke of Property, Plant & Equipment 124,530 132813
Irvestment in Fixed Deposits 15348726 {538 848)
Dividend fram Non-Curmant' Long Tenm Imestments 14,788 16,260
Iriarest Received 16,85 842 14.80,375
Leasa/ Rertsl Incomes s M0 874,180
Wod Cash Flow From (Used Inj investing Acthvities (B) {1,20,96,917) (2,14,48.237)

€.  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTMITIES
Procsads Fom Long Tem Borrowings 381,000 381,000
Repayment of Long e Borowings (34,66,748) (48.,61.378)
Procesds/(Repeyment) of Short term Bomowings (nat) (4,53.16.213) (67,74 582)
ilerst Pad EATTI) | (28875365
Net Cash Flow From {Used In} Financing Activitiss (] (Teyasz) | (A7elaas)
Wat Incroasa in Cash & Cash Equivalents {A+B+C) {11.43,324) (13,60 847)
Cash & Cash Equvelants at the baginning of ihe Year 17.74.837 31,74 480
Cash & Cash Equivalents ot the end of the Year’ 830,712 1774657

{1}  Cash Fiow Statvement has been prepared under Indirecl method In scoorance with indian Accounting
Standard (Ind AS) 7 "Statermant of Cash Fows”,
(Z)  Regresents Cash & Cash Equivalents as indacted in Noko No. 5,08 & 5.23 i the Financiel Statomonts as under:
0208 T 303200

Cash and Cash Equivatent 5,85,215 17,74 637
Crecit Balance in Cumant Acoount _AsAm B
630,742 T,74,897
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{3  DebtReconclisfor Steisment in sccordance with IND AS 7 s under,

Opaning Balances
Long Term Bamowings
Shorl Term Bomowings

Movements
Long Temm Bomowings
Shert Torm Bomowings

Long Tarm Bomowings
Shert Term Borrowings

31.08.2019 [T} 3.032018 (1)
3.91.81,113 4,18.08,008
1203,90,533 12,61,43,438
53491 (24,27 808)
(4,52,22 144) {87.43,908)
352 34 604 3.01.81,113
751,77 418 12039855

Aa Per gur Report of Even Dete stteched

For § JAYKISHAN
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.303005E

Wivak Newalla jay Sambrabar Amiruta Tarals

Parinar CFO Company Secrelary
Membership Mo 002630 PANBGLPEG408M ACS - 42280

Placs: Kolkats
Date: 30-05-2019

For and on bahal¥ of the Board of Direciomn

M M Maohta Anbrudh Mahta

Chilrman Managing Direcior

DiN: DDBS284 Dit: 00085302
Piaca: Balgaim
Date: 20-05-2018
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31st March 2019

1. Corporsts Information
Bemoo Hydreulcs Limited "he Company™) i 8 (sied company incorporaiad in india having Fs regisierd office at Udyambag Indusirial Esisie, Belgaum,
Hamutain-580 008, The Company I8 mmmumw manutaciure of wide renge of Porsble re-raling equipment, Light weight re-mlling
nmwmwm Re-railing Systamea, Hydraulic oreas, Whee! NEing prass and Straightening prees, Aparn from e principal alecs of
businass i has branchas in Channal, Delhd and Kolkata. The Company calsrs o both domastic and inlsmational marksis. mmwm“llﬂd
on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE Lid.) sinoe 05" day of Nowember, 2001. The financial stetemant for the nancial year ended 315 March, 2015 wane
approved by the Board of Dinectons and suthonsed for lsswe on 207 May, 2018,

Bummary of Significant Accounting Polickes

Stetemant of Complinnce

This Standalons firancial ststemants have beon propared in sccordanca with indien Accourting Standards (Ind AS) as por the Compa nies (indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 notil sd under Section 133 of Companias Act. 2013, (tha ‘Act’). other relovant provigions of the At and guldeines issuvad by the Securities

and Exchangs Board of Indla (SFBI),

202 BaslsofProparafion and Moasuremont
*The Slandaions financial statemants heve been pregansd on the historcal cost basis, mecapd for he mwmmmmmu
Fair value basis at and ol sach reporing perod:)) Carain Finandsl Assets and Lisbiltles(ll) Defined Banadi

203  Currentand Non-Currsnt Classification
The company presants seaats and labiites in ihe balance shesd based on cument! non-curment classfication,
An assalis curment whaen iis:
{a) expacied io be realised or imtended to be sold or consumed in normal aperating cydls;
b}  hald primariy for the purpose of Ireding;
() eapacied 1o be realred within beshe monihs afier the reporing panod,
{d) cashoracashsquivalsnt wnkess restriciad from being axchanged or used o saltles a kabdty for alleast twalve months after the reporting period.
Ml atrar asaets are cassMed a8 non-cument.
FAilabiity ls curment when i is:
(n) oapoctod to be settied in nomal cpanting cyda;
() Mhid prirmariy for the purposs of eding;
(g} dunio ba sotliod within teolve months after the reporing perdod or,
(d) thereis nouncondiional right o defer the setllement of ihe ummummmwum pavind,,
Adl othar Gabiitios are clssified s non-cumant.
Delered Tex Assets/ Liabiitas are classsfied as non-cument.

204 Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE)

"PPE are iniially racogaissd l oosl. The inllsl cosl of PPE comprses s purchiss prce, olher draclly alirfbulabbe coals including non-refundible duSes and taxes
et of aevy trade clscoures and robaios. The cosi of PPE inchudes interest on bormowings (bomowing oost) directly atiributable fo acquisition, construction of
preducticn of guaifyng asasts subsagueni ko |nitial recognition, PRPE are staied ot cost isss scoumuiated depreciation (othar than isasshold land which is stated ot
mvalusd amounts ] and impairment loses, if any.

Bubsequenl cosls are included ir the asnel’s sarrying amount of recognisad aa & separals axsal, as approprate, only whan il ia probabla thal fulure sconomis
banalits nssoclaled with the Borm will flow Lo the Company and e cosl of ihe lem can be measured relably. The camying amount of any componeni sccounied for
B8 0 soparsie assot s derecognised whan repleoed. Ad othar nepairs and malnlenance ane changed ko profil or loss during the roporing period In which they ane

Incurmed.”

Dapreciation an the proparty, planl and eguipmant [ provided on straight- ne method FSLM") ovar the use®ul lves of the asasts as specfied in Schaduls || o tha
Companies Acl, 2013 excopl ieesshold land which is being amortised over lease pedod and the seme (s in Ine with managoesmen] estimales of e usshul lves of
the assel. On property, phint and eguipment which ane added | disposed off during the year, depredalion i provided on pro-nite besis with nelenenoe to the monih
of addition | deletion

*The carmying valuas of proparty, olant and squipmeant &me neviewsd for Impalmant whan gvents o changss In crcumstances indicate thal the camying value may
nat be recowenable.

Ay em of proparty, plant and squipmant is decognised upon disposal or when no future sconomic benalits are expactsd o arise from the conminued use of the
assat Amy grin or loss srizing on dispossl or refiremant of an iterm of propery, plant and sguipment is determined aa tha diffeence betwesan saies procasds and the
carying amount of the assel and is recognisad in profi o loss. Fully depmiciated assets sill in use e reteined in franciel sintements. Rusidual Valuos, usefl
Pwes and mathods of depreciation of Propary, Plant and Equipmant ar rrvebed of each Tnencial yanr and adjusisd prospacthely Mappropriale.”

Capitsl Work-Jn-Frogress
Capital work-in-orogrees aro Ccamod ot cost, compeising direst cosl, related inddonial exorses and atirisutabhh borrowiig cosl

Intangibhe Assets
"intengble assets are measurad on inital recognition & cost and subsequently are camad et cost less accumuleted amastization and accumuleted mpasmant
lossas, ¥ any. An intangiole asset is derecognised on disposal, or whan no future economic benefits are expacted from wse o disposal Gains or losses on
Mﬁmrlm arn determined by comparnng proceeds with camying amoent. Thase s inciuded in the statement of profit or loss as geins or lorses, as ths case

g

The Compary amortass inlanglbie asseta with a finlie useful iHo ueing the simighd-fra method over the following enge of useSul ves:
Asgal [Other than Imsmalty generated) :Ihhi
Softwirn ye@n

Computsr
Technical Know-haws 10 years
The managemen reviews the astimaied uselu| ife of intang ibls assels anmusally.

207  Imvemoriss
“Bams of irvenlonas am medssmed # owed of sl and el fealliable vakes after providing for obsclascenca, if any, except in case of scrap which afe valued al net
raslisable valve. Cost of invenionies comprises of cost of purchass, cost of conversion and oiher costs intluding manuiesluring overheads net of recovenible tmies
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Incurred in bringing tham io thels reapactive preseni iacation and condiion. Nel reaksable value is the sabmated saling price in the onfSinary courie of businass,
less owlimualiod conts of compistion mnd the osfimabod cosis necossary (o make S salo. Cost of Row Metedasls, Work-in-progrees, Finishod goods and Stores and
Spares are determined on Firstin First Oul Bagis (Le FIFQ)."

200 Lssses
Lonses oo dassfled s Brance lsases whehever he lerms of the lsase, traralens subslanbalry all the Ase and rewards of ownesship io the lessse. Al oihed
Iaasss mre classifiad as operaing lsases.
“Laassd Assels: Asaels hald undes finance lsases ame inklaly recopnisad as essets of the Company ai their [z valus af tha incaption of the lease or, I keeer, at
thie present value of the minimum lesse payrmonts. The cormesponding Sabiiity o the lessor s ncluded in the balanoe sheel as a finance lease
Lerse payments are wptrh'udMMW]MMMHMMHnblﬂmamﬂﬂrﬁﬁuﬁﬂmﬂumlﬂ
balance of the fEbility. Finance expenses are ecognised mmedaialy in Satement of Proft and Loss, unless they are directly atiributable (o quaiffying sssats, in
which case thay am capitalized. Contingart rentals are recognised a5 expenses in the penods in which ey am incumsd.
Aleaead aseet I cepreciated over s useful e of the seset. However, i ihere & no reasonabis certainty that the Compasmy will abteln ownership oy e end of he
Ians tmrrn, B ansad s depmciaied owver the shorter of fhe estimsted useful (s of the sssst and te leass .
Oparaling inasa paymanis are recognisad as an opanss in e Siabement of Profit and Loss on & sireghl-ine bansis ovar the inase lemm axcapt wham anothet
wyalamatic basis s more epresentalive of Brme palermn in which economic boneiits rom the sEsed assats Bro oonsumed.”

L0 Revenus Ascognifion
“Sale of Goods
The revanise s recognisaed whan [or as) the company satisfies the all recognition criteda induding ransfarming the promised goods or sendces (1.e. an assat) io
tha customar. An ease B iransleTed when (0 8a) the customer oblains conlrol of that assel.
The Bales of goods are recognised when the products are dispatched’ control transfermed o the cusiormens and there B no unfulfiled obiigaiion that couid effect the
buyes's accaptance of the prodect as per the lems of the contract anc no significant uncertainty axists reganding the amount of the considerston that will be
darivad from ihe sale of goods.
Revanue s recogrised based on the price specified in the contract.
Rarvanue fior curmant year i axclshoe of goods and sarvics b and net of discounts, ssles returns and foreign exchange gain/{ioss|. Revenus 'or previous year
Inchusive of axcise duty bul nel of sa'as looveius sdded taxgoods and serdics Lex, discounits and sales retuems sa spplicable ®
Rondsring of servioss
Revenus from mainisnance coniracts sre recognized on pro-rats basls over he pedod of contracl. Revenus from other sardes coniracts ans ecognized whan
sefvices are rendened and refaled oosts ame Incurmed.
Interest income
For all finmncial instrements measumed af emorised cost, inlores! income is aconued on a time basis, by mieence to prindpal outslanding and &l effeciive inlemst
rate (EIR) applicable, which is the rale thal exacly discounts the estimaled fulure cosh receipts (hrough the expectad life of the financial instrument or @ shorer
period, whers appropriate, o So not camying amodnt of the Financial asse! on infSas recogn on.
Dividend Income
Dividend incoma from mvesimonts is accounted for when the compamy’s right lo recelve the samo ls establlshed.
Lease income
Loase rentals are moognisod on stresghil-Ene basls as por the lonms of the sgreemonts in e Statement of Profil and Loss,

210 Employee Benefits Expense
(g} Shortiermempioyes benaliis
The undscounted amount of sivor lerm empioyes banobils expecied io be paid in exchange for he sarvices rndoned by employess are recogristd 4 an
epanss during tha pariod whan the employeos render tho sarvices.
m Puwmmm

'Ammﬂnhi banalil plan wider which tho mm-mmmwm
spacified manthly contibutions mrmwmm Comparny’s confibution is B8 En In
nm#mmw WHMhmmﬂmh_ﬁdmIMHmﬂWlMHMn
umwmwmmmhgmpmmlnwmmm

Dafined benelt plans:

“The company has a defined benefit plan for Pest-empioyment benell in the form of Gralulty, which s adminéstered Birough Lile insurance Corporation of indls
(uc} Th ik lity i respect of gritully and ofher post-employmant benefits i caloulsled the Projecied Unil Crodit Method and spread over (he during
huﬂ-mﬁwhwm-mmm Fm-measurarmant of benafit plans in respact of post-amployment ans othe
0T
Orthar long-tarm amployse banafita
Linbi¥y for Companaated Absanoss in provided on the basis of valuation, sa af the balence shest date, camied out by sn indepandent actuary. The aciusrial
rmurthod used for moasuring e fability isthe Projecied Uini Credi meod.

211 Borrowing Costs
Bormowing cosls are inlerest and ancllary costs inoumed in conneclion with he armengement of bomowings. General and spechic bomowing cosls atiibatable o
soguiiion and construcion of any qualifying assel (o Bt iakes o substantal period of bme 1o gt ready o lis cosignaied use o Saie) ans capiaised uni sech
fime a5 the asssls am ready for hair intended Use or sals, and included as part of ihe cost of that asssl. All the ofher bormowing costs are recognisad in
the Simisrmant of Profit and Loss n Financa coats of tha parod ir which they am ncurmed.

212 wmmm
fnandial sintemants e presented in Indian Rupee (T), which & aleo the company’s funclional cusrency. Foreign arrency transeciions ame
mﬁdmhﬁlm*.lhllnhhrﬁhﬁmﬁmhmtﬁdhhb#hhm.mmuﬁlwmmw“w
mmc:mummum rabe prevailling on the balenos sheol date end the exchange gairs or loesos ane recognised in the
ST losa.”

213 Eamings Per Shere (EFS)
Baslc EPS Is computod tha profil or loss attributable to the aculy sharoholcers of the Company by tha numoer of sharoe
m-ﬁn'uh:rm EPS hmnﬁhﬂhﬁuhuﬂ%hﬂhﬁ&bhwmwwm”mmﬁ
ordingry equity shares, for the effects of sll diutive potental equity shanes,

214 Income Teee
Inooma lax mcpanse comprises curment b axpenss and the nel changa (n the deferred tax sasel or Babiity during the year. Current and delemed loos s
recognised in Swiemen of Profl and Loss, axcep! when they relsle io fema thal are mcogrised in olher comprahanshsa incoma or direclly in eguily, in which case,
tha current and ceforred bx are also recagrised In other comprefarshe inoome of directly ineguity, espociivaly.

% 34 | J
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Currant Tax

Tax on inocome for the current period s detsmired on e basis on estmeied mble income and iax credits computed in scoordence with the provisions of the
Irecme TaxAct, 1961,

Current tax axsals and owrent i labiles s off sol when thare |s & egally enforneabbs right to sot off the recognlzed amounts and there & an nlenlion o seitie
th assol and the kabdity on a nel bass.

Deafermed Tax

Dateerod Incorms td s recognised wsing the Balanos Sheel asproach. Doformed Income (i assots and Eablites are recognisad for doductible and taxabie
emporsty difasancas arsing betwaan tha tax base of assets snd labltas and thas earyng amount, Excapl when tha defarmad incoms tax srises from The intisl
recogniton of an assst or Babilfy in 8 ransachion that is not 8 business combination and sffects nellther accounting nor taxabla profit or loss &t the fime of the
TRnseckon.

Do Lo ausgts are recog resed orly o i extan: thal @ is probable (hat either helure taxebile profits of reversal of dotermed Lix kabiites will be ovaiablo, ageingt
which tha oaductible lemporary diffarences, and the carmy forward of unussed tax credits and unused Lax losses can be ulifeed. The carrying amount of defermed tax
nasais v reviewnd &l asch mporting date and reduced io the sxient that itis mo longer probabbe that su'ficient tombie profitwill be pvailabls io sfow all or partof the
deforred ax ssset to be uiifsed. Unmecogrised defermed tax aeseis are reasseassd of sach mporting date and are recognised fo e exinnl thet & hes become
probabie thet futun bl profis will afiow B doforred b asset to b reconaned,

Delorod ax asso's and Gabiiiios sre measured ol he nx retos thist er expocied (o apoly in the year whon the assel is malsed or the dabidity is solted, based on
fooi rrtes (and tan v ) that havve bean anacied or substartively enacied by tha snd of the reporting perod.

Derbeyrrad teoc assets and debarrsd tax Rabittes ane ofsst f 3 legally snforceabie right sxdsts to sed off curmant (2 sassts sgeinst cumenl incamss tax latllbss and ths
dalared s ralate L the sames iaxable snily and the same laxation authority.

Provislons, Contingent Liabllides and Contingent Assets

Provigions am recopnised whan the Company has @ presant obligation (legal or constructive) as 8 result of & past event, whan i is probatle that an cutow of
resources ambodying economic benafiln will be requed o satile the cbligstion and & misble esfimate can ba made of the amount of fhe obligason, Whem s

proviséon s messyred using tha cash fl ows esmeted to setfie the present cbiigation, its carmying amount |s the prosent velue of those cash flows. Whare the efect

thhLlﬁ:MEMMhnﬂmmm“mwdeMMMHmnfd'uﬂmurth

Inciudind rcm Conks.

Contingar Fabiities are recognised anly whan them in 8 posaibie obfigation arising from past svenie, dus o ocoumence or non-occurmence of one or mone

unceriain fulure avents, nol wholly within the control of the Company, orwham smy presan obiigaion aannot bs masaured bn lsrme of Tubum outfiow of resounes,

WMIMWEHMMMHM.WW“MMNWMmmly!rﬂhlrlmlmmmﬂ

raBoUrGEs are providan for.

cmmgn-uunmmhmtmumummmmmammmum

Ressarch & Development Expenditure
Revenua wumummmmusmwmmwmmurpm“mwuﬂ-murm
and Loss uniess a technological and commarcial faasibelity has bean astablished, in which case such spend fum is capiialsed.

Impatrment of Mon-Financial Assets: Proparty, Plant & Equipsnent & Inlangible Assets

“Tha Compary nesesses ol aach eporing dole as to whalher thers is any ndication that any property. plant and sguspmant and intengible assels or group of
nasals, callad cash ganarating urits (CGLT) may be rpaimd. Ifany such indicalion sdads thas moovemble amount of an ssast or CGL in astimated 1 datsrmine tha
exteni of impairment, [ army. When E |s nol possitle io eslimele the recovers bie amount of an indhddual sased, the Compeny eslimates the recoverable amourt of
the CGU o which the asset balonge. An impainment loss is In the Statemest of Profit and Loss 1o the axdent, sssel's carmying amount excasds its
mcoverabls amount. Tha recoverable amount is highar of an fair valus lass cost of disposal and value in usa. Valus in use is baasd an the sstimabed future
cash fows, decounted to thair pressnt value using pre-iax decount rabe that mfacts curmanl marksl assessmants of the lma vaiue of money and risk speciicio he
sssuls. The impalkrment loss recognised in prior sccouniing pedod is reversed il ihere has been & change in the estmite of recoverable amount.”

Financial Instruments

Financial sasads snd fabiifes am ecognised whan the Company becomes a party to the contrectual provisions of the instrumert. Finencial aesets and Eabilites
are inkislly rmeesuned at fair value, Transaction costs thal are direcsy atidbutable io the scquisiion or issua of f nancial assets end finencial lebiiies [ofher than
firancial asseats and Anancial abiises at fair vaius through profit or ices) ane added o or deducted from the fair value misaswuned on initial recogniion of fnancial
mssal of fnancal liability. Purchase and Saie of Financial Aassts ane recognised using Trade DalsAcoounting

Cawh & Cesh Equivalents

This Compamy consicesm all highly Bquid Minanca| insinumasnts, which s readily comvvsibls indo known smounts of cash thal sm sutgect o an insigrificant fsk of
changs in vahee and having onginel meturities of hroe moniths or less from the dale of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cesh and cesh equivelents coraist of
btbmnoes with banks whilch ono unresinicied for withdrowal and usage.

Financisl Ansets it Amortised Cost

Financial asseis are subsequently measured al amortsed coat I these Tnancial assels ane held within a business whose objectve is 1o hokd hese assels in order
nmmmmwnmmumwmmnumm_mmmunmwdmmn
Imiareal on tha principal amount outstanding

mwmur&wuwmmmmim

Financial sasats sre mazsursd o1 fair vaiue through other comprehansive incoma f theas firancial asssts am hald within a business whose chincthve & achisesd
by bofh colecting contrechual cash flows that gwe ries on specified daies io solely paymenta. of principal and inlerest on the principal amounl outstending end by
seling financal assels.

The Comparty has made an krevocable electon lo present subsequant changes in the lalr value of equily irvesiments nol held for ireding in Oiher Comprehensbve
Incoma.

Fimanchel Assets At Falr Valus Through Profitor Loss (FYTPL)

Financinl essas aro moasunod uhmwMFIwmmnbm o amorised cost o ol fair value through olfvar comprohansive iNCome on

Initial recognition. The ransaciion costs directly atiioutasle to the scouisiion of financial assets and llabiities at falr valus fhrough profit or loss are immediately

recognised in profit o loss.

Financisl Liablitthes

All financial ksbilfee s ecognized o fair value sl infial moognition and in casa of loars, net of directly atirbutabls coat. Fesa of mcuring natum are dimctly

recognised in fhe Staisment of Profit and Loss es finence cosl. Financiel Lisbiltes ame subsequently messumed st amortised cost using the effective inlemst

wmm.memmmmmmﬂm v yoar from the badanoo sheal dabe, the camying amounts approximate fair valuo due o the short msturity
Hrosa instrumants.

Equity Instrumants

An squity iInstrument s a conbrect that evidences residual intenssi in the asssts of the Company after deducting all of s liabiliSes. Equity Instryments recogrised by
tha Gompany are measuned al the proceads ecalved nal off dinsct |ssus cosl.

Irvastrnent in Subsidisry

Asubsidiary s an entity thal bs controlisd by the Company.
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Tha Campary sccaunls bor he each calegory o irvesimanis in subaldiades of cost in scoordancs with Ind AS 27- Separate Financal Selements.
Derecognition of Finenciel Instruments:

A financial asssl s primaily dereccgnised when the rights io reosha cash fiowa from the assel heve expired or the Company hes transiorred (s rights o receive
caesh fows from e assel A fnanclal Bebity (or o parl of a fnancsl lisbdity) is demscognized from the Company's Balancs Shael when ihe cbligation specifiod in
thap CoRract is diachirped of canceied oF axpres

impairment of Financlal Assets (other than st fair value through Profit & Loas)
mmm“mawmmnmmlmmmmmm ol amortsed cost and FYTOG! debt instrurmonts.
Ths |mpairmant mathodoiogy appied anwheiher (hars has baan a signaficant increass in cradi sk For rade recesvablas only, the Compary applias the
smplified approash peritied by Ind AS 109 Financial Instnements, which requires expecied [fetime losses io be recognised from infisl recognition of the

Offaetting
Financial Assets and Financia! Lisbiftes am offsel and the not smount s presented i the Belence Sheet when and only whon, the company has o legally
enforoanbda right o sef off the amount and | infnnds, aliher i setbe them on et basis of o reallse tha assel and saSie the Rebilty slmuSanaously.

Critical Accounting Judgemeants & Key Sources of Estimation Uncertal nty

The propaseton of the compay's Bnancial stalerments In conlarmity with the |né AS fequines managament 1o make judgemants, estimates and assumplions that

affect the application of accounting policies and the reporned amounis of revenuss, sxpenses, asseis and labiites, the accompanying disclosunes and the
Uincertainty aboul these

The estimabes and unoedying assumplions ane viewed on an ongoing basis. Revialons ko sccounling estimales are recognlzed in the pedod n which the

estimate isrevisoc if the revision affects anly that poriod, of intha pericd of the revision and futune peniods I e revision affects: botn curment and fuiure parods.

The kay assumptions concaming the futums and other kay sources of estimetion uncertainty at the reporting dats, thet hawe sigrificant risk of causing a metedsl

adjustmant to the camying amounts of asssts and l|abiifian wihin the neet financial year, ame described below. The company based iis assumptions about future
davalapanta, howeser, may dhange dus lo market changes or cireumalamoan afning (hal are beyond B oontrol of Ihe compary. Sush chanpas am refiscled in

HW“MW

Dafined Benafit Plans

Thie: cosl of the éefined benaill plans and olher post-employment benefia and the presan value of such obilgaions ane delermined using schsrsl valustions. An

acheaal vishaation invohwes making varkous essumplions (hat miary diffie from actual develoomonts in he fulure. Thess Include he delerminalion of 1he dlscount

rate, future satary increases, mortality rates and afirition rate. Due io the complesdiiss involved in the valuaBicn and its long-term nature, & defined bareft plan s

highily sensitive tochanges in these assumptiona. Al assumplions sne reviewed al sach reporting date.

Contingancies & Commitments

In tha norrnal courss of busneas, contingant Eabiftes may anss from |ligations and other cialme aganst the Compary. Whara the patendal lisbities heve 8 low

prebebiity of crystalizing or ere very difficult o quandify rellably, we treet them a8 contingent Babliites. Such liabiiSes sre deciosed in the noles but sre nat

providad for in the financal statemants. Although there can be no assuance egarding s fine! cutcome of the legal procaedings, the Company do not expect

e &0 have a materadly acverss impact on our Snancial posiBon or profitability:

Dapreclatian [ amortsstion snd useful lhves of property plant and eguipmant ! Intanglble sssste

Proparty, plant and squipmaent  intangitbls sssots are depraciated [ amorised over their eatimated usoful s, afer taking into scoount estimated residual valus.

Managaman! reviews 1he sslimaied uselul Gves and residual valuss of the asssts annually iy order o dedarmine the smounl of depreciation / smorfisaion to ba

recorded during any reporting period. The uselul Bves and residual valuss s based on the Cormpany’s hislorical experience with slmilar assels and ke inlo

sccount anticipabed lechnological changes. Tha depriciaticn / amorisation for lubure parods (5 revised I hene e signiicant changas fnom previous eslimalas.

Allcwances for doubtful debts

The: Company miskos ol lowances for doubliu debls based on an assessment of ha recover abélity of trede and other nocetvatees. The idenlifcalion of doubtil

cabits requires: uss of judgement and esmatas. Whane iha sxpectation i difierant from the anginal estimaste, such dffsrancs wal Impact e carmying valus of he

rade snd cihar eostvabias and doubitul debis sxparaas in e pafiod in which such satimale hes bear changad.

Provislon for Liguldated Damages

Prowision for liguidsiad damages are mecognisad on contracts for which revanua has bean recognised during the eporing pariod and tha dafreery dates am

excaaded a8 par fhe ierms of fhe confract on a ressonable basis. The negotialions with fhe customens cn the perceniage dadudicn/ non-deduciion of liguidaied

damages impacks the profitabiity in the pedad in which such negotisfions am finelised,

Impairment of Finasncial Assets

Tmmlmmuw“mmwmmmufmmmummmmmmmm

it SSaLMpBonE and salecling B Inpuls 1o the Irmpainrment caleulation, based on Company's past Ristony, sxistng marke! cancibons s wel| & forward lesiong
astimates al the snd of ssch reporiing pedod.
Wisrranty Provislons

Prowisions for waranty-milaled costs ame recognised when e product '8 sold or service provided b the customas. Infal ecogaiicn is basad on historical
expardence. Tha inilial estimale of wamanby-refaind cosls b revised annualy.

Standards leswed but not Effactive
On March 30, 2010, the Minisiry of Corporaie Affsin (MCA) hae notifed Ind AS 118 "Laases” and carmin smandmanis io axisting Ind AS. Thase amardmanis
shull be applicbie to the snBty from 1l Apsil, 2076
{a) Imsusof ind As 110 - Lassea
WH11IHIW1MWHABMMMM1?UHMW The Siandard sets out the pendpies for the mecogniSion,
wmﬁmﬁwmunmm tha heseas and the lesssor. MMﬂuimaﬂmm
and reguines & lsssse 1o recognizs assels and llabl des for all lsases wiin a lsm of more Bhan taslhve months, unless the undesying asssl is

d‘hnil. Curmenily, oparaling lsase scpenses are charged o the sistemant of Profil & Loss. The Standard also contsins enhanced disciosurs
lor iesseus. Ind AS 118 camies forwed the lessor sooounbing requirements in ind AS 1T, mmwhhhmﬂm
he impact that applicalion of Ind AS 118 s axpected (o have on s fnancisl stalemants. The Company intands fhod transifion aporoach and will

rod restate comparaiive irformaiion in the financial sisternanta for ihe year snding X1 Mardh, 2010 to sherw the impact MHHH#
() Amendments to Exiating lssusd Ind AS
Ind AS 1011~ Fired Time Adoptation of Financial Statemants.
Ind AS 103- Share Based Payrants
Ind AS 104 Insuranos Contracis
Ind AS 107 - Financial instrumants Disclosuros
Ind AS 108 - Financial Instrumants
ind AS 113- Falr Value Measumment
Ind AS 115- Revews From Contracs with Cusiomars
Ind AS 12- Incomea Texes
Ind AS 18- Employes Banafits
mmammmtnmwhmmwmmmnmnmﬁmm

FRES<Rmm-
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Mon Currsnt
In athers
{f} investments in Equity Inetrurnants carried ot fair value through othar comprehansive

Incame (FYOCTH

A Quoted (Fully paid up, unless otherwise siated)
Alfred Horber! (Indin) Limited
BF Imvesiment Limisd [Bonus)
BF Uitilies Lirnited
Bharat Forge Company Limted
Bharat Forga Company Limtad (Bomus)
Cymamiatic Technologies Limited
E.C.E. Indusirias Limiad
Eiche Motom Limisd
Elecon Enginesrng Ca. Limbed (Including Bonus)
GKW Limited (Formarty, Guest Keen Williams Lmfied)
Jdyoll Limisd
Kulkami Power Tooks Limited
Larsen and Tubm Limited
Losrmesr e Tusbsre Limitecd  (Bonus)
LML Limited
Mahindr and Mahindra LimbEad
Muhindm and Mahind Limbod (Bonus)
Menugragh industries Limied
Mesoo Limited (New Stancard Enginoering Company Limited)
Soooters indin Limbed
Tata Motors Limisd
T Motors Limited
Taxrraco Rad Enginoering Limiad
Ukrntech Cement (Bonus)
Woitas Limited
Bast and Crompion Engnearng Private Limiled
Esdon Flukd Powar Lim|ted
UT Limitad

B Unquoted (Fully pald up, unless otharsise stated)
Befgaum Coal and Coke Consumer Co-op Ass. Limiled
Beigaum Manufacturers Co-op Indusirial Estale Limited
WO Forge mnd Alied Industrial Limited
Sargswal Co-operaiive Bank Limited
Eicher Tractors Limited

N SUBSIDIARY

) Other Irvesimants
in Mombenshio Share in LLP (Measured af Amorised Cost)
Bamco Fluidiachnik LLP

TOTAL
Agpregats amount of quoted invastmants
Aggregote markat valus of cuoled Invesiments
Aggregets amoum of unguotes Imvasimants.
Aggregato amou! of lmpairment n value of Imestments
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10 E 324 B 4,425
] 28 6 504 F. .| 7288
-] . 6,086 % 0.523
2 130 88,508 130 &1.020
2 130 08,508 130 #1.020

0 &0 54,708 40 68414

10 o0 8,080 30 8622

10 1 20,538 1 28,37
2 360 22,770 asn T2

10 1 B 1 560

4] 50 5 50 3283
-1 200 12,520 200 11,690
) 258 254317 58 3,35,845
2| am dAZB08 | 220 4,109,808

10 4 98 1 160
5 52 34,904 52 38,490
5 52 34 834 52 38,480
2| 240 6,624 240 10,992
2| 200 96400 200 1,10,380

0 -] 1.8558 5D 3073
2 113 20,045 15 ar e
2 15 2616 16 402
1 100 8900 100 E

"] ] 203,852 51 2,01 .40
1| 180 04588 | 150 a3 080

10 | 106 @0 106 -

o] M 40 24 -

1 100 657 | 0 | -

15,79,438 | 16,48, 469
100 4 37, 4 3.4
100 40 4,08.085 40 4,00 804

10 50 - 50 -

0| 7E 124877 TE3 1,72.878

10 4 - 4 -

571,888 615,004
65,000 _ B5.000
65,000 65.000

1210094 13, 28473
15,79,438 18,48.469
18.79,438 18,48,2409
6,36 658 B6,80.004
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5.04 Loans

Particuinr

Unascured, Consldersd Good

- Bacurity Doposiis {Rafor Nobe (1) boow}

ke 27

ﬂl’l’ﬂl

Flgures a= at
Moaame IRt
T T
15,080,130 12,141,700
15,88,130 12,11,700

Mote: ()} Noloans ame dus from direcons or othar officers of the company effher sevarally of Jointly with any cthar parson. Nor any losns are due from firms or privaie
companias respacively inwhich any direcior is & partnes, a dimctor of a membar,
(1) The sbove security deposks conslsls of namedy Eamast Money deposits made for Covernment tendess, Doposts for Lease Fantsl prangements and

Goposits and are Iteresd froe.

le- -i
Particulars sovaote mn:mu
Flxnd Deposits
-Mwnu-hmmwﬂmmuw 1,40,58,533 43,588,096
Advancan io Waorkin/ Employeai TALAY9 B,08 407
1,48,02,952 52,04,503

Mote: (i) Above mentoned bark depoaita are hald s margin money with banis agained bank guaresniaes, e of cred® snd other commEmants and incluces imsrent
moorued themon,

5.08 Other Non-Curmrent Assets

Figuras ss ot
Particulars IW wlg:m
Capiial Advancas 13,53,748 280,000
13.53,740 2,980,000
507 Inventories
Flgures as ot
Particulars 0018 mazoie
L4 L 4
(At lowar of cowt snd net reallsable velus)
e Materiats 2,31,86,056 15148454
Intarmediste and Componants 281,24, 137 1,57 60 260
Biores and Sparee 31,863,350 4.58.218
Work-in-Frogress 8.48.15,000 15.28,84,000
Finished Goods 2.45,13,432 24,58, 145
(At naibmaied realisabls valus)
Scmp | 43EB0 __ Aamm
17.38.50.058 18.85,13,427
Mode: (i) Tremode of veluaBion of inveriones has been stated n Nobe 2.07.
(i) The Loans from Boenks sre secured by perd pessu charge o all groups of Invenlodes {Also Roler Note 521}
(i) Nolnentores ason 31,03, 2018 wene in Trensil,
508 Trade Receivables
Flgures s st
Particulars 30300 LT
L4 L 4
Unescured, Considersd Good
{a) Trade Receivaties {Rsfer Nole Below) 13,77, 10,988 10,45,29 385
Ursscured, Consldersd Doubtiul
(b} Trade Recefvabies 18.47,181 24,21, 213
Less: Aliowancs for Doubtul Dests & Liquidated Damages (18,47,167) (22,213
13,77,10,088 10.45.29,383

Mote: (i) Theamourd dus from Sutsldary Le. Bamco Flludischniic LLP I8 T3, 11,775 [PLY T 2,84, 074) In which cne of thedirector s stsc 8 pastnas in LLP.

(i) Oeher Bhan above, no irede or cther recelvable ame due from direciors o other officers of the company efther severally or joiniy with amy other person. Nor any
{rade or ofhor recaiabie are du from firms or privito companies msgact ety in which any dimctor i a parner, o direcior or @ mambar,
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{iiif} Movemert in the expecind credit loas allewenon

 Particulars Figuessemt

MHOyES /030

Balence as al the boglrning of Lhe year 17,085,703 2,868,000
Add: Provision masde the year 14,26, T43 14,08,873
Less: Amaunt wiittan back / collected during ihe year N -
Balence ss ot the snd of the year 31,35 448 17.08,703

Aberva Trade Recshables hove basn shien net off Expoctsd Cradi Loss alowancs ol Bie ond of The year as indlcaled above,
(v} Borrowing are sscured by par passu charge an Trade recavables. Rsfer Mots 521 of the Anancial stalements.

5.09 Cash and Cash Equivalents

e —"
Particulars e QLT T
L4 T
Balancos win Banks in curent acoounis 400,248 16,06 481
Cah on hand 1,T5.087 1,568,148
585215 17, 74,837
5.10 Bank Balances (Other than Cash & Cash Equivalants)
Figures =s =t
Pargculas NDIR0 LT AT
L4 T
Bank diposils with arigiml matsdty mon thas 3 months bul less than o equal ko 12 months - 76,230,075 2,06,63,784

Nole: ([} Above moentiondd bark deposis afe hald o mangin Moy with banis againsl bank guaranioos, loler of credk and other commitments and indudes Inanos
acorusd theneon.

5.11 Other Financlal Assats

Flgures =z st
Particulars I'Wl:ﬂ'll | :ulcl::rll
i .
Advancss to Workers' Employeas 12.54.845 10,38 802
1254, 845 ] 10,739,602
Mods:  Included in above is the curment porton of the ineres? fres advence |lended to employsas and workers which is w-ﬂ!lm:”yh—'-l“ﬂﬂﬂh
malary orwegos.
512 Current Tax Assets
Figures = =t
Particulars nm:nn nm:znl
Advance Tax / TOS 21,001,428 8,84 027
Income Tax Refund Receivasls (Rafer Nois Below) GE A 85,834
Fall i o] §,E9,881

hag baan filed with Hon'ble Assesiant Commasiona: of Income Ta
5.13 Other Current Assets

Mote:  The sbove armount reiates 1o Incoms Tax Refund for Assesement Yiaar 2006-07 for which an appead for reciifcation under saction 154 of Inoorma Tax Act, 1061

Figures os ot
Particulamn :I-'h'ﬂ:ﬂﬂ lllﬂ'ﬂ!‘ll-
Advances othar than capital advances
- Advancss for purchats of goods and sandoss 2T T 2845 652
- Travel advancas b amployens 545,245 10,869,117
- Othar Advences (Doubtful) (Refer Mot (i) Boiow) 4.00,000 4,00,000
Loss: Prowvision for Doubiiul Advanoes (4,00,000) (4,00,000)
Claims Racsivable [Refer Mole (7} Balow) 4,010,597 3,808,097
Propald Exponsos 24,808,336 34,08, I'.l:l:r
Balance with Revanua suthoritas I Y i _B6,68 632
T3,06.352 1-ﬂ.‘l‘l.ﬂl
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MNote: (1) "Acasswasflad for the recovery of he doubtisl advancs mmhmmﬂmmnmmmnwm,m
order was passad on 30t August, 2011 hmﬂwadeﬁIWhmimd 5,000,000 along with ot §% par
annsm amounting o T2 T3.088 e total of T7,73,088 by delvery of amy proparty spaciically decresd or by attachmsnt or sals of Moveatis or immovabis

Howervar, when summons wers issusd to the respondant It was feund hal the respondent hes pessed away and his spouse and ksgal hiers have
nat resgondad to the summons yel. Therafors, on basis of prudenca the claim ewardad has not basn recognisad as income nisther the provision agalnst the
debl has bean reversad considaring tha uncartainity in reliation lo recslpl of the clalms.*

() Incuded in above is emourd of T 1,05,343 deposited against the tolal demand of T2,09,833 for Entry Tax due under B Kamataka Tax on Entry of Goods Act,
1878 for financial years 2006-07. 2007-08, 2008-08 & 2008-10. An appeal has been prefamad with the Hon' ble Joint Commissioner of Commercial Taxes
[Appealta), the cass s sl panding in the forum. Also refier note no_ 5. 27(a).

514 Equity Share Capital

Rl gl JI201E
PrarSouk i
Qty. Amaunt {Nos.) )
Mos) M@
() Authorized Share Capital
Equity Sharss of € 10 each 40,00,000 | 40000000  40,00,000 | 4,00,00,000
Frefanence Shans Capital of T 1004 sach 400000 | 40000000 4.00,000 | 4,00,00,000
#4,00,000 | 00000000  44,00,000 | 8,00,00,000
i}  lsaued Share Captal
Equity Shares of T 10/ gach 2IATHO | 222 ITHO0  I2IITS0 | 22227500
27| 22297500 2222780 | 2.09.27.500
el lssusd, Subscribad and Fully Pald up Capital 1
Euity Sharss of T 10/~ sach MAETO0 | 2IRETH00 21 BATO0 | 2,18,87.000
Add: Eharss Forfatsd =l Ba500 - BES00

2186700 | 2.18,3500 2186700 | 2,19,33,500
(d) Recorclaiion of Equity Gherea of €10/- asch culslending al B baginning and e tha and of esch finencial yesr.

Ealiiir.n] ] A=t ] ]
Particulars

Qty. Amourd Qty. Aumaount

{Nos.) L] (Mow.} m
[Balance as at e beginning of the financial yeer 21 BET00 | 2,18,33,500 at.umu !.IB.HEN
Addl (Less), Movemart during the year = = Sy
Balance ax st the end of the financial year 216700 | 219.33,500 2186700 | 2,19,33,500

(8} Rights, Prafsrences and RestricBons mttached to Equity Shares of T 10/- sach.
“Tha Company has Equity Shanes having par value of T 10/- per share. Each holder of Equity Shares ls antitled o one vols per share. Holders of Equity Shanes
nmhmnmnhmwm proposad by Board umwmnwﬂmmhwmml
Ganaral Maating. In tha event of lguldaton of the Company, the hoidars of Equity Skares will be antiisd to recabve tha remaining sssala of the company, afer
m:ﬂ'ulmﬁmlnmdmh“m
(i Sherencicers hokling more than 5% of Equity Share Capttal, NS A

Oty Amaunt Oty Amaumt

{Noa ) ™ (Now.} ™
Wohta Capdal Private Limitad 8,655 606 J0.44% 6.65,608 30 A4%
5ri Remchandra Enterprises Privats Limited 3,34 857 16.31% 3,34 697 1631%
U D Finrwes| Private Limited 2,18.400 9.99% 218,400 0.99%
IUirmille Dioni Moihia 208,668 9.54% 208,688 0.54%
Sungrace Firves! Private Limited 140,657 6.84% 140,657 6.84%

@l No calls remsin unpsid by the Board of Dirctors and officers of v Comparry.
5.15 Other Equity

Flgures &a st
Particulars 3108/2018 ION2E
T T
Balance &t the beginning of the yoor ZT 8588, 7TT 27 BT B8 757
Add: Hovorsal of Dobedred T Liabliity {T'H.I“i B8 85T
Lses: Tranas'ar io Rsisined Exmings (11,88, 542 {2,80,537)
Belance ot the and of the year in) 27,88.24,587 270508, 777
Balance &l the beginning of the year 14.72.200 14,723,200
Add! [Less): Movemant during the yeor - -
Bislance st tha and of tha year (] 44,731,200 14,73, 200
i
Balance at the bagirning of ihe year T0.24,153 70,24,153
Add! (Less): Movamant durdng the year - B
Balance at the end of he year e | T0,24,153 70,24,153
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miada during past ysans.
2 Security Premiem:

3 Ceplial Resarve:
tothe Capilal Resarve.

516 Borrowings (Non-Current)

Securities Premium
Balance at the bagirning of the year 4,48.31, 700 448 31 700
Addl {Less): Movament distng the year <
Balance st the snd of the year () e et 4.
Retalned Earnings
ﬂnd'u Balyrce {1.81,80,760) {2.80,88,018)
Add: SurphusiDwefict) for the year 1,82 86,804 1.05,17 291
Add: Tranafer From Capilsl Reserve  heeba a.me.82r
Balance at the end of the year (=) (7,25, 644) {1,81,80,790)
Ciher Comprahanshve Income
Cpening Balance 14,25, 624 34,88
Additon - Surplus{Deficl) for the year (Exciuding Doefermed Tems: relsting to Revaleation of Land) 253,185 13,890,823
Balance ot the end of the yeor n 10.78.819 14,258,824
Total (a to f) 1,09,05,815 31,51,80,884
Mature snd purpeass of ressrves:
1. Caphtal

Radsmption Resarve:
Capital Redempion Resarve was cresled on eccount of redemption for 11% Redeemabile Preference Shares af e fime of issue of such shares out of the profils

Securily premaurn ls cresled whan shares sre lssued ot premium, The Company may lssue hully pald-up borus sheres o lis members oul of the seowlly premium,
and comparny can use ihis resena lor buy-back of shares.

O the dwier of irmeneition io ind AS the beiance outstanding in the Revaluation Reserve against Proparty, Piani & Equipmentas per Prerdicus GAAP haa boan tranefer

3 Mglor Cer Loans
YES Bank

As at 31-03-2018
Particulars

1. Plant & Machinery Losns
Bark of Mshasrshirs

2. Molor Car Loans
Stil= Bank of India

3045384

27.83,115

Amount Outstsnding

47,132,845

machinery. The ioan s repeysbis in 28 monhly nslalimenis of T B0,000/- esch
and th et instalmend shall boof T10, 0004,

Mok Car Loans from banks sre secured by hypothocaton of respective malor
car acquired under the loan sgresmant, repayable Irlhup.-ﬂmrlﬂr
IMHMMME 283 matalimen:s are due for repayment,

Motor Car Loans from banks ane secured by hypothacation of respactve molor
car moquired under tha loan agresment, repayabls In in egualed manthly
Irmtafments. Aa on 31-03-2019, 228 inalaliments are dua o repeyTent.

Terms of Repaymant

Tha sanctioned amount of loan undar the consortum of bankes ia T B5,00,000-
oul of which the Companyl hues dravn T 35,778,000/ for purchasa of tha curmant
machinery. The loan s repiryabie i 45 monthly instaliments of T 80,000/ each
mngd the las! instalimeant shall be of T 58,000 As on 31-03-2018, 28 instalimants
e e for repaymant.

Modor Car Loans from banks ane sacured by hypolhecaton of respectve molor
car acquired undar tha loan agresment, repayabls v in eguatsd monthly
Iretafiments. As on 31-03-2018, 447 inslaliments are due or repayrment.

Flgures as =t
Particuiss ) ' e
Secursd
Term Loans from Banks
(i} Spedific Puposa Torm Loan
= Planl & Machinery Losns A.T4 880 1328727
= Molor Car Loans 43,06 156 31, 34.209
Unsecurad
Deformed Payrment Liabiltes 19,76.600 81,889,000
1% 3,20,000 Cumulstive Redsemsbls Prefersnce Sharss of T 100/ asch 3,18.21.802 3,18,12 588
3,85.57,950 4.44.81,832
. PM- Amount Outstanding Terms of Repaymant Rate of Interest
1. Plant & Machinery Losns 1326737 This saneticned amount of lean undar the consorium of bankees i T-42 50,000/~ 13.90% pa.
Bank of Maherashira out of which thas Company has drawn T 35, 78,000/ lod purchass of tha curmant

S16% -10.96% p.a

B.10%-9.25% pa

Aate of Inbaresat
1.40% pa

10%-12%pa
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Redeemable Preference Shares

Rights, Preferances and Restricions attached to Prefersnce Shares of T 100¢-sach

The dvidend on prefemncs enared proposed by the Bosrd of Direclors s subject 15 sparoval of sharsholders (n the ansung Annual General Masling. Each kalder of
Prefarence Share s enfilled io one vole per sham, In the event of liguidafion of the Company before redemplion of preference shames, the holdems of preference shares
will harve priarity over aguity shanes in the paymen: of dividend and repaymen: of capial but shal not ba emiied io any surpus ansing thareio.

Tha righis ol prelerance shares amn furiher govwsnnod by Secllon 4T ol the Companies Act, 2013,

Terms of regemption of Preference Shares of T 100/-each

As at 3102018 An st MonE1a
Particulars Cuantity | Amount Cusntity Amogunt
{Moa.) | i} | (Now.) g}
I} 1% Curdalive Redesrmable Profarence Shares
of ¥ 100 sach redeemablo al par on 31/03/2031, 3,00,000 | 3,00,00,000 300,000 | 3,00,00,000
i) 1% Cumulative Redeematle Preference Shares
ef ¥ 100/- sach radeemabie ai par on 31/03/2020. 20,000 20,000,000 20,000 20,00,000
Sharshalders holding mors than 5% of Preference Shars Capital
As ut 31020140 As mi MOVIE
Particulars Quarnty Amount Cougmtity Asmount
{Noa) ® (Nos.) ®
1) Mohis Capai Private Limited 1.90,000 58.38% 1.90,000 50.38%
) U.D. Armeast Prvate Limited 85,000 20311% 165,000 20.31%
i) Sroo Ramachandra Capital Consulancy Private Limited 65,000 20.31% 65,000 2031%

Dwlails of continuing defaults In reapect of Daterred Payrmsnt Llablities
Tarma of Repayment

Thie tokad
avery yeal staring

with respact io Deferred Paymen: Liabilifes are 3. TS5 D00- Euros . The outsianding = repayathe by peyment of 50,000 Ewros befors 318t March of
the year 2014

Tha Company has & conlinuing defaull of £2,37 08,000

Ymar T 2,04, 72 600/) in reapact of dalamed paymaent labiitien as al tha balance shaa! dale which is

Incliudad in tha ameLn ‘Curmenl porton of defarrsd labiity for |rtangible Assals’ as disclossd under pote no. 5.23.
51T Other Financial Liabilities (Non-Curment)

5.18 Provisions (Non-Currant)

Flgures = st
Particulars. LT T 31102018
L] T
Security Deposits 3,98,530 1,658,040
3,080,590 1.56,040

Mote: Abova manficned depoaila ame talven e sscurly from paries for proparty leased s a0 cperating keaas srangamants and tha sams nmm

Flgures = st
Particulars 31001 | IMRV01E
T r
Provision for Employss Banefils |
- Prowision for Leave Encashment 8,86,857 10,563,747
980957 | 10,53,797
5.19 Deferrod Tax Liabliities (Net)
Balance Shoet Statement of Profit & Loss
. Figures as at | Farthe rlnrlnﬁd
MRA201E | NMARME M0N0 | MAOVI18
B t | ® | ¢
Defprred iax relstes bo the following:

Acoelerated Degpreciation for Tax Purpose {37.57.264) | (@355} (N.220M) | (13.00332)
Amorizstion of Land (B.37.07.179) | (8.20.14,528) (7.82,648) BBBST
Maasunsmant of Financial Assets at Amartised Cost 85,435 1,860,345 (84,810 ZBAB
Measuremant of Financial Libiites at Amortised Cost (39,502) (31,975} (7.8927) 16,717
Unusad Tax Losses’ Dapreciaiion 51.71,137 | 1,3213,720 | (B0A2.5R3) | (63,20.247)
MAT Cradit Entiiamnn 11650088 | 5826500  GO.3348A |  58,26,500
Provision for Daubiful Debls & Expected Cradil Lassss 13.88,182 748,485 6,360,667 72180
Provision lor Produst Wimsntles 1,308,114 1,711,220 32.114) W ED
Provision for Leave Ecashment 1552254 | 2048824 (4,96570) 8,20,238
Faraign Gurrancy Fluctuations T.07.324 1063,527 (3.56.203) | 1270722
Defarred Tax Exponsa/{incoms) - - | (4344839) 1328888
Nat Deferred Tax Asssts/{Liabimties) (6,68,92,008) | (6,25.48,080) - | .
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Reflacted in the Aslance Shest as folows:
Figures as =t
Particulas :m:t:'unu li.iu"ml
Disferred Tax Assats 2,08, 11.414 2.,30,33 838
Dieferred Tax Linbdfies (8. 75,04 342} (B,55.81,728)
Diefermed Tax LisbiliBes (Net) (6,68, 5L078) {625 48,098)
Reconcilistion of deferred tax linbiities (net):
Fouresssst
Particulars MON2019 HMmyzeis
L 4 L4
Opening halance as st lm.ﬂhi (8,30,78,777)
Tax incomafexpensa)l during Lhe perod recognised in prodil or loss (35,52,181 1247,73
Tax incomai{sxpansa) during iha percd ecognised in Caaltal Resane (T2 Ee 56,857
Cloaing balance aa at i {6,68,02,928) (8,26, 48,088)
§.20 Other Non-Current Liabliitios
- Figures as at )
Particulars 310872018 Mmazie
L 4 L 4
Adviniioas |
- Security Daposiis from Empicyoas 45,801,613 26,40,308
L s/BEM | 20 W8N
51 H-wrﬂhpll:urrlrl]
T T . T
Pariculars 30AEE L ET T
T T
Loans Repayable on Demand:
- From Banks
{) Cash Craditf Packing Cradal 1,089,48 357 641,35 833
(i) Stand By Line Crodi . 50,00,000
Owardrafl 37,060,848 -
= From Othara
[} Faw Material Assistance Scheme from MSIC B4 45,038 04,70,835
Unsecured
Loans Repayable on Damand:
Fm Parthes 3,54.31,803 4 87 82 985
?_,fl.l'l.ﬂ 'I!.III.-.IH
Ganeral Description, details of security and other conditions attaching to:
Bank of Maharssthm;
Loana repayables on damand from mmmmmmwmmummmmnm Uit of T15.5 crobe undar consotium ot
of which T 5.5 crore ls the cash credil Imil sancioned for meeting w It bs secured by Pari Pasu Chage by way of hypolhecation of Irveniony
0 raceivabies upto 120 days wih a margin wmmmﬂmﬂm year {B.B5%+BSSE (0.26%) + 1.60% Le. 10.50% p.a.
The Facility siso includes Lebier of Credi (Iniend/Imiport) with sn overall Bmit of 4 crones under coreordium out of which & limit of T 2 crores hes been sanctioned for
procurement of Raw Matorals and Bank Guranies with cverall imit of 18.5 croms cut of whach a limil of T & oroms has beon Eancionsd for Bank Guamnios. The
hypothecition charge is on goods undar Letter of Cradi with s margin of 15% in Banks fevour by way of COR.
Delnils of Colinlersl security:
(il Equisbie morigage of Factony Land and Building altuated at Sy, No. RS No.§31, New No.343 at Majagaon, Liyambag, Beigsum and measuring 21,110.08 squans
mriesbers in 1 name of B cormpany.
i} 0% Equity Shares of the company.
Threa direciors of tha company has akso given pamnsonal guranises, *
STATE BANK OF INDWA
Cash credit availed from State Bank of Ind|a s secured by of imvertony and recevables upio 150 days as primary secarfty and morigage of facory
land and buliding and guaranise of fhree direcions of fhe Compary. inerest on cash credit s payeble st foefing rate baing bese rale of bank plus 2.75% at
mmuu.mmnurcmnmmmm&mmwmﬁumwmﬁummwm-mnmwi
by hypelhecation ol irveniory and recsivables as parmary security and equitabla morigage of imctory nd and building and personal guardnios of Bhos dincion
ﬁhﬁum Inierest on cash crdi |8 payabis ot fosling rete baing base mie of bank plus 6.00% al monthly msts, The ety hos beon dosed froem the curen| yoar.
YES BANK
Cash Credt (CC) availed from Yes Hank with mn overnd limil of T 18 5 crores under coneortium as mamber, sscune by hypothecalion of Current Assets and Moveatils
Flod Assets both present knd felure and with o margin of 25% of |mveniory and rede recehabios of less than 150 daoys less any credions less outslanding with SBI. The

% 45 | J
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CC la further sacured by Eqltable ol B No.881, New No.343 af Majageon Uidyambag. Balgeum, Kamataks 580008, The tsnure of
twalve months subect to payable %nmmhmm and irrevocabls perscnal guranies of thres dirsciors of the company durdng tha
tenune of tha fadiity. Tha fecilty amount i T 7,00,00 000 with a fioaing infersst rate of {0_355% Mangin) over and above Bank’s Yaarly MCLR. The interest is payable monthiy.
Raw Mainrial Assisiance Schems avaled from NSIC s sscured by bank gusraniss amounting to ¥ 10,000,000/-. terest s payabls § 12.50% per annum on amound
outstanding. Adcitional imeseal st the rate of (.45% parcant par annum in parynbie i peyment s not misde within aiipulsbed tirme limit.

Stand by Line of Credit Is avalled from State Bank of india on Demana basls for 8 maximum period of B0 days and axiardabls upto anolher B0 days and s secured by
hypothacation of Inveniory and ecelvatles es primany securly and sguitabls morigages of factory land anc bufiding and personal guareniss of thres directors of tha
Compary. interest on Stand by lne of Credit 5 paysbie al foaling rete baing base rale of bank plus J.T5% at monthly rests. The sams hes been ismminaled from his
financial Year

5§22 Trade Payables

Flgures -_i
Particuiams I‘IM'FHH mn
For Goods purchased and Sericss recassd n e nommal courss of buness
+ Due o Micro Erterprises & Small Erderprinss. B5.41. T2 -
- Dum o Other than Micro Eniorprives & Smal Enlerprises 84511525 B.70,80 470
{Rafor Mok (7) Bolow)
- Accaptances 3,36,71.188 220,27 440
12,38,24 483 10,91,17,910

Mote: (1) Thesweraps credil parod on purchases of goode and senvices arewithin 120 daye. Tha trade payables ars non intenset baaning.
Tha amaount dus o Bubsidiany Le. Bamoo Plidtechnik LLP s T4,74,801 (P.YT8,50,447).

(i) Disclosure of the amounls dus io the The Micrn and Small Enemprises as required by section 22 of Micro and srmall Enterpeises Act, 2008 under the chapier of
deiayed paymants toMico end Small Erterprises (COn e besls of the Information & reconds avallabie with e Maragemant).

Particul H'I:dl I‘l:-'li
{i} he principal emounl and the inlenst due thareon remaining wnpaid 1o any Mico/Small supplies.
“Principal amours 5541,702 ML
“Intereat tharm on NIL NIL
(M) The intensst paid by the buysr as Bbove, Bong With the smount of payments mase beyaond the
mppoiniad dals during sach accounting year. NIL NIL
() The amount of intares! dus and payable for Bw panod of delay in making paymani (which nss bean pald NIL L
Ibut peyond the appointed day during the yesr) but without adding the intensst spacified under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enferprises Developmant Act, 2006,
(] The amount of interes! accreed and remaining unpaid a1 the and sach accourting yaar. ML NIL
(] Thie emounl of furlfver Inleres! remaining dus &nd payable avan in the susobeding yar will sush diste NIL NIL
whan the irterest duss a8 sbove are aciually paid to the Small / Micro Enlerpnass
5.23 Other Financlal Liabllities
Flgures as ot
Particulars HM:HH HN:IHI
Currant Maturtiss of Long-term Debt: I
B & Machinery Loan from Banks 8.51,048 8,42 858
- Molor Cer Loens from Banks 1442340 15,79,636
- Cumant Portion of Deferred Peyment Liabiltes 2,78 57,000 24567 000
Intarest Accruad:
« Inlerest scorued and due on borowings 258,788 3,85,886
Urpald Disdonds on 11% Cumulmibee Redexmabio Profoemnce Shares 2,120,000 1,87,20,000
Grahaity Payabie to LIC 24,724,800 29,85, 117
Guararies Commisaion Payabls to Relatsd Paries 3,56,606 3,565,508
Credt Balares in Currenl Assount 45407 | 02000 -
5,42 54057 4, TE,05 804
5.24 Other Current Liabliities (Current) .
H“_-‘ ——
Fartculars wngnu mlgzm
Regvenug Recelved In Advance:
- Advanca from Cuslomen 3,98,71.37M8 8,07 82,300
Gurrent partion of Security Daposit from Employses 9,71,025 26,985,125
Liabiitsne for Cxpansoes 67.53.288 §2,83,755
Linbiftes for Statulony Duss 1,508,181 8,04, 711
S5 TEM0 A, 75,75, 881
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Mots: Disciosurss as required by indlan Accounling Standard {Ind AS) 37 Provisions, Conlingan! Lisbillles and Conlinganl Asssls:

{1} Meovemant in Provisions

Haturs of Provisions [

F R o118 | 201718 |

Carrying mmount at the beginning of tha year T4,58,0T3 44 50,005 8,291,481 4,828,000
Additional provision made during the year {87.283) 45 B3 884 - 132,555
Amounts vesd during (he yeer (788477 | (1586676)|  (1.21.411) |
Camying amount at the end of the year* 5579833 74,38073 5,00,050 621,481

* The above figures mentioned in opening and dosing oerrying amount indudes long term portion of provisions,

{2} Nasturs of Provislons
{a) Produc wemanbes: The Company gives wirranlies on corisin prodocts and serdoes in the natune of repalr | replacesmant, which Ml 1o padform sallsisclody
during e wamanty period. Provisons mede represents the smount of e expected cost of mesting such obligaion on nccount of reciilicalion/ replscemant.
Tha -of cutfiows s oxpacted o be within a penod of 2 yoars.
(8} Provision for Lasvs Encassmant incudes annual iaves and vestad long servics leave snitlemant accrusd and compansation clsms mada by amploysas.

526 Current Tax Liabilities

Flgures == =t
Particuiars wnurmu I'I.II;H'II
Prowision for Inoome Tax (Wet of Advance T TDE) 1,05,24,641 52.04,783
1,06,24,841 204700
Motes:
Inooma Tax recognised in Profit and Loss o
Fgumemet
Particuiars Wﬂg’nﬂ “l::ﬂ
Current Tax
Currant Inoome tax charge 5372682 -
Adustments in respact of cumend income tax of previous yaars ) = 53,23 487
Total (&) 63.72,66@ 53,23,487
Deforred tax:
Redating to orgination and reversal of deductible & taxable temporary diferences 35,52,191 (12.41,731)
Total 8) 30,82.431 Ay
| income Tax axpense recogaised in the Statement of Profit or Loss (A+8) 0924873 wmne
Incoma Tax recognissd in Other Comprehansive incoms
Flgures s ot
Particulars :wu:wll 3eazore
Current T
Current income tax charge on remeasurement of defined banefit obligations L {1.40,050) (3.03,003)
Income Tax axpense recogaised in Other Comprehensive Income [1.40,050) (303,003




SEMUT R
BEMCO HYDRAULICS LTD. E— e S

Tha Incoma tax sxpansa for tha year can bs reconclisd to the sccounting profit s follows:

61" ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019

For the yaar snded
Particulars wugnu EL T AT
T

Profit before ta 2,51, 80477 145,868,027
Applicable Tax Rate ITAZ% 27.55%
Compiied Tax Expanss T0,07.881 40,22 032
Tax Effecin:

Ihame nat chargeatis to e eempt 1,01 869) (3,18,645)
Exponses disalowsd 2,650,588 38,861,728
Hat tax on depraciabis ssssls 1.04 852 2,358,785
Effoct of brought fonwand |osss and unassorbid coprociation {6,56,082) (V0.7E,178)
Adjusiments for current tax of prior periods {1,11,928) .
Otrors {1.40,050) (3.03003)
Currert Tax Provision (A) 53, TLE8L 53,73, 467
Incrarmantal Defwrred Tax | iablity 38,82, 101 (12.41,731)
Deforred Tax Provighon (8) 5,52,181 1241,731)
Tax Expansss recognised in the Statemant of Profit and Loss (A + B) B8.24.873 0,651,736

527 Contingaent Liabilities and Commitmants
CLAMS AGAINET THE COMPANY IDISPUTED LIABILITIES NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBTS:
Particulars I1m‘1..'lﬂ‘ll HIII!H“
{} Entry Tax Damand Disputed in Appeal 210,688 210,886

{i} “Spl.C.5 No. 5462016

Orw of the Pariies of the company namaly “Mahesh Entemrises™ has fled a sult for recovery of '68,20,000 in the Hon'bie Chl Court of Nagpar, The

s i 5l panding. "
() A Party of the company
Magpur. The cats ks Ul panding.

nmmely "D. Khandelwal Stesl Coporaion Limited” nas Sled & sull fof recovery of 148,35 825 in the Hon'ble Cikvil Courl of

Mode: The Company has beer edvised thal the sbowe demardy’ cases & ey io be sither deleted or subsienimly reduced and shell not heve any materied

advarss afiect on it Ninanclal posilion. Hemos, No provislan has boen craated for the sama.

528 Revenue From Operations

Figures for the year snded
Particulars nmmﬂ! Rl nlronl ]

T
Sale of Products 45,38, 55, 306 36,92.00.201
Sk of Sarvices 51,0, BE1 24,868,070
Other Operating Rovenuas 122,856,868 75,885,007
AT L5105 40.92,31,388

5.29 Other Incoma
FURSE R 810 JOAr Sna
Particuias 3042019 1102018
L1 L1
Interest Income:

L Interast on bank deposits camied at amorntised cost 17,17.306 16.,80,783
i Interest on Secutly Deposits and Dthers caried at amordissd cost 3B.TO1 50,144
Dividand lncome on equity irvestments ot FYTOCI 14,788 16,260
Met guin on Bale of Propery, Plant & Equipement BE 452 -
Rental Income 14.55.010 8,74,160
Prowision fior Doubiful Debts and Advences written back - 19,44, 702
Lisbiity Mo Longer Fsquined Writisn Back 28.23.218 .
Flucaumtion in Forsign Cumency 11,08, 187 a1, 807
Excizs Duty an Ciosing Stock writan back - 5,584,745
Imtarast ircoma on |neaens Tax Refund 30,038 *
Mipcalaneous Recelpls 18,801 81,848
Ta05,300 44,54,240
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5.30 Cost of Matarials Conaumad
' Figuraa for ths year anded
Particuiars 31032019 LT T AT
t T
Rew Matwrials
Caning Stock 1,51, 48,454 2.05.27 444
Add: Purchases 12,0608 345 B.6542259
Liosa: Cloaing Slock (2.31.99.058) {1.51.,48,454)
7] 11,26,47,740 9,18,21,248
Intermed|stas and Components
Opaning Stock 1,67.680.280 1,80,35 762
Add: Purcheses 10,2248, 187 ,46,88,880
Lisss: Closing Sl | [@maeaany {1,57.86,280)
=1} B,98.91,340 952,566,142
Packing Matertals
Opening Stock . .
Add: Purchases 13,58 AEG 11,868,318
L Cloming Sinck - i
1] 13,808,800 11,868,318
Stores and 5pares
Oipening Stook 2458218 4T 12,415
Add: Purcheses 1,19,76,248 1.02,45,004
Less: Closing Stock . (31,63.350) (24.56,218)
o] i L I il
TOTAL {A to D) 21,514,005 20,39,82,940
Loss: Maserals consumed on eccoun of waraniies 4.74.543 6,00,708
TOTAL 146,686,252 0,33,82,232
Particulars :mw::m Hﬂl-'ﬂrll
Dipaning Biock
Work-in-Progress 15,28,84,000 14,31,81,000
Finishad Goods 24,390,145 48,710,021
Scrap | 4 | Wi
Total of Opaning Block Ay 15,51, A7 488 14,80,05 801
15,51,37,485 14,8005 80
Cloaing Stock
Waork-n-Progress 9,49,15,000 15.26.54,000
Finished Goods 24513432 24,359,145
Sorap 43,880 4,320
Total of Cloaing Stock B 1,4, 72312 15.51,37,465
“Mol changes In Invamories of Anished goods and work-<n-progress [Total (A-B)" 3,36.55.153 {71,31,564)
5.32 Employes Benefits Expansa
Figures for the year ended
Perticulars 1m§nu Hﬂ:ﬁll
Salarias, Wages, Bonus, sic. 758,42 810 72580 814
Contribution to Provident fune & ofher funds 63,458,599 81,8381
Siaff Walfars Expenses 3277265 36,448,053
87488714 | B,44,11,238
5.33 Finance Costs
| Figurss for the ysar anded
Particulars I0NIR | AL T
(4 [,
Intarest o loan colculabod wing sffoctive Iroresl ke method [ 1.6462.732 1,86,68,835
Intarset on Cthars 0,482 1,58,130
Dividend on Rsdeemabis Prefesnos Shares 44,08 81T 20,44, 74T
Other Barrowing Costs TB08ATY | TToI B0
2148082 2.94,75,582
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Tha Company does nol have any outstanding potential dilulive Equity Shanes. Consaguenily the mmhmﬁmhhanmmn

Depredation of Property, Plant & Equlpment 8324713 B3,83,811
Amortizaton of Irangible Assels 1607684 80,12
78,32, 387 #8,65 823
5.35 Other Expenses
Particutars wm:uu li.l&"ll'll
Powor & Fusl 38.07 857 36,20,268
Expanses 24537710 2.60.81 837
Freight & Transporiation 1,11 58822 30,58 82T
Product Warrerty Expenses 436 800 T.85.833
| Buildings 5,70,363 7,322,845
i Macdhinery 8.08.276 11,332,010
i Others 823632 6,67 483
Imsurance 810215 5,56 581
Reant AT4TID 4.80,188
Ruiea & Taxss 2,45 848
Printing 1004216 10,808,788
Postags, m‘&'ﬁmﬂ 40,08, 780 T.58.087
Travading & 1,40,31,088 13479 AT2
Bad Debis / Advanoes Wriklen 0F -IFMT 36,684,758
Crodil LossNwrile o Trade Hixoahvabiles 43 14,068,873
wwmm g 2,710,121
Advertissmani Expansas 1 8,227
Miscalianaous T2.70,718 49.81,843
Payment to Auditors for:
| Audit Foas 300,000 3,00,000
i Umied Review Cedificalion ahamges 1/80,000 1,20,000
i For Company Law Maltans . .
W For Othor Sorvices . 141,000
¥ Raimbursamant of Fxpanaes [including 5T) . w0, BEO
Directon” Sitting Foos 33,000 34,000
Hot Loss on Swle of Propedy. Planl & Equipment 1,08.841 1,00,558
Loss in Foreign Cumency Fluctuation (ned) 497,528 46,12,000
Liquidatad Damages 56,680,153 28,88 2565
Excise Duty on Sales - 50,174,098
BALIEAD 810,583,700
5.38 Other Comprehensive Income
Particulars |1m'm|| :w:mu
i} lmma that will not be reclassified fo profit or loes:
- Eguity Insfruments through Other Comprahenalve income {1,10,178) 2,07 082
- Remeasurement of the Employss Benafit Plana 503,424 4BEEH
1,93.245 18,53,578
i} Income tax reéaling ko items that will not be reclesslfied io profit or loss
- Income Taxes reating o Remassy rement of Employes Defined Benef Plans {1,40,050) {3,03,083)
(1,40,080) (3,03,033)
1,532,188 'l!.ﬂ..ll-l
Figuree for the yeer ended
Particuiars ww:mt Hm'ib*ll
Mt Prodit / (Loss) atifbitasle to Equily Sharsholdes (T) 1 1,05, 17 201
mﬂdwmimmmmm.} 21,886,700 21,886,700
Earming par Equity Shame of * 10/ aach
- Dumic: TA4 @81
. Dl T4 481
Foce velve par Equily Shara (T) 10 10

J
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5.38 DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED BY INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD (Ind AS) 19 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

a) Post Retirement Banafits : Defined Cantribution Plans {Figures in )
i Particulsrs 300N | MmN
1 Contritation to Employess’ Provident Fund 2TATAS 23,13,742
2  Confribution to Employees’ Family Pansion Fund 2827 13T 23,88, 034
| 3  Conlribution o Employess’ Buperannuation Fund 12,5803 1 10,00,501
&) Defined Benafit Plans
i} Changes in the Present Value of Obligation {Figures In T}
Gratuity Funded
[ MoyIMe ERL gl
| a Presant Value of Obligaticn as ot opening dale 230,713,302 20248.TOF
b  Interest Expenss: - 18,51,007 18,24,580
e, Past Bervice Cost - 6,37 882
d.  Curant Servics Cost 16,70, 401 1388118
a. Cufalimeni Costi{Cradit)
. SaSement CostiCredi)
9. Aclual Berfit Pryments (4,85,056) (5.86,398)
h.  Actuanal (Gan)Loss recopnised in Other Comprahansive income
- changss in damographic assumptions: . i
'mh'; adjustments g “?‘:ﬁ
| L Present Visue of Obigaion as at closing cate 283,54 621 29075
() Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets (Figures In T}
; e
, i 3iarzote 1RV018
I i Preseal Value of Plan Assels ss 8l opening dals 21018275 1.74,16,308
b Expocted Rotumn on Plan Assols (Interest incoma) 1 13,7707
g Moralky charges and tass (1,07 B&T) (1,20,410)
d. Acluarsl Gainf{Losa)
- changes in financel assumplions {1.51,600) {1.11.11:4'-
- axpertancs sojusimants - 5.1
8. Empotyers Contributions 19,55 268 78,591,543
§.  Banefia Puid (4,85 058} (5,88,399)
h.  Fair Visluo of Plen Assels as ol dosing date 2,380,208 210,18.275
L Actual reium on plan assets 15,45,21 13,17,235

(W) Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet inciuding a reconcliistion of the Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation and the

Fuir Valus of Assels (Figures In T}
I Gratuity Funded
M0NENE Mmanne
8. Prasant Vsius of Ooligation a8 ot tha and of tha panod 283,54 61 2.30,73,382
b,  Fair Vialue of Plan Asssis asa s the end of the period 230208 2,10,78,278
& Funded (Asset) Limbitty recognized in S Balencs Sheet (24,24 800) [28,58,11T)
d.  Presant Viasve of unfunced Oblgation . .
& Unmcognized Past Sarvice Coal -
. Unmoognired Aciuarial |
| §  Unfunded Nel Linbilty recognized in the Balance Shee! . .
{v) Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss Account {Figires in T}
Gratulty Funded
| Moaans Rt ]
4. Cument Service Casl 16,70,401 13,868,118
b, Pas Sorvica Cost " B.37 882
e [ntmrast Cost 1,584,087 18,24, 580
d. Expecied Retum on Plan Asseis - (13,77, 787T)
0.  Cunaiiment - -
: Satsement Cost{Credit) : :
| 1 Total Exponmes meognized in the Profil & Loss Accountd 18,24 488 24,82 783
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(V) _Expenses recognited In Othver Comprehansive income for the year Toms st
Gratulty Funded
Moz lmnzoie
8. Acluaral changes asdsing rom changes in demographic sssumnpliona - -
b, Aciuariel changes arsing from changes in financll assumotions (5.03,424) :!uu.mi
& Actuatial changes arsing from changes In sxperience adiustments - (248,422
d. Rstum on plen ssats sxcuding insnest incoms - -
e Fecopnised in Ofher Comprahensive Income (5,03,424) (12.88914)
(v} Percantage of omch Category of Plan Assets to lotal Falr Value of Plan Assels a8 &t reporting dale {Figures in T}
FasNoers Mmaeos | ERL T ]
8. Govwemment of india Seouriies . -
b. Comomie Bonos .
&, Spacial Depcalis Schame - .
d.  Equity Shares of Listed Cormpaniss - .
L ineuer Msnsges Funce m'i 100%
a S

{wil} The overnll expacted mbe of mivm on assels s based on the expectafion of the average long lemn rale of relum expacted on invesiments of he

Fund during the extmated bemm of the obiigalions.

(will) The Actusl Retum on Plan Asssts i ss follows (Re.) (Figures in )
| Following are the Principal Aciussial Assumptions used as s the balanos shoof date: Moare nmaare
| & Interest Rate 7.80% 750%

b Dmcount Rats 7.80% 7.80%

e Expecied Rais of Retum on Plan Assats T.40% Taos

4. Salery Escalation Rte B.00% 6.00%

0. Expociec Avernge Remaining Yordng Lives of Empioyoos 1280 yanrs 12,64 yoars

x)  The estmates of ulure salery nomesoes considensd mmulmwmm.mmm.mmwmm

x) Rofirement oge B0 years of 70 yoars F exdonsion |5 given,
o) Aversge Dumtion

Waighted sverage dursiion of the plan (based on discounied cash flows using morality, withdraws! and ime-est rate) & 10.74 year.

i) Expecied future banelit payments

Tt following banefts payments, for sech of the nesd fve years and e apgrgale fve years tere afier, are sxpoctod io be pad:

. Yearended March 31 Expected Bensfit Payment rounded o nearest thousand {in 7.} |
2020 60,568,000
2024 13,73.000
022 26,891,000
2023 38, 14,000
2024 35,74,000
20252020 1,58 85,000

xii) The above canh fiows hava bean arrved af based on the demogra phic and financial sssumptions as martioned earier,

K} Expocid contriutions for the nasd year

xv)

Tive compary has contribaned T 18,56 268 toits gratutty fund in 2018, The Company intends to comtribute T 60,00, 000 towards fts grauity fund in 2020

Sonsitvity Analyee
Sensitrvity analysis inticetes fhe Influence of a resscnable change in certain significant essumplions on the cutcoma of the Defined berafit coligaion
mﬂnhmmmwuwm Sansifivity analysis is dons by varying ona perameder at a fime and shudying iis

{a) Impactof change in ciscount rate when Sese assumption ls decreassd/Increased by 100 basis paint

Dlecount rats Defined Benfit cbbgation (in )
Mar-19 Mer-18 30N2018 | ST TN ]
6,80% 6.80% 281,710,062 2,58 89 404
B.80% B.80% 247 81,742 2,24 55,504
(b) Impact of change in salery increass rete whan bass sesumplion s decresssd/increassed by 100 basis poirt

Salary Increment rata FURAMA St ageieh PR ).
War-18 Mar-18 31027018 AL T AT
| 500% 5.00% 2,50,03,818 2,26,84570
7.00% 2,79,64,046 2,54,10,485

T 00%
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(e} mﬂmrhmmmmmmnmwmmm

kbt vk " Defined Berfit obiligation (in ) ]
Mar-18 Mar-18 31032019 [ ma2018
4.00% £.00% 2,80,71,301 | 2,37,00,009

| 8.00% B.00% | !.H.WJH | 2,42 20,541

mvl) Risk axposure and axset iablity matching
Prevision of & defined beneft schaeme posas certaln fsks, some of which ane dalallad heds under, s companas ke on URCANaN long term
obligations o make fultne benadil paymenis.
1) Lisbliky risks

0 Assct-Liability Mismatch Risk
Rk which arises if thars is & mismatch in the duration of fhe aesets relafve fo the Babilties. By maiching duration with the defined banafit
liggiities, the company is successfully sbie o neutelize ve'ustion swings ceused by irteres: mie movements.

I} Discowni Rats Rlsk
VaraBons in the decount rete usad o compuls (e preaent vaius of the llaolifies may seem small, but in practiss can hive & significant
impact on tha defined banaft abiities.

(i Future Salary Escalation and inflation Risk
mmmmmuwfwﬂnnmmmmnmmumumwﬁuuﬂmm
in hiighwr futune dafined banafit saymants resulting in e higher prosent value of labites espacilly unexpecied Ealary INCreesos providoed
atmanapamant's decration may lead 1o uncana I safimating this monaaing sk,

7} AssetRisks

All plan assots are maintslned in & trust fund managed by & public secior insurer viz: LIC of india. LIC has a soversign guaranies and has boen

providing consisien and competitive relums overthe yeans.

Tha company has opied for s imdifional fund whers in ol asssts are invesied pAmarily in dsk everss madkets. The company has no control over

the mommgamaent of funds but this option provides o high leve| of safiety for #ve tolal corpus. A single sccount s maintained for bath the investrment

and dialm settiemant and henca T00% liguid®y is ensured. Alsc |rarost rate and |rfialion ek e teken care of,

539 Lease Arrangements
Dperaling Losss Arrangements
The Cormipany has enlered Inko Lease Amangements with ceriain parlies including s subsiclany wheneby e company has granied io the pariles the ight iouse a

of its curmnulir lard and bullding dsclosed unter Plart and I Bou of keaso roninls.
e T Ty o s ot e oy i L el

. Figures for the year snded
Particulars !-W:Iﬁ‘l lﬂll'l'll*ll
P
Racalpi Rscognised as Income
Rantal | ncome 4.55.010 B.74,180
Oparsting Leass as 5 Lessor
Paymart Recognised as Exponss
Renial Expenses 4.T47TH0 244,348

Tha Cempany doos nol have any cbligalion under a non-conceliable lase agreamont.
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541 Foreign Cumrency Risk
The folowing labde shows foraign curmesncy axposures in Euro on inancial Instruments at the end of the reparting period,

| Fﬂ#‘lmﬂm
Particulars  As at3103.2019 As st 31032018
Eura Eure
Trade and Cther
- Dafarmsd Payrmsnt 3,75.000 4,00,000
Trade & Other Receivables
Trade Facetvabls - 5,181
Foralgn Surmncy Senabivity Analysls

Tha Company is malnfy axposad to fhe currency - EURD

Thea fiodowing tabile detais the Compary’s senaitviy 1o 8 5% increass and decsase in the T againat the relevart foreign cumoencess. 5% i e sensitivity rate used
whon raporting foreign currancy sk Intemally ko key monagament personnal and rpresonts managemant's assassmant of th ressonably possible change in
foreign echangs raies. This ls mainly atidbutable to e exposure oulsianding on recebvabiss and payables in tha Compary st the end of Lhe reporiing parod.

This sensilivity analysis includes only culstanding foreign curency dencm| nalsd manslery tems and sdjusts their iranslaBon al tha pardod end for a 5% chamge in
rals. Aposiive nembar balow indicales an incraass in tha profll or squely whene tha T strengthans 5% against the relevant cumency. For a 5%

foraign curmancy
weakening of he T agains! the relsvant curmency, thens would be e comparable impact on (he profil or equity, and the balancas below wou ld be negative,

Impact of profitor loss and Equity
Euro Impact
| . 31-03-2019 3-03-2018
Iresrease in Excharges Rale by 5% (14,81,250) {18,67,180)
Dwcraase |n Exchange Rabe by 5% 14,81 260 18.,57,180
Thene ey the Companys' equity which 03 "Investments”, The Companys’ i
B no msdedal risk ] invesiments dutaied in note 5. i rvesimenis
majorty ﬁmmuﬁm rathes lhan trading pupose. - “ly
Intmroat Rlsk
Theerd s no marterial interest dek redaling o the Company's nancial Babilitoes which an detalled in Mobe 5.18, 521 and 5.2
Credit Risk
Cradil Rink m the rink thal & customer or cow o a finencinl instrument i o peform or the amounis due causing Snancial ioss o the compary.
w“nmﬂﬂ n nm:-mﬂmm m_ﬂ-MEmmﬁdhﬂwu:
m"mnmw Aallzad and reTadng 20 paroen a1 i mdmm Insisning.
Risk
respansit| mmmmm-{nuwumm which has esisblished an appropriate ligukity risk maragement fremework
mm wﬂmmmwmmm mmgqimm mmﬂluhmﬂgm
ummm:mm ard kabiites. -
Al current finencial || ebilties ere repaysbis within one year. The contreciua| maturites of non curment liabilthes are disciosed in Note o, 5.16
Liquidity Rink Table
Thea fiolicswdng tabls detadl the Company's remaining contraclual for itz non-derivative inancal kabiltes with sgresd repayment pafods. The tables have
bsen drawn up based on the und|scounksd cash flows of financial sl based on the sales date on which the company can be required io pay.
Particulars Less Than 1 year 1 -8 yaars Total Carrying Amoumnt
T Asst31403.3018 ' T - 3 t t
4; Horrowings 751,31 922 AT B0, BAR 7.88,92,770 7.88.82 770
I} Other Finsncls Labilliss 23,53 388 3,968,580 2781978 27,801,678
T,76,26,310 B.78,44,188 B 26,854,748 B.20,54,T48
Az ot 1033018
I}  Borowings 12,084,909 533 44,50 948 12,486,598, 479 124850478
iiy Ofher Financisl Lisblities 2572 285 156,040 26,73,338 26.78,338
| 12.29,21.028 | 46,15,988 | 12,75,37, 8014 | 12,7537 004
Capital Mansgemeni

Thi: Company manages its capital to ensure that enties in he Company will be abie (o continue as going concem whilt maximiing e mium ko siakehoides
Ehicugh ot of debland equity batance, The cipitel streciuse of the Cormpisiy comskets of nel deb! (bormowings &s detalled in Note No.5.16,5.21 and 5.23
off st by cash and bank batances) anc tolal egulty of fve Company. The Compairy is not subject to any eaomaly imposed capial reguirmens.

The Gearing Ratio at end of the Reporting Period:

Particularn [ | Aldl.'l-ﬂ-ﬂ‘l- l | Aldé‘l-ﬂ-.‘l. P I
Grosa Dbt 11,44, 92,023 i 15,85,80,648
Cash and Bark Salances L Lo (E22s2m0) | (2.24.38421)
Wt Deirt ; L WEETTI | 13TALEas
Tots! Equity 35,28,40,315 | 371,14.104
Met Db to Tobsl Equity | 0.30

Dmbf s defined as \ong-term borowings, short-larm bomowings and cumant malurily of long-term borrowings | &s described In notes 5,18, 5.21 and 5.23.

% 56 | J
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5.42 Fair valus measuremants hlnlnll'lrlnl\:q!I

As mt 31-03-2019 As ot 31-3-2018
Particutars O Lavel of Input used In | Lavel of Input ussd In
e Lovel 1 Lavel 3 hmset | Leweld Lavel 3
e |
At Amartised Cost [
Trade Recsvables 13,77,10,888 - - 10,46.28,385 | .
Cash and Bark Balancs £2.24,300 . - | 22438421 | . .
Loans 15,86,130 . X 12,11,700 | -
Oithar Firancial Assets 1,80,57, 79T - - B2.44,108 | -
At FYTOCI [
Invastmans 22,168,294 15,79,438 571,868 2326473 | 1646480 8,15,004
Financial Liasiites |
At Amortieed Cout s |
Borowings 1,36,88, - - | 184801488 | -
Trade Payasles 12.36,24,483 . - | 108117810 | -
Dfer Financial Lisbiges 5.48.53.547 - - | 4768184 | - -

There are no ranshers botween hevels 1 and 2 curing the yoar.
Lewvel 1: Qusbid Pricos in Goive Moot fof oonios et
Laval 3: inputs ofher than cbearvable maros: dais, are used for derving fairvalus.

Disclosure as par PARA B of ind As 113 "Fair Value Measurements™

(a) The nvestments In quoled and unquoted equity shares are measumed of falr valus on recurring basis. The quoted shares ane valued of the closing pdos
wvallable anthe eoognined stock

(b) Ereak up veiue (Lewsl [ Inpuis) s used to mossure unguolsd sguily shares an s recuring basis . The differonces belweon the last year lslr value snd curment
yoar s charged ko Other Comprehansive incoma. {Fioler Mole 5.38)

543 Entity-wide Disclosures as Required by PARA 31 of Ind AS 108 "Operating Segmeants” are glven balow:
{1y  irformation about reverues from enemal cussomen from Products and Sarvicas as Reguired by PARA L2

Amount of Revenus 7] Amouni of Revenus T}
! Nama of Prockicta Curent Year Previous Year
Hydroufic Presaoes 18,52.357T3 24,9541 284
Equipments 4, 54.30,102 4.37,16,750
Sparas 1,82, 78,873 1,12,08 871
Porisble Re-Raifing Equipmenis 18,38.20.5T8 8.46,45 386
Servicos 1,098,861 24,565,070
| Total Revsnus | 45.99.83.187 40,1686, 381
(i) Informalion aboul Geographical Area ss Required by PARA S
&) Reveunues From Exernal Cusiomers Ampunt of Rievenue (T)
{1} Adtributed o the-eality's couniny of domicibe 43,0812 655 (Prewious Year: 385 08 85 068)
{11} Astribubed toall foreign courtries in okl fromwhich the enlity derves mvenues 220428T (Previous Yewr: 83,15, 222)

Mote 1: mmMMwﬂmannlmemmmmwmmmmum
Hots 2= Revenues from axemel cusiomans o individusl couniriae am aftributed baasd on the destinahon of expor eses made
{b) Al Mon-Curmeni Asseis held by the enfity. requined io be disciossd ss wﬂhmnhﬂdhhﬂﬁimﬁﬂm

(i) Information aboul Major Customan as Requined by PARA 34
Rsvanue from one custamar of the company’s Rerding squipmsnt business reprasant T14 87,58, 585 (Previous Year T10,28,82,681 including excise
digty)of tha company's iobal revenws which i more thisn 10% of the company's iota! reveriss.

544 Slﬂ'nirllnfuwﬂlun

Operating segments ane reporiad in & Msnne: oonsmlon] wilh mmummwnwmmm:mwum
hmmwﬁmmvwmmwmmﬂ oporafing sepmants, has been idenifiod as the Managing Director

umm-p-r:rdmm'np--umaqm Tha periormanice of the Comparty is manly driven by sales made locally a7d hance, no separste roportable
geographical segmentis identified

543 Thafgurss o the corraspanding previous yasr hava basn regrouned! meassifisd wharever nacassary, 1o maks ham comparable.

As Per pur Report of Even Date sttached
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED

Report on Conmodidated Financial Statements

Opinlan

Wa have sudited the accompanying consoidated financial stetermants of Bamco Hydraulics Limitisd, (haminafte: refermed 1o as the Hoiding Company™) and its
subsidiaries (Holding Company and /= subsid|srss iogether faferred 1o 82 “the Group™), which comprisa the consoldated balanos shasd as al March 31, 2018, and the
consoliduted statement of profil and loss including offver comprehensive Income, he consolldaled statement of changes in equity snd the consobdaied cash Bows
Siatemant for the vear than ended, and noles o i corsolidated financial statemonts, including a summarny of significent  scoounting policios and other axplanaiony
Information (Mersinather refemed 1o s the consofidated fnancial statemants”).

Inaur and io the basd of cur imformation and accanding io e explanations given to us, the aforeseid consoldated financial statemants give the Information mquined
by tha Act, 2013 in the manner 80 required and give a ire and fair view i conformily with th accounting principles generally accepted in Indis, of the
conmdlidated sinls of affais of the Group, Ba al Manch 31, 2019, of consclidaled profil, consolidaled changes in squity and ils consoldatnd cash fiows for e year hen andad

Basis for Opindon

Wi conoucied our audk In acoordance with tha Btandards on Auditing (5As) specified under sacton 143( 1) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibiliies undar hose
Standards ase further described in the Audilor's Responaibi®ties for the Audh of the Consolidaied Financial Slstements saction of our repor. Wa am independent of tha
Group, in sccordanca with the ethecal requiremenis thal ame relovant o our sud i of B consolideted finencisl siabernants n india in borms of the Coda of Elhics isaued by
ICA| and the relevan] provalons of tha Companies Acl, 2013, and we have lulllled our olhar eltvcal responaibdiBes in sccordance with thase rgulements. We balleve
fhad the such svidence we havwe cbiained s sufficlent and sppropriate o provide a besis for our cpnion

Koy Audit Matiers

Ky sudh matien are those matiers {hal, inour professional judgrment, ware of mosl significencs in owr sudit of e consolideted nancal sialements of the cument period.
Trosa mathers wons sddressed |n B conbasd of our sudit of the consolldated Anancial slatements os & whodo, and in farming our opinion Hhanson, &nd we do nod provide &
saparsis opinicn on thess matiers.

Description of Key Audit Mafisrs
8l No. Koy Audit Matters: Audiors Responss
1 Approprlatensss of the amaunt of wade recelvables  Our procedured, regarding obtalning the balance confirmatlan of

Mlmmmu Trade Recefvable and vartying the sama

{Rafer Mots - 5.08 lotha slen dalons Anancel slaiemanta) « Dasigning the external confirmation procedures o oblain scditional

Treds recslvabies aggregaling to € 13.77,10,908/- as a2 March 31, 2018 corrotommbve inforrmalion as o response o addness ho essossod reks

compriss & sipnifcant portion of the  asasts of tha Company and sarve a8 of malerial misstatemant, including determining thal extamal

security for the Company's shod-lerm debls. confimaiion reguests are propedy addressed and contaln retum
Information lor responses io be senl direclly to the sudiior end
mainizsning control over exemal confirmalion requests

Lafiers have besn sem to magonity of the debior for confirmation of | = Evaluating whathar the resulls of the exdemal confirmation

balances and reconcllation, in case of diferences, but reples have nol provide relevant and miable avdit evidence, or whelher

ean recebred from all. further audil procedures i necessary nciuding In the cese of sach
ROR-MGRONSS, Perfonm altomative audt procodures to obtain reoyvant
and mdsbis sudt svidenca

Thia s delermined a3 & key audil meier s balance confirmationisoneol | & Ewveluating whather the results of the extemal confirmation

D ovidances which establizhes e authantcly of tha recoabios which procedures provide relevant and refieble audil evidenca, or whather

comprisa pgniicant portion of the Assets of the entity. further audi procecunss is necessary

» ing Altarmative sudit procedures include axsmining specific
p-m-:-h y e
s s

Basad on the sbove procaduras pasformed, v-lidnuﬂw
significant exceplions the Balancas of trede recahva

Informetion Dther than the Consolldsted Financlal Sistsmants and Audior's Report Therson

Tha Holding Company's Board of Directors ks responsibee for the other iInformathon. The ofher infiormation comprises the Informalion Included in the Annual report. out
dons Fol include tha Bnancsl shalamants and our sudBor's repor hanmon.

Our opirdon on the financial siatemants does nol cover T other informalion and we co nol axpross any form of EssuUrance conaiusion Tsmcn.

In connection wih our audt of the fnanciel steternents, our responseiblity B o esd the ofher information end, in dong so, consider whather he olher information s
rmaiarially inconsisient with the finendcal statements or our inowledpe obtained in the sudd or otherwiss appeans o be matenally misstaed. I, based on the work we have
parformned, we conchada that thar is a material msstatement of this ofher information; we are requinsd to mpor that fact. YWe have nothing o repor in this regand.

Responsibiitties of Managoement and Those Changed with Governancae for the Consolidated Financlial Statemonts

The Holding Company's Board of Direclors is responsible for the preperstion of these consolidated financiel seiemants in iemm of the reguirements of the Compardes Act,
2013 (The Act’) that give a frue and falr view of the consolidated financlal position, conrsolidatad financlal performancs and consolldated cash fiows of the Group In
aceordanca with the accounting principhes genarally accapied in mm!mmmw w:mmummmmmu
Directors of the companies incleded in the Graup are responsble for malnenancs of adeguite aocou rconds in eccordance with e provisions of the Adl for
sateguarding ihe assals of the Group and for proventing and detectng rauds and othar imagulanBes; seweciion and appiication of appropriste accouniing polcies: making
dgmarts and sstimates that are reascnable and prudent; and e design, implemantation and maimenarce of adeguais nternal fmancal coniroks, that wan cperming
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effectively for ensuring accuracy and complelaness of the accounling records, relevent to ihe prepenation and presaniaion of the financlal siaiemants iFal give a irue and
tair view and are frea from matsdal misstatemant, whather dus to freud or sror, which have baan used for the purposs of preparation of the financial
sialements by the Dirsciors of the Holding Company. as a‘oresald.

I preparing the consoidated francial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companiss mduded in the Group are responsible for assessing the abiity of
thae Group bo confinue B8 B going concam, disclosing, a8 spplcable, matiemn related io going concam and using fhe gaing concem basls of sccouniing unless the Board of
Déreciors edthar intends bo liguidase the Group orto cease operationa, or has no realisiic alemetve butiodo so,

Thia Board of Directors of the company incheded in the Group 8 responsible for cvemesing the financdal mporling procass of the Group.

Auditor's Asaponeibiiities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Stetemants

Our objecives are io obiain reasonable assuance aboul whather the consolidated financlal stalements a5 a whole ars frea from malsrial misstalement, whelher dus io

Trivad or ermor, mnd 1o Sswe an audilor's nepon hat inciudes our opinion. Reasonable sssurance is a high level of assurance, bul is not & guansnies that &n swdil contucted

I pocordaron with SAs will ahways doioct 4 maserial missborrent whorn il aists. Miss temants cnn ks from s or ormor and are coreidensd matanal ¥, indgvicualy or

I this sggregats, ey could reasanably be axpacied o influsncs the sconomis decisions of uears taken on the basls of hees consolidated financial atatemarts.

As parl of an eudil in scoordenca with SAs, we axsise professionnal | udpment and maintein professional skeplicism throughout Bho ewdl. We alsoc

s ldeniily and assess the risks of maleral misstaieneni of the consolidated financial stetements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive io those risks, and obisin audd evidence thet is suffcient and approprate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of nol delecting & materal
misetatormant rasuRing from fraud is highar than kor ong resulting from enmor, &2 fraud may invole collusion, forgary, intersional omEsions, misrapresartations, or
thia ovamida of intemal control.

e Obtain an underslanding of internal oontrol reéevant o the audit In order 1o audll procadures (hal are apgropiato In the ciroumstances. Unded sechion
143(3)(1) of tha Companias Act, 201 3, we are atso responaible for expressing our on whathar tha company has adaquats intamal fnancial comrols system n
pece and the cperating affecliveness of such conlnols.

s Evaiuste the approprisiensss of acoourting pofcies ussd and the ressonabenass of seocynting asfimess and related decosurss mada by manasgemarnt.

L] Conglude on the aporopriatencss of managaemand's use of the going concem besis of socounting and, based on the audit evidenos obitalned, wholher o materal
uncertainty mdsts relaied to evants or conditions that may cast significant doubt on he adility of tha Group to conlinus as & poing concen. if we condude that a
maberial uncedainly salsis, we e requined io draw attention in our audiors repod o he related dscosures (n Be consabd financisl slalements or, if such
disclosures are inadeguals, Lo modify our opinon.

& Ourconclusions are hassd on tha audit evidencs ohtained up o the date of our suditor's repor. Howsver, future events or conditiona may causa the Group o caars
o contimue s & going concem.

s Obtain suffcienl aporopriate sudil evidence regarding the financial information of the antitiss or busineas activies within the Group o sxpress an oplrion on the
consolidalnd fnancial sislernents. We arm responsible for e direclion, suparvision and parformance of the audil of the fnancial sisternents of such enlities
included |a he consoldated inancial statements of whilch we ane 1he independent audilors. Fod the olher enfilies included in the conscoldaled financlal stalements,
which have boon audhed by other audiions, such otfwr suditors remain responsible for the direction, suparyision and porformance of the audits camied out By thom.
Wa ramain solsly reaponsibie for our sudit opirion,

We communicate with those charged wih ofthe Holding Compeny and ihe subsidieny included n fe consolidaied financiel stedaments of which wa are the

indapandant auditors regarding, among matians, tha planned scops and timing of the aud® and significant audk findings, including any signficant deficiencies in

intermal corirol thist we idenlily during our mudil,

W also provide thosa charped with governance with a statemant thai we have MWMMIWHW ndependsnce, and io communicate

with tham all retationstips and olher matiers thal may ressonably be thought Lo bear on our independencs, and whars applicable, relaed safeguards.

Froam iha matters communicated wih those charged with govemnance, we defarmine fhose matters et waere of most significance in the audit of e consolidated financial

stabamsnis of e cumen! pariod and am therefon the key awudl matie. We describa thase maltens in our suditor's report unless lew or reguiation pracludes public

disclosure aboul the maller or whan, n extremely mm clreumstanoes, we deterrming thal o mattes shoule nol be communicated in our repor bacausa the acversa
consequinoes of doing 80 would reasonably b axpecisd 1o outwaigh the pubc infterest benefits of such communication.

Crthunr Matimra
(a} W did not audt the Anancial ststements of & Subsidiany, whose financial ststermeants reflact iotel assels of 1,685,817 2380 as al 318! March, 2018, total revenues of
¥ 1,568,158 533 and ned cash cutflows amounting o T 1,31, 670 for (he yearanded on that dele, as considersd in fhe consolldated Inanclal statemants.

Thase financial stelements heve been sxamined by other euditors whose reports heve bean fumished o us by the Mansgemeni and our opinion on the
consolidabad finandcal mm»w-umwwmmmu;mmnmumumw and Sut report in term of sub-secion
[3)af Seclion 143 of tha Acl, Inso far ss & relabes o the aforesaid subsidlary s based sclaly on ha reports of tha oiher audilomn.

Ouf opinion on the conselidaled finandial stalemants, and our report cn Other Legal and Regulaiony Reguirements below, s not modified in respect of the abave
;mmumnmmmmummwmmdum-mmhhwm:mmm by ihe
enagemant,

Report on Othar Legal and Regulatory Reguiremsnts
Aa raquired by Section 143(3) ofthe.Act, wa mport, lo the exient spplicatie, that-

{8} Wa nawe sought Snd oblsirad all e information snd sxplanations which io B bt of sur knewisdgs and bellal wens necssasry for ha punposes of our such of the
aforesaid consolidated linancial stsdsmanis.

(&)  Inowr opinion. proper booke of eccount &6 reqUired by W redaling o sreceration of tha aforesaid consolidalod fnanclal emtermants have baon kepd o far s B
appears from cur examination of thoss boolks and the reparte of the ofher sudiiors.

{g) Tr-mmummnmwmummmmmuwummmmummmm
muﬂmw&ﬂm{ninmmmmmuhdmlﬂmhdhhm praparation of the consclidatad financial

{d) nww.nmwwmummwmnwmmmmmmanummmmw

{Accourts) Ru'as, 2014,
1] nnumﬂhmmmmamumdnmmmnm3mwmmwummmwmmdmmﬂ
tha Halding Comgany and tha mporta of the slahfory sudiions of = subsisisry companies incomporatad in India, none of the dirsclors of the Group companies

Incomporated in brndia s disgualiiied as on 31 st Masch, 2018 inom besng appolnied sa & drecior in tems ol Seclion 184(2) of the AcL

m “Fbuﬂwﬂ“hrﬁmﬂnﬁmlmﬂwmimdhm.ﬂhmm'“dwm*umm
Tespa in Anreoame

% 59 | J
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{g) With respect io the ofiver maliers Lo be included in Bha Auditor's R panl in scoonda noe with ths requlrements of section 187(18) of heAcl, 8 amended:

In owropimon and 1o the best of our information and according fo the explanations given o us, the remuneration paid by S Holding Company 1o s direciors during
il il i iy ool with Uhe prowisions: of section 107 of the Ac

(M} With respect to the other matien to be included in the Auditor's Report in nocondsnos wilh Rule 11 of e Companies (Audit and Audilor's] Rules, 2014, in our opinion
and o the best of our informaton and acoonding to ihe axplenations ghwen o us:

L The cormoldated inancial stiatements diadiose the impacd of pending liigations on the corsolidated firandial position of the Group, Refer Mote 5.27 io the
consolidgded financal stetements,

i The Group did not have any materal forsssenble (cases on long-tarm conimas including dervative contracts,

1L Thers wers no amounts which wars nguimd o ba transfamad o he invesior Educaion and Prolection Fund by the Holding Company, and s

subsidiany company.
Far & JAYRISHAN
Chansred Accountanis
(Firm's Regialmbon MNo. 3C8005E)
Wik Mowatla
Place: Kolkata Pariner
Data: 20-05-2018 Mamaershio No, DE2636

Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the internal Financisl Controls undes Clause (T) of Sub-secthon 3 of Saciion 143 of the Compandes Acl, 2013 [“tha Act™)
In conjunction with our audil of ihe conscidated Ind AS financial statemens of the Company as of and for the year ended 312 March 2018, we have audibed e intemal
financial controls over inancial mporting of BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED ("the Halding Compamy™) which is company incorperaiad in Indis, as of thai daie.

Mansgemant's Responeibility for intsrnal Financial Controls

Thie Bomrd of Directors of the Holding Comparny are responsibile for eslablishing and mainiaining intemal finsnclal conbros Based on o intemal control over Tnanclal
reporiing crileria eatabished by the Company consldaring the sssential components of intemal control staled in the Guidance Nole on Audkt of Inbermal Financial Controls
over Financial Rapoding msued by the institute of Charened Accountants of india [7IGAF). These responaibilties include the design, implemeniation and mainienenos of
sdequaie inemal inancel contos the: were operating effectively for ensuring the ordestly and efficient conduct of fts business, induding adherencs 1o company's
palicies, the safeguardng of ks asssts, the preventon and datecion of feuds and smors. the accuracy and complelensss of the accounting reconds, and e Bmely
praparalion of rellable Anancial inlprmation, as required unded e Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibiity

Dur responsibiity is to express an opindon on the Company's intemal financial controls over finandial reporiing based on our awdit. We concucied our audt in sccordance
with the Guidance Mote on Audit of intermal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note™) issued by ICAI and tha Standards on Audting, issusd by
ICAl and desmed to be prescribed under section 143(10)of the Companies Adl, 2013, io the srtent appicabie 1o an audit of intemal financial controts, bolh issusd by the
Iraiftule of Chartened Accountarts of india. Those Standards and the Guldance MNote requirs thst we comply with sihical requirements and plen and perionm the suwdt o
obiain reasonatie nssurance aboul whathor adequate intenal inancial controls over fnandial reporting was esiabéshed and maintained end i such controls cperaled
effectivery in all mpterins! rmapects.

Our sundit irvvolves parforming procedures 1o cbisin suds svidenca aboul the sdequacy of tha irtermal financinl contros syslesm ovar financial eporting and thair cperating
effeclivensss. Our audit of intermal financisl controls over Tnendal reparting included obtsining an understending of intemal Anencisl contols over inancial repeeting,
assoesing tho riak thal a malodal weaknoss axlsts, and lesling and evalusling the design and operaling afectveness of intamal conlin besed on he sssessed dsh. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgmaent, induding the assessmant of the risks of matadal misstatement of the consolidated ind AS financlal statemants,
i v o o B0 fraud o eimoe,

We beleve thal the sudlf evidence we have oblained & sulficient and appropriste o provide 8 bead for our sudl opinlon on the Company's internal inancial controls
SyEiam oved BRnncal reaoring

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Asompany's intarmal fnancial conbrol svar finsncial epariing is 8 procass dasigned 1o provids masonabls assurancs regarding the relabiity of finsncal reporting and the
mﬂlmmwmhmmnmdmmmmmmmmnmmmﬂer

mmmmmwmmmm-gmumlmnmdmmnmmmhm
with suthodeaBors of managemant and direcions of e company; and (3) provide ressonable sssurance repanding prévention or limely deledcion of unautharsed
scgulsiion, use, or diaposition of the company's assets Bat could have a matenal effecton (he Ind AS financlal statemants.

Inherent Limitatiors of intarnal Financial Controls Over Financlsl Raporting

Because of fhe inhesent imZatons of inlsmal inancial cordrols over financal reparting, including the possibility of collusion or improper manegement overrice of conbrols,
matenal misstamments due o emor or fraud mey cocur and not be defacted . Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial conirols ovar financlal reporting o
future pariods ane subact to the risk that the intemial Brancial control cver financial reporting may becoma inadequate bacauss of changas In condtions, or that the
dagres of compliance with the pofices o proceduss may deladonsta.

Opinian
In our apinion, tha Helding wihich it @ company incomarabod in India heve, n all maberisl respocts, an adequat inermal ivoencial confrols system over financiel
reporing mnd such inlemal cofitrols over irancal mportng waers operating sffectvely as ot 31 Marchk 2018, bﬂﬂmhMImﬂwww

critaria eslabishad by the Compary considerng the essanilial compoanants of inlamal control staied |n e Guidance MNole on Audit of Intemal Finenclal Conltrols
Finencisl Roporting lsued by e ICAL

For B JAYRISHAN

Chartared Acoouritants

(Firm's Feagistralion No. 3C005SE)

Vivan Howstia

Fiacn: Molcata Parinar
Dain: 20-05-2018 Mambarshin Mo, 082838
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019

R e
Figures a8 at Figures as ot
. Nowhe. | stesams | siesasts
ASSETS
{1} MNon-Current asseis
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 5ot 44.11,18.521 43,58,31.5401
) Capitsl Werk In Progiess 20,21 688 15,08,309
(5] Other Infanglile Assets 502 E0, 16,609 T8 142
{d) Financial Asssts
{i} lwestments 503 2151284 B 4T3
| Loans S04 16,90,530 12.11.700
(i} Ofher Financial Assets 505 148,02.852 52,04 503
{s) Other Nor-Cumant Asssts 506 | 13.50.748 318,544
Totsl Non-Curment Asasts 46,91 51,840 454563212
(@ Current Assats
{a) Irveniores 507 1840,77.586 16,86.96,122
{b) Financial Assets
{1 Trade Recalvablas 508 13,8841 614 10,70,96, 188
(il Cash and Cash Equivalents 500 6.21.016 1942107
{iil} Bank Balances oler fhan (i) shove 510 78,308,075 206.83,784
{iv) Orther Financial Ass:ats 511 13,068,584 10,38 802
{g) Currenl Tax Assety 512 .97.283 9,860,881
(d) Other Current Assals 509 75,468,330 18711313
Toial Current Asasts 34,3031 850 3.71360,047
Total Assuts .2 83,830 17,0225
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(7) Equity Share Ceplial 5.4 2,19,33,500 2,18,33,500
{b) Other Equity 515 314758691 30,50,23,082
(e} Mon Confmiling Irisrest - -
Liabilities
{1} Men-Cumrent Liabilitles
(a) Francal Liabilises
{7} Bomowings 516 £,35.31,971 8,80, 74,360
(i) Orher Financial Liabiios 617 3,908,590 156,040
{b) Provisions 518 86,857 10,53.797
(e} Defarmed Tax LisbBtes (Med) 518 BB8.82 028 B,25,48,088
{d) Othar Nor-Currani LiabiiSes 520 45,91,613 26,40,305
Totnl Non-Carront Lishilities 13,84,05,059 1324.72,51
{3} Courrent Liabilities
{a) Financia Liabildss
{i] Bomowngs 521 1.53,60,822 120390 533
{il Trace Payabies EX
() Totsl Outstanding Dues of Micro, Modium and Small Enterprises 55,441,182 i
() Total cubstmnding Dues of Other than Micro, Medium and Small Enterpises 12.20,93, 177 12385312
{iif} Oher Financal Liabilses 523 549,22 830 48199783
{b) Ofher Current Linbitias 524 65552801 450,80 068
{€} Provisiors 25 50,86, 726 T0,03,737
(d) Cumanl Tax LinhiliSes (Nel) 526 LSBT 504,763
Total Current Lisbilitios 33.50,86,309 MIETIE
ot ity and Lisktis M2 | m70228
Bew accompanying Noles to Consolidasbed Financlsl Statemants 1-8 _
Aa Per our Report of Even Dais attached Fer and on bahal of the Board of Direciomn
For 8 JAYKISHAN
Chartared Accountants
Firm Regn. Mo 308005E
Wvak Newatla Wiy Sambressr Amruta Tarale M M Mohta Anirudh Mohta
Pariner CFO Campany Secrolany Chairrnan Managing Director
Membership Mo 062656 PANBGLPESA0SM ACS - 42088 DN QDESEE4 D 00085302
Place: Kolkass Placa: Belgaum
Date: 20-05-2019 Date: 20-05-2018




BEMCO HYDRAULICS LTD.

61" ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE
PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

(Ameunt in T)
2 . Mok [ Flgures For the year sncad
Hoa2ns M08
I  REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 527 4B 2847 286 43,2694 753
I OTHER INCOME 528 71,868,503 43,523,688
§ TUL WO R __ WaRM | anam
W  EXPENSES
Cost of Meledals Consumsd 529 2184,75,548 208147 372
Changes In inveniarios O Finished Goods And Work-in-Progross 530 9,56,52.507 {T7,70,743
Emgilzyes Benells Experse 53 B,18,56.818 .87 27,880
Fnance Costs 532 A02,76.847 3,18,83,B44
Deprocialion And Amorfzaion Expocss 52 8383126 7431852
Oither Expenses 53 B,80,80,520 8,53,10,008
TOTAL EXPENSES 47,08,35 887 #1,47,30,423
¥V  PROFIT| [LOSS) BEFORE TAX (il - V) 182,00,125 1,23,18,358
TAX EXPENSE:
(0 Cureni T 53,72,682 5329467
(i) Defaered Tax 5.19 ®52.091 {1241,731)
s s e e
¥il  PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR (V- V1) 1.!!.1'!.&_ ELagE2
Vil  OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 5.35
(0 Mmms that will not be reclassified o profit or oss 4906 16,953,676
{il) Income bxx relafing ko s that will not be reclassfed ko profl of loss {1,40,050) (3,03.03
K TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ___E.!l:‘!!!_ 13.90,942
X TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR [IX + Vi) 108,28, 447 B4.27.585
NET PROFTT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO: |
{a] Owners of the Compary 1,62,716.252 123,168,358
(b} Men-Corroling Injerst - .
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
(a) Ownefs of the Compary 253188 13,90,543
(b} MNen-Controling Interast = .
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
{a) Owmess of the Company 10628447 95,27 585
{t] Nen-Controling Intarast -
XI  Esmings Por Equity Share of Face Valus of * 10/- sach 5.36
(1] Baslc 470 an
2] Diknd 470 an
Bignificant Accounting Policies 2
See nccompanying Noles io Consolidated Financlal Stalements 1-5
As Per our Report of Even Date attached For and an behal of the Board of Direciorns
For & JAYKISHAN
Chartered Acoountants
Firm Ragr. Mo 300005E
Vivek Nowrlin Vijey Sambresar M M Mohta Anbrudh Mokt
Pariner CFo Campany Secrolary Chalrman Maraging Director
Mambarship Mo DB2638 PANBGLPSA40aM - 42788 DiN: DOBS8E4 DIN:-00085302
Place: Kolkata
Date: 20-05-2018 Piaca: Balgaum
Date: 20-05-2018
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019

Particulars Bl s

A CASH FLOW FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Wil Proflt! |Loss) Bators Exceplional hems and Tax 1.52,00.128 1,23,18,358
Adjustrmanis For :
Loaa on Sele of Proparty, Plant & Equipment 1,08, 841 1,00,558
Presvision for doubiyl debia and sdvancas Provided 870121 .
Lisbiley 90 Longer Required v-tian Back {28,40,143) {11.44,702)
Bad Debt snd advances witien of 48,086,708 38,05 42
Expecied Credit Loas 1476248 15,56, 244
Fimsance Gost 302, TE84T 3,18,83,844
Depreciation and Amarization expense 83,93.125 T4,31,952
Uinrealise Forsign Exchange (Gain) / Loss (ned) 6,00.596 48,12.000
Provision for Wamanty Made/ (wrifien bak) (121411 132556
Dividend fram Non-Curran)' Long Term | mestments {14,798 {18,2680)
Irleres| Income (17,54,007) (1740827)
Lease! Rgeinl Income from Others (12,67 410) {754,180}
Excass & Short Provision L -
Mevemants in Warking Capitsl
Decreass! (Increase) in Trace and Cfher Recaivables (3,02,36,715) 1968521
Decveassl {Increasa) in inverores 1,45,18,504 21,03.352
Incrasse/ [Docreass) in Trace and Ofhar Peyables 32,77.757 (2.26,57.217)
Cash Generated From Cperstions 171,135,004 §,71.96 50
Dermct Taces Paid [Net) 38,9181 [2,16,852)
Met Cash Fiow From (Used Inj Oparating Activities (A) 8,11,05.825 569,82,798

B.  CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchass of Property, Plant & Equipment {ingl. Capital Advancas) (2/53.84,842) {2,31,07,200)
Sale of Pregerty, Plant & Equipment 124,530 132813
Irvesimant in Fixed Deposits 10446728 (6,38 548}
Divichend fram Non-Currend’ Long Teern |masimants 14,788 16,260
Irisresl Focedved 16,685,062 14.80,375
Loasa/ Rertal Incoms from Othars 1257410 754160
Mt Cash Flow From [Used Inj lnvesting Activities (B) [1,29.42.516) [2,18,82830)

€.  CASH FLOW FROM FIMANCING ACTIVITIEE
Rreceets from Long Tem Borowings 28,7153 58,11,000
Fepmyrmant of Long lem Borowings: (34,66, 748) (48,61 378)
Proceeds/{Repayment) of Snor term Bamowings{ne!) {4,53.96,2689) (87,74 582)
Irerest Paid (285,47 A82) (2,90,44,008)
Net Cash Flow From [Used Inj Financing Activities: [€) (6,594,328 904) (3.70,68 963
Mot |ncreass n Cash & Cash Equivalants (AxB+C) {12,75,585) (1748801
Cash & Cash Equvalents al the begining of the Yaar 18,4210 3,90,608
Cash & Cash Equivalents af the end of the Year' 6,656,912 1842107

{1  Cash Flow Steisemant has been prepaned under Indirect method in sccondance wilh indian Accouniing
Stsndard (Ind AS) T "Stalement of Cash Fiows",
{2) Represanis Cash & Cash Equivalenis 23 indiactad in Nola No. 5.08 & 5.23 o the Fnanclal Stalamants a5 undar;

31.08.2018 31.03.2018

Cash end Cash Equivaient 821,015 1942107
Creit Balancs in Curent Account 45,497 4
6,86,512 17,74,857
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{3  DebtReconclisfor Steisment in sccordance with IND AS 7 s under,

Long Tenn Bomowings
Bhor! Term Bomowings

Movements
Long Tenm Samowings
Short Term Bomowings

Cloxing Balancas
Long Tanm Barrowings
Short Torm Bomowings

NONNE | nmim

B,13.50.314 B.06.87.708
12,03,98,553 128143438

35,50,583 42.13,189
{4,40.33,114) (87,43.308)
649,00.807 61350314

75408418 12,0398 533

Aa Per our Report of Even Dete atteched

For 8§ JAYKISHAN
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. Ko 303005

Wivak Newnlla oy Sambresar Amiruta Tarals

Parinor CFO Company Secrelarny
Memberahip Mo 002636 PANBGLPES408M ACS - 42288

Placs: Kolices
Date: 20-05-2018

For and on bahal¥ of the Board of Direciors

M M Mahta Anibrudh Mabita
Chadrman Managing Direcior
DiN: ODBSE84 Dt 00085302
Placa: Baigaim
Date: 20-05-2019
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements For the Year Ended 31st March 2019

1. Corporsts Informaton
The Consolidated Financial Slatemeris comarise the Sandsions Financal Stalements of “Bemoo Hydraulics Limiisd” ("tha Holding Company®) and ks
Subrsidimry Bermnco FluldTechnic LLP fhersinuflar refemed (o as "the Gioup”) for the yeusr endod 31" March, 2018.°
Tha principal activifisa of tha Groun, conalsin of manufacture of wide renge of Portabis re-ralling squipmant, Hydreulic Preas, and High Performance Hydmuls
Componenis and Fysiems,
Agar from the prncipal placs of businass (he Group has branches in Chsnnal, Dalhl and Kolarls, The Company calers lo both somsatic and intsmations macksts.
Tha: Held| shares are |sied on the Siock BSE Lid ) since the 05" day of Novernber, 2001, i reg ofice at

a-:" mz &wﬁw Exchiang | ¥ ] having s regiclensd

The Financial Stalement for the inancial year onded 31 ot March, 201 B wone approved by he Boand of Direcions end suthorissd for leswe on 20th My, 2018,

SlgnHicant Accounting Pollcles
Statement of Compiiance

Thiesa conaclicatad firancial aiemants of ibe Group have bean pmpared in acoordanon with indinn Accourting Siandends notified undar the Comparies (Indan
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (ind AS™) notified ander secion 133 of tha Companies Act, 2013, 0bhar rebevart provisions of tha Aot and guidedines isssed by
tha Securibes ard Erxchangs Roard of indla (SER1)

Sw

202 Basls of Preparation and Msasursnment

The Corscdcated Financial Staterments have besn prepaned on e historicn cost basis sxcept for the folowing essets and labil Eles which have been massured at
Enir vaslum mmownt;

I} Cartain fnancal assets and financlal |labdtes. and

i) Dafined BeneM Plan's - Plan Assels.
Thia consoldatad fnancisl staerant of th Croup have basn prepared 1o comaly with ths indian Aceauntieg Stendards: ("Ind AST), including tha nues nobified
under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 3013,

Tha Comolidated Financal Statarmants compriams of Bamen Mmhwmhmwmiuﬂhmﬂmlmmn
assassnd in socordancos with e requiremaent of Ind AS 110-Consobdated Financial Sislaments.

The: Comparys’ consolidaied fnanciel staternent are presented in indian Rupees (T).

203 Princlples of Consalidation

The Conscégated Financia! Staterranis heve bean prapaned on fhe following basis:

(a) The financial slalsmenis of the Holding Company and |8 subsidiery amn combined on a line by ine basls by sdding logelher ke Bama of saseis, (iabdites,
oquily, Incomas, expenses knd cash ows, sl fuldy sliminaling intre-group balsnces and intre-group irinsactions.

{b) Profite or lceses resulting from inire-group tmnesciions that are recognised in Resets, such Bs inveniony and proparty, plant & equiprrent, sre efimeneied n full

{e) Thacarrying amount ol ths Parsnt's investmant in e subsldiary Is o%set (slminsted ) against the pansn's shans in B Patrar's Fund of the subsidisny.

{e) on Controlling Interes!'s shar in profl /loss of subsidiary for the year i identified snd adjusied against the income of the Growp n onder 1o amve et the net
Incoma atinbitatle to sharshoidans of the Holding Compary

{e) Non Conbrolling nsrest’s share in net sssets of the subsidiery s Kenifed and presonied in the Conacidated Balance Bhoel sepanse from labdites snd e
oquity of the Holding Company’s shansholdens.

(N Proftor ioes and each of olher comprehensive noome are stiibuted o the owners of the Holding Company and io the non-confroliing nferests
{'HGI':.Mm%unwumwmwﬂhmmnmm,nmdmnmmnmn
affributed o NCH fo the sodeni of B= Shan, the rest of the loes s sfributed 1o the Holding Company.

(@) The sudisdieraudited Snancial Staterment of Subsidiary considensd for the of consclidation is the comergad nd AS Rnanciel Statemants, § hos been
corwenged from Generally Accapted sccounting Principlas Acos phed in India GAAPT) 1o Ind AS.

{h) The comsoldated fnancial statemants hawe been propared using unlorm sccounting policies batween The Holding Company and lis subsidary for ke
TFANEACHoNS and il svarts in Emils croumsiances .

.04 Summary of Significant Accounting Policles
Thase pre salout in Note? “Summany of Significant Accourting Policles” in the Comopnys' standalons financial saemants

3 Critical Accounting Judgements & Key Sourcas of Extimation Uncertalnty
The pregaration of the Group’s finencinl stalements in conformty with the Ind AS eguires managemend (o make udgements, sslimales and sssumpbons that
afTect tha applicaSion of sccounting policies and the meported amounts of Myvenuss, sxpanses, assels and lsbilites, the sccompanying discosums and the
dEchoaire of colingen! habllites. Uncertainty aboul these sssumplions and estimales sould resull In oulcomes Bl require & msledsl adiusimant 1o the clrmying
amount of assets or kabiltes afectad in fulune panods.
The estimates and uncedying assumplions an mviewed on a7 ongoing basis, Revisions 1o socounting estimates are recognized in the period in which tha
estimale s revised il the revision affects on'y el pariod, or in the poried of the revision end fubum periods if he revision affects both ourrent end lute periods.
The key assumptions conceming the fulure and other ey sources of estimation uncertainty af the reporting dale, that heve sigrificant risk of causing m matednl
adjustment to e carmying amounts of assets and LabiiBes within te nesd fnancisl year, e described below. The Croup based is essumplions aboul fulune
cavalopmants, howevar, Il may changs dus 1o marksl changes or dreumatancas arsing that ans beyond B control of the Group. Such chengas are raflectad In
tha assumplions when they ocour,
Dufined Benell Pians
The oo of the defined beneil plans and other posl-employment benslits and the pressent vaius of such obiigaiions are delermined using aclusrs! veluistions. An

% 66 | J
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actuarial vaiuaBon rvoives making various sssumplions thel may differ from actual developments n the future. Thess Include ihe debarm|nation of the discourt
rais, future salary Increasss, monaity retes and attrition mis. Dus io the complexdtss involmed ir he valuation and s iong-erm naturs, & defined baneft plan =

highly sensitive io changes n these assumplions. All assumglions are reviewed 8l each repcrting date.

Lontngenciss & Commiments
In thiy norrnal coures of busineas, Rablites may anss from |igetions and other deime egainet the Compary, Whare tha potenfal lmbities herse o iow
probabiity of crystalizing or ane very o guaniify reliably, we teat ham as coningent lablltiea. Such labililes are dadossd In the noles bul are not

prowided for in the financal sialemenis. Alhough thers can be no sssurance regarding the final oulcome of he egal procsedings, the Company do not axpeact
mum-mmmmuwmwwn

mmmnwfmunm;mmmmmw aftar aking Into scoount eslimatad realdusl value,
reniews the aslimated vesful lves and reskdusl valuss of the ssssls snnualy in order o determine the amount of depreciation | amortisation bo be

reconded during ary eporiing period. The useful ves and resldus values sre based on ihe Group’s historical expediencs with simllar ssssts and lake inlo scoount

leshnological changes. The depreciation ! amortisation for future pedods is revised 1 ihers are significant changes from previous eslimates.

Alowsnces for doubiful dabi

The Greup makes aliveancas for doubiful deots bassd an on assessment of Bhe recover abdity of rade and othar recaivablas. Tha identification of doubihu debis

requirms use of judgement snd eslimates. YWhans the scpecialion = dfTerenl from Lhe odginal sslimate, auch difemsnce will mpacl tha carmying value of the ireds

wd ofher recevables and doub il debls expenses in the perod in which such estimate has boen changed.

Provision for Liguidsted Darages

mmmmﬂwnmmmmtmm o Ua s boan recognised during the roportng pariod and (he daltvery dolss ans
mxcasdsd &8 par the terrrs of e confract on a masonabie basla. The negotiastions with the customass on ths parcantags deduclion/ non-deduetian of | ouldatsd
damages impacs the profitsbiity In the pariod |n which such negotistions s Bnallsed.

Impairmant of Financial Assets

The kmpainmient provisions for frencial sesets am based on sssumplions about sk of defaul and expecied 'oss retes. The Group uses judgamant in making thass
mﬂmu:mm::La.mh"Imwmmwmwhmw‘mmm-wuwmm“
-

Warranty Frevisons
Provisions for warrenty-relaled costs are recognised whon Bwe produdt s sold or servios provided Lo fw cusiomer. Infinl recognifion is based on hiskorionl
expariance, The [nital ssimade of warrarty-rolated cosls s nvised annually,

Standards lesved but not Efective

Cn March 30, 2019, the Ministry of Corporals Alfeirs (MCA) has nolified Ind AS 118 "Leases” and caraen amendments o exisling ind AS, Thase amendments
shail 2a applicable 1o the sntity from 1stApr, 2018

() lsmie of ndAs 116 - Lonses

Ind AS 118 wil supersads the cument ind AS on Leases ind A8 17 and related inlerpredations.

Tha Standand sets out The principles for the moognilion, measurement, presertation and disclosur of |aases for both parties 0 a contract i.e., the lesses and the
lemsor, ind AS 118 introduces & singie lessos accounfing modal snd requines & lessee ko Roognise asscin and abiFties for all ibasss with a term of mor than
piaivie Mo, whless e undertying aeiet & of low valus. Curently, operaling leass sxpanses bfo chirged Lo the stElement of Profl & Loss. The Stendard alss
conlaing annanced diechosune regquinsmonts for eseos. ind AS 116 substantially camies forward Bu lesscr socounting reguiromants n Ind AS 17,

Presently, the Company 18 in the process of evalualing the impact that application of ind AS 116 = expecied to have on B finencal stetemerts. The Company
Inilends o spply smplified ansition approach and will nol restals companative informalion in the francisl stalemants for the year snding 31 March, 2018 to show
the impact of adapling Ind AS 118,

{b) Amendmantsto Exdeing lssued Ind AS

Ind AS 107 - Financial instrurments Discos res

ind AS 108 - Financial instrumants

Ind AS 113~ Fair Velue Moasuramont

Ind AS 115- Revenue From Contracts with Customerns

Ind AS 12- |ncoma Taxes

Ind &5 19- Empioyns Benofits

Erg R E=~

Haite: Application of Above Standards ars nol sxpaciad io have any significani impact on the Company’s Financial Siatemants.
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Figures ns ot
IMIIEHH tlll‘ﬂﬂl
Unsecured, Conidersd Good
- Sacurily Dapoais (Rafer Nols baiow] 18,80,530 12,11,700
183050 121,700

Nots: (i) Noloans ame dus fom dimciors or other officem of tha MWmmMWWﬁﬁwm.memnmmmw
private companies respeciively in whidh any direclor s a pariner, s direclor or a mamber,

{§) The above securily degosls consisis of ramely Eamasi Money daposiis made for Governmen! lendess, Deposis for Lease Rantal armangameants and
Eleciricity

ceposils and are irteresd free.

5.05 Other Financial Assets

Particulsrs

Fixed Deposits

- Bank Deposits with original marturity of mors than 12 monihs

Acbvncon o Workors! Employens

5.06 Other Non-Current Assats

Mots: ([} Above mentioned biark depcalts 6 held i margin money Wi bands against bank guaranioes, ietier of credk aivd other commEments and incluces inisros!
mocrund thorson.

Mote: (I} Themods of vakstion of inveniones has been stated in Stancalons Financlal Statement n ote No, 2.07,

Pijume o o
Mioaaoe mainis
T L 1
1,40,50 533 43,868,008
TARATR | B.06 407
Adspeesr | 52,04,503
Flgures as #t
1032018 MoV
. b
13,53, 748 4,4 54
- 5,000
11,51, 748 3,10,58
Flgures ss ot
3032018 LT LT )
b b d
234,82 227 157,48 454
2,81,24,137 1.57,60,200
1,03,42,089 00,068,728
8,75,71,853 15,25,78,2168
24513430 41,860,018
43,880 4320
18,40,77,588 19,88,54, 122

(i) The Loans from Banks am secuned by pari passu charge on investthories (inciuding raw mateial, finished goods and work in progress ) and book debis. Refer

Noba 529

(i) MNoimenioresas on 31st Merch, 2018 ane in Transi.
5.08 Trade Recelvables

L

Figures = st
Particulans IWFH llb!:ﬂ‘ll

Urmsscured, Considersd Gooad
Trade Rscehables {Refor Notes Balew) 13,9641, 814 10.70,98,108
Unmecured, Conalderad Doubthul
Trade Recaivablas 18.A4T 181 30,80, 46T
|Lmess: Alloswancs for Doubtiul Debts & Lio. Damages i,“l_!.l?.il‘!}__ (38.80,457)

HuHn 10.79:90,108

Mots: (i} Noimde or ofiver receivable are dus from direclors o other olficer of the Holding

Cormpany
oither receivabis are dun fram firms or privels companses s pecthvedy in which sy direcion S o pariner, i direcior or & member,

m-ﬁ.l.hr wmrﬂhmﬁm.hmﬂw
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503 Investmenis
Face value 3000 My
e oo
(Hos.) ™ [Moa.) m
Mom Currsnt
M investments in Equity Instrurments carried of falr value through other comprehansive
Incams [FYOCT
A Quotsd (Fully pald up, unlsss otherwiss stated)
Alfred Hosbarl {India) Limied o 8 .24 A AZ5
BF Investment Lid (Bonus) -1 F- | 6,504 28 T.285
BF Utiine Limited 10 m 5,08 106 .87
Bharat Forgs Company Limted 5| 13 08,508 25 81,020
Bharat Forge Company Limited (Bomus) 5| 1 66,508 - 91,020
Dynamndic Technologies Limited a &0 84,798 130 Ba.414
E.C.E. industrias Limitad 2 1] 5.050 130 86X
Eicher Motors Lid 10 1 20,538 30 337
Elscon Enginesnng Co. Limied (including Bonus) 10| 280 2,170 24 e
GHW Limited (Formedy, Guost Kean Willlnms Limted) 10 1 B 1 580
Jyotl Limited 2 50 545 280 1203
Kulkeani Powsr Tools Limbad 10 200 12,520 1 11,000
Larsan and Tubro Limited 1o 258 354317 50 335,848
Lersen and Tubmo Limited  [Bonus) -1 a0 4,47 B96 200 4,13 808
LML Limited 2 ar 5 58 160
Mahirdra and Mahindra Limisd 2 52 34034 | 320 38,480
Mmhirdm and Mahindra Limied [Bonus) 10 &2 34 534 v 38,650
Manugragh Industrias Limied ) 240 8,874 B2 10,002
Mesco Ltd (Mew Standard Engnearing Company Limitsd) 5| zoo 86,400 52 1,10,380
Seooters india Limed 2 &0 1,655 240 303
Tatn Motors Lid 2 115 20045 200 37657
Tata Motors Lid 10 15 818 =243 4912
Teamaco Red Engnoering Limasd 2| 100 8900 118 -
Ukratech Cemant (Bonus) 51 203,953 51 2,01 340
Wodtes Limibad 10 150 04,588 150 83,000
Best and Crampion Engineering Privais Limiled 108 0 105 -
Enfon Flukd Powar Limited 4 240 24 -
UT Limitad 100 65T 100 -
15748 10,48, 458
B. Unquoted (Fully paid up, uniess otherwise stated)
Beigaum Coal and Goke Consumer Co-op Ass, Lid. 100 4 37784 + 3BT
Beigaum Manufaciurers Co-op Indusirial Extate Lid. 100 40 409,085 40 4,003,804
WG Forge and Alied indusirisl Limited 10 5 - 50 =
Saraswal Co-cperative Bank Limilnd 10| 783 124,077 TEA 1,72.078
Eicher Tracors Limited 10 4 - 4 -
5.71.056 B, 15,004
TOTAL 21,51,294 | 2281473
Aggragnie amoun of quoisd invesiments 16,78,438 16,48, 468
Aggragaie markel value of cuolad investments 16,789,438 18,848,469
Aggregate amount of unquoled Invasiments 5,71,858 £,15,004
Aggregale amoun of Impaimmant in value of Invesimants - -
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Figures ns ot
IMIIEHH tlll‘ﬂﬂl
Unsecured, Conidersd Good
- Sacurily Dapoais (Rafer Nols baiow] 18,80,530 12,11,700
183050 121,700

Nots: (i) Noloans ame dus fom dimciors or other officem of tha MWmmMWWﬁﬁwm.memnmmmw
private companies respeciively in whidh any direclor s a pariner, s direclor or a mamber,

{§) The above securily degosls consisis of ramely Eamasi Money daposiis made for Governmen! lendess, Deposis for Lease Rantal armangameants and
Eleciricity

ceposils and are irteresd free.

5.05 Other Financial Assets

Particulsrs

Fixed Deposits

- Bank Deposits with original marturity of mors than 12 monihs

Acbvncon o Workors! Employens

5.06 Other Non-Current Assats

Mots: ([} Above mentioned biark depcalts 6 held i margin money Wi bands against bank guaranioes, ietier of credk aivd other commEments and incluces inisros!
mocrund thorson.

Mote: (I} Themods of vakstion of inveniones has been stated in Stancalons Financlal Statement n ote No, 2.07,

Pijume o o
Mioaaoe mainis
T L 1
1,40,50 533 43,868,008
TARATR | B.06 407
Adspeesr | 52,04,503
Flgures as #t
1032018 MoV
. b
13,53, 748 4,4 54
- 5,000
11,51, 748 3,10,58
Flgures ss ot
3032018 LT LT )
b b d
234,82 227 157,48 454
2,81,24,137 1.57,60,200
1,03,42,089 00,068,728
8,75,71,853 15,25,78,2168
24513430 41,860,018
43,880 4320
18,40,77,588 19,88,54, 122

(i) The Loans from Banks am secuned by pari passu charge on investthories (inciuding raw mateial, finished goods and work in progress ) and book debis. Refer

Noba 529

(i) MNoimenioresas on 31st Merch, 2018 ane in Transi.
5.08 Trade Recelvables

L

Figures = st
Particulans IWFH llb!:ﬂ‘ll

Urmsscured, Considersd Gooad
Trade Rscehables {Refor Notes Balew) 13,9641, 814 10.70,98,108
Unmecured, Conalderad Doubthul
Trade Recaivablas 18.A4T 181 30,80, 46T
|Lmess: Alloswancs for Doubtiul Debts & Lio. Damages i,“l_!.l?.il‘!}__ (38.80,457)

HuHn 10.79:90,108

Mots: (i} Noimde or ofiver receivable are dus from direclors o other olficer of the Holding

Cormpany
oither receivabis are dun fram firms or privels companses s pecthvedy in which sy direcion S o pariner, i direcior or & member,

m-ﬁ.l.hr wmrﬂhmﬁm.hmﬂw
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i1}  Movemani in B eipecied credil loss allowsnos

5.08 Cash and Cash Equivalents

the begl of HMW:
Balence as al the beglrning of Ihe year

Add: Provision msde during the yoar 14,789,248
unmmmmummumnm -
Balsnce ss 5t the snd of the year 38,43 152

3,831,904

ﬁ Aborws Trade Riecevables have baan shown net off Expectsd Credit Loss alowance &t fhe end of the year as indicated abowa,
Borrowing are secumd by par passu charpe on Trade recevables. Risfar Note 5.2 of the financial statements.

Flgures s st
Particulars MDA EILAT AT ]
r T
Balances with Banks in cument acoounts 4,43 BO0 17,770,730
Caah on hand 1,77.218 1,han
821015 | 19,42,107
510 Bank Balances (Other than Cash & Cash Equivalents)
- Figures as at
Parficulars :1w;mn IMmaae
T
Bank deposils wilh original matudty mane than 3 months bul lesas than or aqual io 12 months { w__ ‘.'.M.lﬁ,?!l
T8,30,075 208,863,784

511 Other Financial Assets

Mols: (I} Above mentioned bank deposits ane held ms margin money with banks against bank guaraniees, letter of credit and cther commitments and indludes interest

Flgures as st
Particulan IMmarsos Moaes
L 4 L 4
Advances
Advanoes io Workern' Employess 13,08, 064 1!,!”
13,08, 964 16,389,502

ERATY OF WaES.
512 Current Tax Assets

Eﬂ': Included in above is the ourent portion of the interest free advance lended to employees and workers which is recovenad on a monihly basis es o deduction in

Advance Tax | TDS
Income Tex Refund Recaivasle {Refer Note Balow)

han b lad with Hon'bls Assiasient Commasionss of incoms Tax.
513 Other Current Assets

Particulars

Advances othal than caphal sdvances

- Advances for purchese of goods and serdces

- Advinoes 1o Employoes (Dlhers)

- Travel advances o smployesas

- Oithar Advances

- Dithar Advances (Doubtiul) {Rafer Notedi) Below}
Lees: Provision for Doubfful Adverces

Clasms Racuivashs (Ratar Nrs {§) Bl
Propald Exponascs

Halance with Ravenus authoriies

Figures as at
3M0A018 31042018
b ' S t
21,01.479 B.84,027
85,834 M
neraey | 8,089,081

Mote mmmmn:mmwhmmmanmmmmmwmmmmm. 'ﬁm

Flgures as at
J0aEMe Jmazee

L L 4
30,07,805 30,68,025
- 34,800
553417 10,6917
- 3,560
4,00,000 4,00,000
(4,00,000) (4.,00,000)
401,517 3,080,017
24,B8,335 34,008,007
10,965,756 86,40,948
T5,46,330 1,67,11,373
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Mote: (] “Acase was flied for the recovery of the doubtivl advance ageinst B. H. Bhatiiwala ("Reepondent”) in B court of the Hon' ble Pi. Districl Judge, Balgaum., Tha
order wis passed on 30th August, 2011 In fevour of Bamioo Hydraulics Limited dinscing the respondent to pey 8 sumof € 5,00,000 akong with intenes! a2 6%
par annum amounting to T2, 73,088 Le, lotalof ¥T,73,088 by daliveny of sy property specifically decreed or by attachmant or sals of Moveabls or immovabis
proporiies. Howevor, whian SUMMons wors issucd 5 Be respondant it was found that the respondent hes passed away and his soouso and legal Miros have not
resporded o tha surmmans yel. Therelons, on basls of prudence Be clam swarded has not been recognisad as incoma nelther the provision agalnst the debl
his besn reversed considening the uncestainty in relalion to rece(pt of the claims.

(i)  Included in above s amount of T 1,05,343 deposited against the total demand of 2,08 B33 for Entry Tio dus under the Karmataka Tax on Entry of Goods Act,
1878 for inanclal years 2008-07, 2007-08, 2008-08 & 2008-10. An appeal has bean prefarmad with the Hon' ble Joint Commissloner of Commardial Taxes
{Appmals), the casa is 88l panding in ha forum. Also reber note no. 5.27(a).

514 Equity Share Capital

paliiie il ] IME

) {Nas.} il

City.
{Nos.} .
(a) Authorized Shars Capital
Equity Shares of € 10/ asch 40,00,000 |  4,00,00,000 40,00,000 | 4,00,00,000
Profennce Stane Capital of T 100/- sach 400000 40000000 400000 | 4,00,00,000
44,00.000
222750

BOGO0000  44,00,000 | 8,00,00,000

(b lssued Share

Equity Shares of T 10/ each 22237500 2222750 | 22227500

DT | 2.22.77.500 W2TE0 | 2.22.27.500
el Issusd, Subscribed and Fully Pald up Capital T

Equity Shares of T 10/~ sach 21 88,700 | 2,18,87,000 21/8,700 | 2,18,87,000
Add- Shanss Forfeted =l Ba500 - 66,500

2186700 | 2.18,3500 2186700 | 2,19,33,500
(d) Recorclaiion of Equity Gherea of €10/- asch culslending al B baginning and e tha and of esch finencial yesr.

pale byl ] Miaee
Particulirs
Qty. Amourd Qty. Aumaount
{Nos.) ® [Mog.} m
Balance as af e beginning of the inancial yeer 21,86, 700 litﬂﬂ HM?N !.IB.H.EN
Addl (Less) Movemant during the year = I =
Balance s &t the end of the financial year 21.86,700 | 2.18,33,500 I'I.#I-TH | 1,19.33,500

(s} [Rights, Preferances and Restricons aitached to Equity SBhares of ¥ 10/- sach.
“Tha Compary heaas Equity Shares having par vadlue of * 10/ per share. Esch hoider of Equity Shares @& entlled o one vole par share. Holdera of Equily Shanes
are onlited o dividend, in proporton 1o the ped up amount, proposed by Board of Direclors subsect o approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Anrual
Ganaral Msating. In the event of Bquidaton of the mhwummmumnmmmmuumw
mnnmmlnmmmmm

{  Shereholders holding mars than 5% of Equity Share Capital. oA Hmazeie
Crty. Armant Oty Asmaut
{Moa) (Mow.} m
Mohia Captnd Private Limited 6,65,606 30.44% 665,606 30 .44%
Sri Ramchandra Ensemrisas Private Limitesd 3,34 807 15.31% 3,34 887 15.31%
U D Finewveat Privete Limied 218,400 6.899% 218,400 B.90%
Uirmila Devi Wiohta .08 668 B.54% 208,668 B54%
Sungrace Finvest Private Limited 1,49 857 BBA% 148,657 B.84%

(@} Mo calls remain unpaid by the Board of Direclors and officers of the Compary.
515 Other Equity

Flgures &a st
Particulars 3108/2018 ION2E
T T
Balance &t the beginning of the yoor ZT 8588, 7TT 27 BT B8 757
Add: Hovorsal of Dobedred T Liabliity [g.ﬂ.lﬂi B8 85T
Lses: Tranas'ar io Rsisined Exmings 11,680,542 (2,88,537)
Belance wt the end of the year [} 27,6024 50T ATASBE.TTT
s oo S
Balance &l the beginning of the year 14.72.200 14,723,200
Add! [Less): Movemant during the yeor - -
Balance st the and of tha year (] 44,72,200 14,732,200
o e
Balance at the bagirning of ihe year T0.24,153 70,24,153
Add! (Less): Movamant durdng the year - B
Balance st the end of the year = | 024,153 70,274,153
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Securities Premium
Balance at the bagirning of the year 4,48.31, 700 448 31 700
Add/ [Less): Movamanl diring the yaar = =
Belance #t the end of the year 1] 4,48,31,700 448,31, 700
MEW
S HNE | VAR
Add: Transfer From 11,60,542 2,809,937
Iimihﬁﬂl-rﬁ ] (1,88,73,828) {2,83,18,422)
Oihar Comprahansive Inoome
Opaning Balance 14,285,624 34,881
Addision - BunpluaDeficl) for the year (Exciuding Defermed Taxes releting ko Revalsation of Land) 253,185 13,890,943
Balance at the end of the year (] _._ﬂllﬂ_l_ 1425824
Tetal {a te f) 31,47.88.834 30,50,33,032
Mature and purpons of reserves:
1.  Cepital Redemption Reserve;

Cepital Redemption Resere was crealad on scooun of redamption for 1% Redesmabile Prafanence Shanes &l the time of issus of such shares oul of tha profils
misida during past ysars.
2. Security Premium sccount:
Security premaum & crasbed whan Ehares are ieued ot pramum, The Company may issue fully pald-up bonus ghanes to s members out of the sacy premium,
and comparmy can Usa this eeerva for buy-back of shares.
3. Coaplital Reserve:
On thea date of ransilion o ind AS the balance cutsianding in the Revaluaton Resare agairst Proparty, Plant & Equipmeant 28 per Previous GAAF has bean transfer
lothe Capilal Reserve.

5.16 Borrowings (Non-Current)

Flgures as st
Particuiar 31032018 MR
L4 T
Secured
Tarmi Loans from Banks
Spocific Purpose Tarm Loan
= Planl & Machnery Loana 3,74 6ED 13,25, 727
- Motor Car Loans 43,856,150 31,534,208
Unsscursd
Deforred Poyment Lisbiities 18,T5,600 1,658,000
Loan From Heated Parfes
- Mahits Capital Privats Limitsd 2.40,74,021 216,12 428
11% 3,20.000 Cumuilative Redsemabie Preferencs Shares of T 100/- sdch | Alazienz 4.18,12.886
§35.31,9T 6,50,74,360
Particulars Amount Outstanding Tarma of Repayment Rate of Intereat
1. PFlantd Losns 1328137 The sanctioned amount of lnan under the consortium of barkess is T 42 50, 000/~ 13.80% pa
Bark of M out of which the Company has drawn T 35,768,000/ for purchasa of the curmant

machinary. Tha koan is repayabiles n 28 monthly instalimants of T 80,000/ sach
and the list instalmend shal beof ¥ 10,000/-.

2. Moiar Gar Loana 3045384  Miotor Car Loans rom banks are secured by hypothocation of respoctve motoe  9.16% -10.95% pa
State Bank of India cF @ md mmm;‘ ropayabls |n 0 soustsd marthly
Inatafimants. As on 31-03-2016 ﬂillﬂt“hhw
3 Molor Cer Loans 2783115 Modor Car Loans from banks sne secured by hypothacation of 8.10% - 9.26% pa
YES BANK car acquirsd uncer the loan mwﬂnhmm
Imatalimants. As.on 31-03-2018, inslalimants are dus lor
4 Loan 2/56.24,088 Unsscured warking mﬂhmhuhmdﬂuﬂ&m-uHﬂWuwa 12%pa
Mgchia Priveta Limited Ican agramant. Ths joan s repsyatie on dermand afier 30.08.2021.
As st 31-03-2018
Particulars Amount Outstanding Terms of Ragaymant Rats of Interest
1. Plant & Loans 22,68, 356 The sanctionsed amourt of loan unces he consontium of bankers s T 85,00, 0004~ 14.47% pa
Bark of M out of which the Company has drawn T 35,768,000 fof purchass of tha curmant

machinery. The loan is repayabla in 45 monfhly instalimants of ¥ B0 000- sach
and the inst instalimen shall be of ¥ 58,000/, Aa on 30-08-3018, 22 instaliments

A L for repEyant,
2 Molor Car Loans 4713845 Motor Car Loans from banks are secuned by hypothscation of reapective motor 10%-12% p.&
Btais Bank of India car mcquired under the loan agresment, repayable in in egusied manthly
Imatafimants. As on 31-03-2018, 447 instalments s dus for repeymenl.
i Captsl Loan 2,98,12428 Uirisaturad wrking capital ioan has boon obisingd from 8 risted party under a 2% pa
“m’nm-ummm lunw-t#nhnuupapﬂnmmmzim.mt
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Righta, Preferences and Resirdclions stinched to Preference Bhares of T 100/- sach

Tha dividend on prefersnce shares propossd by the Mﬂmummmﬁmlnmmmwm Each holder of
mwumnmmmmhumunmun-mmmmumm the holders of prefenence shares

will hewe priority over aquity shares in the payment of dvidand and repayment of casiial but shedl pot ba entilled o any sunpius anging therato. The rights of preferance
sharms ams governsd by Section 47 of the Companies Act, 201 5.°

demﬂhmuw sl t_*lwr-u:h

Asat31032010 | Asat 31032018
Particulars Quantiy Amount Cusntity Amount
{Moa) ] (Mes} (1]
i} 1% Cumdative Redesmable Preference Shares [ |
| of? 100/ each mdeemable al paron 317032031, 300000 | 30000000 300000 | 3,000,000
H_I 1% Curnuiative Redesmabls Prafesnce Shanes |
of T 100/- sach redesmable at par on 31/03/2020. 20000 | 2000000 | 20,000 | 20,060,000
Sharehalders holding mare than 5% of Preference Share Capltal
 Asst3tevaels As st 3102018
Parficulars Quantity | Percantsge  Quaniity | Percentage
Mos) | 00 | (New) | (M
Mohis Caplel Privte Limited 1,80,000 55.38% 1,80,000 56,38%
U.D. Finvest Private Limited 5,000 20.31% 65,000 2031%
Srea Reamachandra Cagital Consultancy Prvale Limited 65,000 | 2031% 65,000 2031%

Dtaits of continuing dofsults in respect of Deferred Payrment Lisbilities
Tarms of Repaymasnt

Tha tobal cutstanding with respect o Dafarred Paymant Lisbilties are 3,75.,0004 Ewros. Tha oulsianding is mpayabis by paymenl of 50,000 Eurcs befom 318! March of
every yoar sarng from the year 2014

Tha Company has a continuing defaull of T2.37,08 000 (Previous Yoear T 2,04, 72,500/-) in mepact of defemed payment labites as al the balance shost dete which s
Inshuded in tha amoun! ‘Currenl porton of delerred lablity for Intangble Assals' as disclosed undor nota no. 5.23.

51T Other Financial Liabilities (Non-Curment)

Flgures = st
Particulars. LT T 31102018
L] T
Security Deposits 3,98,530 1,658,040
3,080,590 1.56,040

Mote: Abova manficned depoaila ame talven e sscurly from paries for proparty leased s a0 cperating keaas srangamants and tha sams nmm
5.18 Provisions (Non-Currant)

Flgures = st
Particulars I10VZOT | LT
T T
Provision for Employss Banefils
- Provision for Leave Encashment 9,86.867 10,853,767
050057 | 10,59,787
5.19 Deferrod Tax Liabliities (Net)
Balarce Bheet . Statement of Profit & Loss
Purticulars . Figures as at | Farthe fr‘m
MRG0 | MARME | NDV0Me | MO8
[a] r ‘__ﬂ'_l_. r
Defprred iax relstes bo the following: - '

Accolurated Depreciation for Tax Purpose (37.57.264) | (2835225) 1122030 | (13,00332)
Amartzetion of Land (8.37,07.176) | (2.26.14,528) TH2B48 BB.857
Maasursmant of Financial Assets at Amorised Cost 85435 1,560,345 64,890 28434
Measuramant of Financial Liatlities at Amortised Cost (39,802) {31,675} T827 18717
Unusad Tax Losnes’ Dapraciation 6171137 | 1,3293,720 BOA2 BE3 | (63,29 24T)
MAT Cracit Erttiarran 1,1550088 | 5828500 | (GO.334B)  5B.26,500
Provision for Doustiul Dobls & Advances 13,886,162 749405 | (6,36,667) 72,180
Provision for Procuc Wiranies 1,309,114 171,228 32,144 38522
Provision for Leave Enceshment 1852254 | 20,48 53¢ &.98,570 8,20.238
Fareign Gurmancy Fluciustions _ TOTAR4| 1063527 | 356208 | f2TOTR2
Deterred Tax Expersellincome) - = ABAABID | 1320888
Mt Deterred Tax Assets/(Linsbiites) 6,69,92.920) | [5.25%48,089) - | a
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Reflacted in the Aslance Shest as folows:
Figures as =t
Particulas :m:t:'unu li.iu"ml
DieferTed tax Bsssts (continuing operatians) (6,25 48, 08T) (8,36, 78,777
Dieferred inx fabiites: (35,52, 181) 12.41,™1
Continuing oporations (7.52,848) BE, Q5T
Dieferrad tax liabiltes, nat 16.68,52.978) (6,25 48,095)
Reconcilistion of deferred tax linbifties (net):
Flgures as at
ParSoelers soyzots 3uszons
Opening balance as at (8.25,48 089 {6.38.78,
T incomai{axponsa) during Lhe peried recognised in profll or loss (35,852,197 12‘“@
Tax incomadaspensa) during the perod mcognisad in Capital Reserve (r.e2 s
Closing belence s al . 16,088,092 828, (8,25 48,088)
5.20 Other Non-Current Liabllities
Flgures as at
ParSculars 2032019 | 1mazons
L 4 T
- Bacurity Dapouits from Empioyses 1l 4891813 | 26,40,308
459813 26,440,305
51 H-wrﬂhpll:urrlrl]
e i Figures se ot
Pariculars 30AEE L ET T
T T
Loans Ropayable on Demand:
- From Banks
{) Cash Credt/ Packing Credil 1,00,48,357 641,365,833
(i) Stand By Line Crodi . 50,00,000
Owardrafl 37,060,848 -
= From Othara
[} Fusw Matedinl Assistance Scheme from NSIC B4,45,038 04,70,835
i.lm-nuﬂ
an Pu:u 3,96 60,903 4,57 .62 955
Ganeral Description, details of security and other conditions attaching to:
Bank of Maharssthm;
Loana rapayabls on demand from Banks reprasants Cash Credit (CC) feclity svadad from Bank of Msharss s with an cveral It of T15.5 ororns uihded consortiuim out
of which T 5.5 crore is the caah credit limil sanclionad for meeling working capiial requirement. i is secured by Parr Pasu by wary of hypolhecation of Imveniory
and recalvables upto 120 days with a marngin of 25%. The rais of interestis 1 yesr MCLR [8.85%)+B5S5 (0.25%) + 1.80% Le. 10.50% p.a. The Faciily slso iIncludes Latter
of Crasait {Iniands mpart) with-an cvenall Imitof 4 crores Under consorburm out of which o Bmitof T 2 cronss nas been sanctonsd for procunsment of Faw Maisnais snd Bank
Guranbes with ovenal limit of 18.5 crores oul of which a limil of T8 croms has been sanclionsd lor Bank Guamanies. The hypothecalion changs |s on goads undar Leiler of
Craditwith a margin of 15% in Banks favour by way of COR. Detalls of Coliateral security:
(N Bguisbls morgage of Faciory Land snd Buikding situsiad at Sy. No. RS No 601, New Mo 343 st Majageon, Uynmbag, Beigaum send measuring 21,110 08 squars
msbars in the nams of the company.
{1} 30% Eoulty Shares of the company.
Thees direciors of tha company fas aiso given porsonal uranieos.
STATE BANK OF INDIA
Cash credit avaliad from Stats Bank of Indla ls sacured by hypolhescalion ol imentony and recaivables uplo 150 days an primany sscurlty and equitabls morigage of faciony
lamtd el buliding  ard personal guamniss of three direclons of the Comparry. inisres! on cash oredl s payable ot Noaling Mmis being bese mie of bank plus 2.75% at
manthly rests. Stend by Line of Credil avalled from Siate Bank of india on Damand basis for & madmum perod of 80 days and axbondable uplo anothar 80 days and &
sacured by hypothacaton of irventary and mcsvabiss as primary sacurty and equitabls martgage of tactory fand and buiiding and personal guaranies of thres dimciors
ol the Compnny. Intenest on cash cradt (s payable st foating rels being bass reie of bank plus 8 00% &l monthly sests. The facilty has been chosad froem the cumen| year.
YES BANK
Cash Cragh (CC) avaliad from Yes Bank with an overall imit of 19.5 crorss under consortium as member, sscumd by Aypothecation of Gurrent Assats and Moveabis
Fixed Assets both present and future and with 8 margin of 25% of Inventory with addilion of receivabies of less than 150 days less any crdiiors |ess oulsianding with
S81.The CC is further secured by Egitable monigage of Indusirial Broperty located at £ Mo.691, New No.343 ol Majageon Uidyambag, Beigoum, Kamataks-560008, The
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tanune of twelve manths sublec o peyabie on demend/ annual review. Thane ls an uncondional and imevocable parsonal guranies of Free directons of the company
during the tanuss of the faciity. The faciity amount is for 7,00,00,000 with a fioating interest rate of {0.35% Margin} ovar and above Bank's Yaary MCLRL The intsnest is
payabla monthly.
Raw Maierial Assistance Scheme avaied from NSIC |s secured by bank guamnies amounting to € 10,000,000/-. interes! is payeble @ 12.50% per annum on amount
outstanding. Adcitional inenest at the rate of 0.45% percant par annum is paynabie f paeyment is not made withn slipu labed tima limil
Sand by Line of Crodit s svalled from State Bank of india on Demand basls for a maximum pedod of B0 days and axtendabbo upto anotbher B0 days and s secund by
hypoihatation of inveniony ang moshables as primarny sacurly snd squitabls morigage of factory land and bulding and pemansl guarsniss of thres directons of tha
Gum-mrhmmﬂnﬂbﬂhﬂﬂmﬂhmmmmmmmmﬂmmaMﬂmmwrm The laciity has been cosed from Ehe cument
Pgume u st -
Particuiams :m:nn HI!‘HHI
For Goots purchased and Servioss recetved In the nammal courss af businsss
+ Due i Micro Erterprises & Small Erdarprinss. B5.41. T2 -
- Dum o Other than Micro Entorprives & Smal Enlerprises B.85.22.811 9.00,57 £72
{Fafor Nota (i) Below)
- Accaptances 3,36,71.188 220,27 440
12,78,35, 580 11.23,858,312
Mots: (1) The sveraps credit period on purchases of goods and servioss arewithin 120 days. The irsde pryaoles are non inenast baarning.
{1} Disciosure of e amounts due io Se The Micro and Small Enterprises as equired by section 22 of Micro and small Enterprises Act, 2008 undar the chapier of
daiarynd payrmeats 1o Micro and Small Erbarprises (On e basia of the inkermalion & moonds availabie with Be Managameni).
Particul I'I'Irtl I‘I:-'li
{i} he principal emounl and the inlenst due thareon remaining wnpaid 1o any Mico/Small supplies.
“Principal amours 5541,702 ML
“inimreat tharm on NIL NIL
(M) The intensst paid by the buysr as Bbove, Bong With the smount of payments mase beyaond the
mppoiniad dals during sach accounting year. NIL NIL
() The amount of intares! dus and payable for Bw panod of delay in making paymani (which nss bean pald NIL L
Ibut peyond the appointed day during the yesr) but without adding the intensst spacified under the Micro,
Gmall ard Medium Enterprises Developmant Act, 2006,
(] The amount of interes! accreed and remaining unpaid a1 the and sach accourting yaar. ML NIL
(v The emount of furiher Interes! remaining Jus &nd payebie ovan in the susceading yadr unll such dite NIL NIL
whan the irterest duss a8 sbove are aciually paid to the Small / Micro Enlerpnass
5.23 Other Financlal Liabllities
Flgures as ot
Parculars HM:HH HN:IHI
Currant Maturtiss of Long-term Debt:
B & Machinery Loan from Banks 8.51,048 8,42 A58
- Molor Cer Loens from Banks 1442340 15,79,636
- Cumant Portion of Deferred Peyment Liabiltes 2,76.57,000 245 67,000
Intmrest Accruad:
« Inlerest scorued and due on borowings 808,831 10,219,805
Urpald Disdonds on 11% Cumulmibee Redexmabio Profoemnce Shares 2,11.20,000 1,87 ,20,000
Grahaity Payabie to LIC 24,724,800 29,85, 117
Gumrarise Commission Peyabls o Reistad Parties 1,56,606 3,55,508
Leasa Fenl Paysble 17,608 58,000
Cradt Balancas in Cumsnt Account | -ﬂ.ﬂ? -
5,43 22 830 481,050,723
s.ll Dﬂ'lll' Current thllﬂu [cmﬂm]
Figures aa st -
Particulars IM‘I” I-m: L]
Revenus Recelved in Advance:
= Advance from Customers 4,03, 40,412 8,07 .82,300
Gurrent partion of Security Deposit from Employoes 9,71,025 26,985,125
Employans and Othar Ralated Duss T.20.188 10,280,143
Lisbiities for Expanses B7.53,288 62.93,755
Linbiitins for Statulory Duss 1,87 58,508 BZ.B0 T&E
6,55 52821 4.80,80,088
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Mots: Disciosurss as required by indlan Accounling Standard {Ind AS) 37 Provisions, Conlingan! Lisbillles and Conlinganl Asssls:

{1} Meovemant in Provisions

Haturs of Provisions [

F R o118 | 201718 |

Carrying mmount at the beginning of tha year T4,58,0T3 44 50,005 8,291,481 4,828,000
Additional provision made during the year {87.283) 45 B3 884 - 132,555
Amounts vesd during (he yeer (788477 | (1586676)|  (1.21.411) |
Camying amount at the end of the year* 5579833 74,38073 5,00,050 621,481

* The above figures mentioned in opening and dosing oerrying amount indudes long term portion of provisions,

{2} Nasturs of Provislons

{a) Produd wamsnbes: The gives warmantes on cofan products and sarvices i the nalure of repairs |/ replacermend, which fad to perfarm
salisiacionly during lhe warranty period. Provisions made represents ihe amount of the expocied cosl of meeling swch obligalion on socount of reciification
replacomant. Tha timing of outfiows is axpacted to be within & posdod of 2 years.
(8} Provision for Lasve Encassmant inciudas annual isve and vesind long servics leave snitlemant accrusd and compansation clsms mada by amploysas.

526 Current Tax Liabilities

Flgures == =t
Particuiars wnurmu I'I.II;H'II
Prowision for Inoome Tax (Wet of Advance T TDE) 1,05,24,641 52.04,783
1,06,24,841 204700
Motes:
Inooma Tax recognised in Profit and Loss o
Fgumemet
Particuiars Wﬂg’nﬂ “l::ﬂ
Current Tax
Currant Inoome tax charge 5372682 -
Adustments in respact of cumend income tax of previous yaars ) = 53,23 487
Total (&) 63.72,66@ 53,23,487
Deforred tax:
Redating to orgination and reversal of deductible & taxable temporary diferences 35,52,191 (12.41,731)
Total 8) 30,82.431 Ay
| income Tax axpense recogaised in the Statement of Profit or Loss (A+8) 0924873 wmne
Incoma Tax recognissd in Other Comprehansive incoms
Flgures s ot
Particulars :wu:wll 3eazore
Current T
Current income tax charge on remeasurement of defined banefit obligations L {1.40,050) (3.03,003)
Income Tax axpense recogaised in Other Comprehensive Income [1.40,050) (303,003
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Profil bafone tax 1.82.00,125 1.23,18,358
Applicabls Tax Rats 2T BI% 27.65%
Computed Tax Expensa BAA1ATE 33,683,708
Tax Effects:
Iaenia ot chargasbie to ) sxemp! (1.01.8688) (3,18,845)
dimplowed 256,888 B8 728
Het tax an aamals 1,064,852 238,785
Adustment of curment tax for pror periods (11,411,928 -
Efisct of brougt forwand Icsses and unaoscrbed depreclatien 10,1 (13,47,854)
Others (1.40,050) (3,03,033)
Currant Tax Provislon (A) 5A,Ti1.882 53,23 487
Incremental Deferred Tiex Lisbity 15,52,181 (1241,731)
Defarred Tax Proviskan (8) L {1241 )
Tax Exponses recognised in the Ststemant of Profit and Loss (A + B) £9,24.873 40,581,736
527 Revenua From Opearations
. Fhlll for thi year anded
Parfcuiars DA MDA
T | L4
Sl of Products | amomont | 12883718
Sale of Services T4,51,350 24,686,070
Ottor Oparaiing Rrvonoos 1,22 &6 BB 75,855,007
; H-'ﬂéﬂﬂ'l Hﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂl
Interest ncomme:
L Interest on bank deposity carvied ot emortissd oot 17,117,308 16,80,783
L Inbevest on Security Deposits and Othamn caried ol amoriised oos! 38,70 50,144
i Irbarest on Incoms Tax Rafund 30,038 -
Dividand incame on equity Fvestments ot FVTOC! 14,788 18,280
Met gain on Sale of Progarty, Plant & Equipmant B5452 -
Ranilal came 1287410 754,180
Lisbiity ne longer requilred weitian back 840,148 11,44, 702
Fluckmtion in Forsign um'mq 11.08,187 31,807
Exclss Duty on Ciosing Shock n back, . 554,745
Miscefianaous Recs 18,601 1,387
Packing and mej Charges Codoctod |  TaBE3 | e
Ti88503 | 43,53,888
Particuias wu:mt nm:mt
Row Matertale
Crpaning Stock 1,51 48454 5T Add
Add: Purcheass 12,22 83, 350 B.85.42 260
Liss: Closing Stock | B2397) |  (15148454)
() 130,509,577 018,271,248
Intermed|stes and Componerts
Ohpaining Stook 1,57.86,260 180,35 752
Add: Purcheses 10,22 48 18T 5,45,69,880
Less. Clasing Stoce (281,24137) | (15788290)
142
] 8,985,941, 340 9,832,868,
Opaning Stock - e
Add: Purcheses 13,60, 606 11,806,318
Less Cloging Slock | = =
1 11,906,318
o =] 4,58,500
Cipaning Stock 0.0, T2 1.08.92,758
Add: Purchases 1,20 55,830 1,43,68 341
Lisma: Closing Siock {1.02.42 DB8)
1 14T 10578 1,53,84,31
TOTAL (& b 21,60.50,302 20,67 48
Liss: Matorials consumed on account of warra nfies ok 474,843 B.i_l:_.ruﬁ___
TOTAL | 2847550 | 20,61,47,372
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Flgures for the year sndad
Particuiars 31032019 LT T AT
t T
Crpaning Stock
IntweTrediate Goods . 14,17 860
Work-in-Progress 15,35, 78.318 14,33 .25 400
Finishad Goods 41,808,016 54,85,852
Sarap 4320 | {2.18,033)
Total of Opening Stock A} 15,778,852 15,00,10.808
18,77.81,852 15,00,10,908
Closing Stock
Intermodiatn Goods = 5,058,088
Work-in-Prograss 8,75.71,833 15.20,88,260
Finished Gooda 2,46,13.422 41,090,018
Scrap 43,880 4,320
Totsl of Clasing Stock =] 12,21,20,145 15.77,81,852
Mat changsa In Inventorlss of finlshad goods and work-in-progress [Total (A-B}) 3,50,52. 507 (TT.70,743)
5.31 Employes Banefits Expense
' Figures for the year ended
Particulars Moo 02018
T T
Salarine, , Bonus, sic. 7.89,11,780 788,63 315
Gontribition io Provident fund & other funds 87 48,089 81,683,671
Siuft Weltare Expenses 32,958,981 ATo100e
6,19,58,810 8,87,27,990
5.32 Finance Costs
Flgurea lor the year snded
Particulars 0IITR NI
L4 T
Intwrent on loan calculabed using sfective intorest rete method 154,852,732 146,558,835
Intorast on Othars ITATAIT 2558422
Dividand on Aadaemabin Prafemoces Shama &4, 08817 28,44, 7T4T
Ot Bormowing Costs T8,08.37T1 77,003,840
3,02,76,847 318,853,844
Figuras for the year snded
Perticulas I‘Fﬂ‘l:ﬂﬂ “.lﬂ"ﬂi‘
T Depr of Property, Plant & Equipment 68,73.592 ss18580
Amorization of Intangible Assels 16,19,533 6,132,382
B3,93,125 T4,31,852
Flgures for the ywar wnchad
Particulars Iﬂ'ﬂ;ﬁﬂ hﬂ;:l!“
Powor & Fuel 38,07 9567 38,40, 208
Expanass 2,53.50,528 2,73,35 853
Fraeght & Transporiation 1,14,12.681 83,07 356
Partrac's Confribulion 24,00,000 24,00,000
Product Warrsrty Fupanaes 438,803 .05 833
idarkaling Expanmes T 28490 -
| Bulldings 5,70,383 742,845
i Machinery 808,275 11,33,010
§ Computars - 3,31 806
W Ofthars 824,412 3,84 827
Insurance 819216 £ B 591
Rant 585,503 4,28 868
Rites & Taxse i pa 429 2,48,348
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Printing and Statanary 10,523,878 11,08,607
Postage, Talsphone & Talegrarm 10,186,088 750,804
Traveling & Conveyancs Expanses 145,88, 382 1 40,87,567
Bad Dabis / Advancss Writan Off 48,08, 709 38,05,842
Expacied Credi Loss on Finandal Assats 14,708,248 15.50,244
Prowision for Bed and Doubtfd debis 8,70.121 =
Advertisament Expensas 128270 -
hisoollaneous Exponsos B7,35,688 71,688,187
Paymant o Audlion for:

| Audk Fees 3,50,000 3.,50,000
i Limied Review Cetification charges 1,80,000 1.20,000
i For Company Law Maties - -
v For Dther Sarvicss 65,100 141,000
¥ Raimbursament of Expensas (including 5T) - 0,880
Directors’ Sitting Feas 33,000 34,000
Hat Loss on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 1,08,841 1,00,558
Loss in Forsign Cumsncy Fluctuation (net) 5,03,505 48,112,000
Liquigaied Damagos 56,680,153 28.98,255
Prior Poriod Agusimants ' 52,554
Excisa Duty on Opening & Closing Siock{net) - 50,714,068
Sales Commission 182385 -
Telephone Expanses 18,100 -
Wb Sorvica Chargas 70,851 -
Goods and Services Tax Pakd m,l_u -
880,860,820 8,54,10,008
5.35 Other Comprehensive Income
Figuros for the year sndod
Particuiar Tiarze1e 110am1E
T L4
) lsres that will not be reclassifisd to profit or loss:
- Enguity Instruments through Other Comprehersive income {1,10,178) 2,07 082
- Remeasursment of the Employes Defired Benefit Plans 503424 14,56 814
393245 16,532,878
@  Income tax relaling o ileene thal will not be mcassified 1o profit or loss
- Income Taxes relating lo Remeasyremani of Employss Defined Banefl Plare {1,40,0BE0) (2,03,003)
L {1A40080) | (305,033)
2,53,186 13,980,843
5.36 Eamnings Per Share:
VIGATRS Fur vl Jiew pem
Particulars Hm‘pﬂ :u:w'
Met Profll | {Loss) afidbidebls ko Equity Sharshoidecs () 1,02.75.252 82,38 822
Weighted average number of Equity Shares In issue (Nos.) 21,858,700 21,886,700
Basic Eaming per Equity Shere of * 104 each
- Dasic 4.70 ar
- Deluind 4.70 am
Face vaius par Equily Share (¥) 10 0

Thia Group doss nol have any oustanding potantal diulive Equity Shares, Consaguently the Basic and the Diluked Eamings Per Shane of 1he Group remain the sama.

6.37 DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED BY INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD (ind AS) 19 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
8} Post Retimmant Banafits : Defined Contribution Plans {Figuira in T
| Particulars M0AR0S ozt
1 Coniribution to Employees’ Provident Fund 206,58,793 23,13,742
2 Conlibution o Empleyess’ Family Penaion Fund 2627137 73,68,834
| 3 Coniribustion to Empioyses’ Supsrannustion Fund 12,508,023 10,00,501
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Bl Defined Benefit Plans

i} Changes in e Presem Value of Obligation {Figures in T}
: Gratulty Funded
: i wee | wewn
2 Presest Vaiue of Obligalicn as al opening dale 2,873,582 LIZABTOT
b inlerest Expanse 1851007 16,24,560
2. Past Sorvice Cost - 8,37 882
d.  Cumant Service Cost 18,70,401 13,688,118
v Curteiiment CostiCredt)
f  Saement CosthCredi) “ ”
. Aclual Banefl Paymanis B85, 058) 309}
=. Aciuarial (Gain)Loss moognisad (n Other Comprabansla inooms &
- ghanges in demogmaphic sssrmplons - -
- ghanges in fnancsl essumplicns (8.55,123) (13,52
- axperience - (1.95371
| L PmsaniVaus of Otiigaticn as at closing cale z.w | 238,73 382
(i} Changes In the Fair Valus of Plan Assets {Figures in ©)
Gratubty Funded
Particulars H_Pﬂﬂﬂl Maaraie
4. Presant Value of Pian Assats as af opaning dats 2,10,18.275 1.74,16,308
b Expacied Retim on Plan Asseis (Interest incoma) 18,98 800 13,77, 7807
& Monallly charges and taxes {1.07 88T} {1,20,410)
d.  Actuaral Gain/[Loss)
. mw aRELMptions {1.51,689) {1.11,1'1:"1
- aojsEtmants - 51,1
e ' Coniributions 18,50, 288 26,81 543
g Banafis Peid {4,B5,056) (5,86,399)
h Fair Value of Plan Assals as ot dosing date 23820 821 210,178,275
L Aciual relum on plan assets 1646221 13,17.235

(W) Amount recognizsd in the Balance Sheat Including a recanciilation of the Present Valus of Defined Banafii Obligation and the

Fair Valus of Assets {Figures In T}
Giratulty Funded
s wowvow | swmwzenw
a  Presant Valus of Obligation as a1 tha and of tha pariod 2,82.54 821 2.38,73,382
b.  Fair Value of Plan Assels asa sl the and of iha perod 236829821 210,718,275
e Funded (Assel) Lia racogalzed n the Balence Shoal 24 (28,55, 117
d.  Pressnt Valus of urtunced Oiblgation i m }
8 Unmecognized Past Sarvice Cost = =
f Actuanal (Cains
| g  Unfunded Nat Liabilty recopnized in the Balance Shest L =
{iv) Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss Account {Figures in €}
[ Gratuity Funded
W M MOV
8 Curont Service Cosl 16.70.400 1398118
b Pas! Sarvice Coat . S
g Inlerest Cosl 1,54, 087 18,24,580
d. Expacied Retumn on Plan Assels - (1A77.767)
£ Salement Cost :
{ = =
h.  Empoiyess’ - -
1 Teisl Expenses recognized in the Proft & Loss Acooun 18,24 488 16.44,881 |
(v) Expenses recognized in Other Comprehenalve Income for the year (Figures in T)
Giratuity Funded
1032018 a2
i Acluarisl changes atsing Irom changes in demographic assumptions 5 =
b Actusrisl changess arising from changss in firancial assumgtions (5,03, 424) (12.40,483}
& Acluaral changes assing from changes in axpariencs adjesiments - (2,48,422)
d.  Retum on plan sssets mosiuding Inanest Incoms .
0.  Rocognised in Other Comprabensive Incomn (5.03.424) {14,88,914)
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(v} Percaniage of sach Cetegory of Pian Assets io lolal Fair Value of Plan Assets ss of reporiing daie (Figures in T)
' Gratulty Funded
MoazEoe noaze

Proparty b =
Irssurér Managed Funds 100% 100%
Orthars

:
!

(v} Tha cversll epected rales of mium on amels | based on the axpectalion of the svarags lang Wb mie of relum expecied on irvestmants of e
Fund during the eatmaled term of the obligaions,

{vil) The Actunl FRsturm on Plen Assets is as follows (Ra.) [Figures: in T)
| & Ictemst Rae 7.00% 7.80%

b Déscount Rlate 7.80% 7 B%

g  Expacied Raie of Retum on Plan Asssls TAD% T40%

4. Salsry Escalstion Rete B.00% 6.00%

0. Expociec Avernge Ramaining Wardng Lives of Employeos 12.90 yaars 12,64 yours

The estmates of luture salery inoresses considered in scluanial valualion tkes into sooount nflation, senionty, promotion and other nelovant

Redirement uge conaidered (s B0 years and Il exisnficn s taken I is leken ss TO yeors.,
Average Duration

Walghted average dumiion of the plar (based on decounted cash flows Using moriailty, withdrawn! mrd Intorsst rato) is 1074 yoars.
o) Expected future beneft payments

The fallowing benefits payments, for aach of the ned fve years and the aggregale fve years there afier, are axpecied 1o be paid:

. ‘I'lur-nu-ﬂ.lmh | Expacted Beneflt Paymant rounded to nearest thousand (In T |

Ex X

2020 60.68.000
021 13,73,000
2z 2881,000
093 38,14,000
2024 35.74,000
2025-2029 1,59 A5, 000

wi) T sbove cosh fiows e bean arivad af bassd on ths demogra phic and financial assurmptons as mantonsd aariar.
wv)  Expecied contributions for the nexd year
mmmh-mmm1mzuhhp-humhmﬂ.1hhw-vln-ﬁhmummmrupmy
w)  Sensithvily Analysis
Sonsknty analyss incicates e |nfluancs of & ressonaiks change in covtain sigrfcam msumptons on the cutcoma of the Defined barafit ooligalon
(DEO) and axds in undemtending the uncereinty of mporied smounts. Sanaitivicy analysis is done by varying ona parmrmeder st & time and shudying ite

hmhﬂ " i — ....m _nhhll: ==
16.80% 6.80% 2,81,70,062 1,56,80,894
BA0% B.80% 247 81,742 2,24 55, Do
(o) impact of change in salary ncreass rete when bass sssumplion is decreased/increased by 100 basts point
 Salary Incroment rato L IRARE SRR PR
Mar-19 Mar-18 30O 31maie
| s00% 5.00% I 2,60,03,818 2,284,570
7.00% T.00% 2,78,64. 046 2,54,10,485

{e) Impaci of changae in withdrawal més whan base assumplion is decreasadfincraaned by 100 bania point

Defined Banfit cbligation (in T)
Mar-18 Mar-18 [ 1MW | IMmVEE
| 400% 4.00% [ 2,60,71.301 2,37,00,009

6.00% B.00% 2,88,10423 24220541
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xvl) Risk sxposure and assst llablifty matching
Provision of o defined banafit scheme poses certain fsks, some of which are delailed hene under, 8 companies ke on unoensin long lerm
obRgaticnd i maki fuluns benafil piyments.
1} Ulsbiitty rinka
(N Asset-Liablifty Mlasmatch Risk
sk whiach arsos if thar @ o resmatch in the duration of the assets relalive ko the Easilities. By malching durstion with the dafined banafit
linbiftime, tha Holding company is succeasfully abis o neutraire valuation swings caused by interes| rate movemants.

(i) Discount Rate Risk
Varaions in the discount s ueed io computs the present value of the lisbilities mey seem smell, but in prectss cen heve & significant
impacton ke defined benefd iabiities.

i Fulurs Salary Escalation and inflatlon Risk
Sinca price infiadion and salary growih are inlked ecoromically, they are combined for disclosume puposes. Rising salaries wil often mesult
in highar future dafined | parymants resulting in a higher presant value of llabiies espacially unexpecied salary Increases provided
al managemoent's dacretion may lead o uncenainties in essmating this increasing rek,

2} AsseiFlaks

Al plan assels are mantained ina insst fund managed by & public sector insurer viz: LIC of India. LIC has as cversign guarartes and has been

prviding consistent and compatiiva ralums ovarthe yeans.

Tha Holding company has opled for a badiioral fund whers in ol zssets @ invesiod primarily in res everse markets. The company has no

control over the maragamant af funds but this option provides a high kevel of satety for tha total copus. A sing e sccourt s maintsined for both the

Invaaimani and claim ssitlement and hancs 100% lguidity is snsured. Alsc iniarest rabe and inflation risk am aken cam of.

538 Disclosures as required as per Ind As 17 "Leasas” is given below:

Oparating Leass Arrangemanis
Tha Group has entersd into Leess Amangamants with certain pares including s sutsidiany whanaby the Holding company has granted o the pariies the fight o
use & part of its laciory premises, cumulatively repraseniad by fand and building disciosed under Proparty, Plant and Equipments in eu of monthiy iease rantals.
Dasdosures pursuant 1o ind AS - 17 Leeses’ wr given balow,
Particulars 33019 [ 3tea20ts
1

Operating Leaso as a Lesson

Racalgl Recognised as Incoma

Rantal Income 1287410 337,080

Payment Recognissd as Expenss

Reninl Expenacs 586,503 244,048

The Group does not have sy chiigation under nor-cancellsble lesss sgreament,
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540 Foreign Cumency Risk
The folowing labde shows foraign curmesncy axposures in Euro on inancial Instruments at the end of the reparting period,

| Fﬂ#‘lmﬂm
Particulars  As at3103.2019 As st 31032018
Eura Eure
Trade and Cther
- Dafarmsd Payrmsnt 3,75.000 4,00,000
Trade & Other Receivables
Trade Facetvabls - 5,181
Foralgn Surmncy Senabivity Analysls

Tha Company is mainfy axposad to fhe currency - EURD

The folicwing table detads the Group's sensitivity to @ 5% increass and decresss in the T againat the mievant foreign curmencies. 5% is e sensitivity rate used

whon repartng foreign ourency Hsk mtemally 1o key managodal perscnnael and repraseats managamant's assassmont of the rmasonably possible charge in

foreign axchangs ralas. This (s mainly atirdh table ko the exposura outstanding on recad/abies and payables in the Group ai the end of tha reporting perod. The
mnalysls includes only outstanding forsign currency denorminated monetary lbems and adjusts thelr iranslafion sl the pedod end for 8 5% charge in

foraign curmancy rele. A poaitive numbar baéow indicalns an increass i the profit or equity whars tha T strenglhans 5% against the relevant cumency. For s 5%

weskening of he ¥ ageinst the relevent cumency, thers would be a comparsbis impact on the profit or equity. snd e balances beiow wousd be negative,

Impact of profitor loss and Equity
Eurc Impact
31-03-2019 3-03-2018

Ircrease in Exchangs Rale by 5% {14,21.250) {18,57,180)

Decreasa i Exchange Rate by 5% 14,81, 260 16,657,180
Equity Risk - =
Ther i no matedsl risk relafing (o the Groups’ Ivestmants which are detalled in note 5.03 "Investments”. The Groups' equity investments magorty
comprises of Lang Term rﬂ-ﬁ'l’mhﬁ'ﬁﬂm
Interest Riak
Thaho s no matesdal inlefest fek relating fo the Company's Tnanclal Bakl| e which are delalled In Mote 5. 18, 5.21 and 5.23.
Cradlii Rink
Creit Risk i3 ihe risk that  cusiomer or counier hnin:ﬂhﬁuﬂldﬂl'np.ﬂrmw tha amounis due causing fnancisl loss to the Croup. Credit
Rizk arzas from Groups' sctvifies in -ﬁﬂ-mmm has & prudent and conssrvaitive procass for 1]

N rigk arkEng In B course of it Dusiness actvibes, ponarnly nas eot 4 pofhcy of recsiving 80 poromnt of thiy 60 procsads 48 an ddving tha
orders get finalized and remaining 20 percent ﬂh!“ﬁﬁ:& e comimERsioning.

Liquikdity Risk

mmmmmmmmmmmmmummmmmmmmn Biquiciry risk
Trarmawork for tha of ha '8 and | e,

e S e L e e T

by raatehing Hmmm uﬂ\n-l'lﬂum D,

Al current financal || abiblhes ane repayabie withan one year. The contrnciua| msturites of non curment labilities are dsdosed inNote No. 5,16

Liquidity Rigk Table
Thea foliowing tabls detsl tha Company's mmaning contractusl maturity for its non-dertvative financal Sabilites with sgreed epaymant , Tha tablas have
et ciripwnn i based oo the und|scountod cash Bows of inandind Ba ased on B andos] date on which the company can ba opay.

Parbiculara Less Than 1 ysar | 1 -5 yaars Totsl Carmying Amount
As 31033018 T ' T | T T
i) Bormowings 7.53,80,052 47 50,848 B.01,21.770 8.01,21,770
i} Cther Financiel Linbilties | H.m | ) E.II.IDJ | H.Ihﬂ’l _T-".i'l._F_T_'!
7T 54310 §1,59,438 8,26,13,748 8,29,13,748
As et 31-03-3018
I} Borrowings 12,03.90.5%3 44,508,948 12.48.59.478 12.48.58.478
i} Oher Financlal Lsbilties 2522295 | 156040 28,78,335 26.78,335
122921828 | #6,15,986 127537804 | 1275378W
Capita: Mansgement

The Group manages s capital lo ensure thal entites in the Group will be able to-conlinue as going concarm while maximising the retum to staksholdens through
oplim|sation of debt and eguity betance, The capital strecture of the Group consiets of net debt (bormowings as detaled |nnote 5,16, 5.2 and 5.23 off set by cash
and bank balancas) and iotal equity of the Growp. The Groug is not subject to any extemally Impesad capital reguinemants.

Parliculars As 8t 31032019 As 8t 31032010
Giroes Diobit 14,02, 82, T1T 18,18,B6,883
Cash and Bank Baiances {82, 14,563) [2,26,05,891)
Net Debt | 1anes2e 15,92,81,102
Tolal Equity 33,86,02,331 280,568,532
Nt Daist to Totsl Exuity 038 0.48

Dbt is defined as long ke bomowings, short-term bomowings and curment maturly of long-i8Fm bormowings , Bs described in notes 5.18, 5.21 and 5.23

% J
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5.41 Fair value measurements hlnlnll'lrlnl\:q!I as required by IND AS 113 "Fair Value Measureament™

As st 31-03-2019 As at 31-3-2018
Particutars Lavel of Input used In | Lavel of Input ussd In
e Lavel 1 Laval 3 hmset | Leveld Lavel 3
Financial Assats
At Amortissd Cost
Trade Rocskvabies 13.88,41 814 - - 10, 70,968,198 . -
Cash and Bark Balaroca B2,14,583 - - 2.26,05,801 | . -
Loana 16,80,530 . - 12.11,700 | . .
Cithar Finencsl Assais 181,111,818 - - BZA44,706 | . -
At POCH |
Iremgtrants 21.51,284 15. 78438 5,71,858 2281473 | 1646, 450 B, 15,004
Financial Liabiiiies |
AL Amortised Cost |
Bomesings 13,86,82 883 . « | 18,84,73,893 | . ;
Trads Paystles 12.76,35 568 < - | 112385312 | P E

Thaes are 1o isnafers babwean levels 1 uﬂ!mm“

Level 1: Quolbsd Prices insclive markeis lor idenical esssls;

Level 3: inputs ofher than observebls market data, are wsed for sermving air value.

Dinclosure as par PARA B1 of Ind As 113 “Falr Valus Measurements™

{a) Tra nvestmants in quoted and unguoled equity shamns an mossunod of fair velue on reouTing begis. The quoted shires ane valuad o2 the closing prica
availabie on 't recognined stock sxchangs.

(B} Bresk upvalue (Level |l inpus) s used to messrs ungquoisd scully shares an A recurring basia . The diffarsnce batwsan tha last ysar eir value snd curment
yoar i charged to Other Comprehensive income.

542 Entity-wide Disclosuras as Required by PARA 31 of ind AS 108 "Dperating Segmants” are given balow:
i} Irformation about revenues from extemal customans from Products and Services as Aegquired by PARA 3L

Amount of Revenus [T) | Amount of Revenus m
I Name of Products | CumestYea™ | Previous Year
Hydraulic Presses 1|mm 24 05 47 284
Eguiprminis 4,54 30,102 437,168,750
Bpaes 192.78.873 1.12,86,871
Porisbis Re-Raling Equipments 18,38.20,5T8 9.46,45 386
Manfoids 58251 85,82 625
Spafes 4 51653 BE215
Vaive 58,968,730 52,650,836
Powsr Pack 6435 646 24,440,273
Pump 42412 18,53 890
Cylinder 1,851,870 -
Services | 7451350 | 24,858,070
| Tolal Reverus ATRAN09T6 | 41.08,59,100
i) Information sbout Geogephicel Ares ss Requined by PARA 33
{a} Ravenocus From Exiemal Cusiomemn Amouni of Revenue [T)
(1) Adtribubed io fha antiy's countny of domicile 43,068,712 055 [Prevsious Y 35,08 85, 088)
(M) Adiributed o el foreign countries in lolal from wheeh the anfity cedves revenues 2,290,428 (Prewious Year; 83,15,222)

Naots 1: Revanues from edemal customans atirbuted to an indhidual Esrign countny wars nat maberial hance have not baan separately disclosed,
Mota 2: Revanues from exiemal cuslomens ko individual courtries are aftdbuted based on the destination of export sakes made.
(b} Adl Non-Curront Assets hold by the entity, requined 1o be disclosed as per this para ore ioosted in the enlity's country of domicile.
(M} Information sbout Major Custome s as Reguirnd by PARA 34
Ravanus from one cusiomar of tha company’s Reming squipmant business represant 714,87, 58 585 (Previous Year T 10,2882, 881 including axciss
dusy) of ihe company's iolal revenus, which s more then 107% of the company’s iotal revenus.
Gagmant Irformathon
"Dperuling segmoents am roparied In & mannar consistant with the irsema! neporfing provided o B Chief Cpomiing Decigion Maker ("CODMT) of the
Halding Compary. Tha CODM, w:mmmmwmmunmqmmmmu
ﬂ-w‘m&hme.mmwhmwmﬂdw machine, Poriable Re-Railing
Eguigrmants, sdvanoed high performance comgonenis and mmmmmmmmwmnm-mmw
by lha Group, henos no disclosures ane provided for any reporiabie Sogments as par indAS 108 "Opoenbing Segmants”.

Mo separate reporiable geographical segments Bre dentified as export seles are insignificant ®
543 Enterprises consolidated as subsidiary In accordance with Indlan Accounting Standards 110- Consolidated

Financial Statements
| Hama of tha snterpriss Proportion of Cwnership imterest
! Bermoo Fluidiechnik LLF 100%
544 Disclosures as Required by Ind AS 112 "Disclosures of Interests in Other Entities™ mmmm
Mhmummm
The composiion ofthe group consists of the Holding Company and It subsidiary Le. Bomeo Fluldiechnk LLF In which tha holding company & & partnaer having
BE% share of profitiosa.
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